
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at 
1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA 

MONDAY, JULY 07, 2025 

CITY HALL at 7:00 PM 
 

1.     CALL TO ORDER 
2.     ROLL CALL 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
6.     PRESENTATION 

A. Presentation of 2024 Audited Financial Statements 
7.     CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes - June 16, 2025 City Council Work Session 
B. Approval of Minutes - June 16, 2025 City Council Meeting Minutes  
C. Resolution 2025-26, Approving the Second Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement with the 

North Metro Mayor's Association 
D. Resolution 2025-27, Accepting a Donation from the Spring Lake Park Lions Club to Support Tree 

Replanting in Response to the Emerald Ash Borer Infestation 
E. Public Right of Way Permit - Bratt Tree Company - 532 Ballantyne Lane NE 
F. Public Right of Way Permit - Xcel Energy - 7804 Able Street NE 
G. Public Right of Way Permit - Xcel Energy - 7909 Jackson Street NE 
H. Public Right of Way Permit - Xcel Energy - 8300 Pierce Street NE 
I. Public Right of Way Permit - Xcel Energy - 8339 Pierce Street NE 
J. Public Right of Way Permit - 82205th Street NE 
K. Public Right of Way Permit - Xcel Energy - 1230 80th Avenue NE 
L. Public Right of Way Permit - Xcel Energy - 946 82nd Avenue NE 
M. Contractor's Licenses 

8.     DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
A. Public Works Report 

9.     ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 
A. Ordinance 505, Amending Chapter 9 of City Code by Adding Section 9.12.030 Concerning Pet Stores 
B. Resolution 2025-28, Approving Summary Publication of Ordinance 505, Amending Chapter 9 of the 

City Code by Adding Section 9.12.030 Concerning Pet Stores 
C. Resolution 2025-29, Modifying Parking Regulations on 79th Avenue between Taylor Street and a 

Point 150 West of Tyler Street 
10.   NEW BUSINESS 

A. Consider Approval of Fifth Amendment to Tower Lease Agreement with T-Mobile at 8249 Arthur 
Street NE 



B. Approval of Lease between City of Spring Lake Park and True North Greens, LLC for Property at 8478 
Highway 65 NE 

C. Approval of Storm Sewer Lining Project 
11.   REPORTS 

A. Attorney Report 
B. Engineer Report 
C. Administrator Report 

12.   OTHER 
A. Closed Session - Discuss Labor Negotiation Strategy Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.03, Subd. 1(b) 

13.   ADJOURN 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person. Longer presentations must be 
scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address. Meetings are video recorded 
so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the microphone. 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.” Council may 
direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under advisement for action at the next 
regularly scheduled meeting. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a proposed project. This is 
not a time to debate the issue. 
 
The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project. Those wishing 
the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes. 

In cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective opinions voiced, the 
spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is representing and may have a maximum of 10 
minutes to express the views of the group. 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions of the 
presenter and/or citizens. 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will close the 
public hearing. 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until the next 
regularly scheduled Council meeting. No further public input will be received at that time. 
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AUDIT

• Audit Opinion

– Provides reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that financials are free of material 

misstatement

– Audit procedures include:  outside confirmation of certain balances and transactions, 

sample tests of documentary evidence, inquiries of employees and management, 

analytical procedures applied to balances and certain other testing procedures

– Unmodified opinion – Financial Statements fairly stated in all material respects

• Minnesota Legal Compliance

– Seven areas required to be tested by the State of Minnesota:  contracting and bidding, 

deposits and investments, conflicts of interest, public indebtedness, claims and 

disbursements, miscellaneous provisions and tax increment financing.  The items 

required to be tested for each area are listed in the Office of the State Auditor’s 

Minnesota Legal Compliance Guide for Political Subdivisions 

– Testing covered all of the listed areas and consisted of inquiries, sighting of 

documents and testing on a sample basis

– No exceptions noted
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FUND TYPES

• Governmental

– General Fund

– Special Revenue Fund

– Debt Service Fund

– Capital Projects Fund

• Enterprise

– Utility
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Governmental Funds
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Revenues



PROPERTY AND FRANCHISE 

TAX REVENUES
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General

• Property and franchise tax revenues 

increased by 3% in 2024 as a result 

of an increase in the tax levy amount

• In 2024, property and franchise tax 

revenues represented 47% of 

governmental revenues excluding 

transfers
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OTHER GOVERNMENTAL 

FUND REVENUES
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND REVENUES
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Governmental Funds

8

Expenditures



GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

EXPENDITURES
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• Includes mayor and council, 
administration, election, assessing, 
accounting and auditing, 
information technology, legal, 
engineering, planning and zoning 
and government buildings

• Represented 20% of governmental 
expenditures (excluding capital 
projects and debt service) in 2024

• Totaled $1,348,342 in 2024, an 
increase of 40% from 2023

• Increase was due primarily to an 
increase in salaries and related 
expenses as well as expenditures 
related to the city hall renovations
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PUBLIC SAFETY 
EXPENDITURES
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• Includes police protection, fire 
protection, code enforcement, 
emergency management and animal 
control

• Public Safety represented about 
39% of total governmental 
expenditures (excluding capital 
projects and debt service) in 2024

• Totaled $2,724,362 in 2024, an 
increase of 13%

• Increase related primarily to 
increased police and fire salaries 
and related expenses
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PUBLIC WORKS 

EXPENDITURES
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• Includes personnel services, 
supplies, contracted services and 
other charges

• Totaled $822,639 in 2024 and 
$907,203 in 2023 – a decrease of 
approximately 9%

• Represented approximately 12% of 
total government expenditures 
(excluding capital projects and debt 
service) in 2024
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RECREATION AND PARKS 

EXPENDITURES
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• Primarily personnel services, 
supplies, contracted services and 
other charges

• Totaled $1,372,844 in 2024 and 
$1,554,276 in 2023 – a decrease of 
approximately 12%

• Represented approximately 20% of 
total government expenditures 
(excluding capital projects and debt 
service) in 2024
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DEVELOPMENT AND OTHER 

EXPENDITURES
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• Includes general insurance, 
severance payments, TIF 
payments, recycling and Tower 
Days community celebration

• Totaled $641,145 in 2024 and 
$486,517 in 2023 – an increase 
of approximately 32% due to 
increased staffing in 2024.

• Represented approximately 9% 
of total government expenditures 
(excluding capital projects and 
debt service) in 2024
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

EXPENDITURES

General 
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General Fund Reserves
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GENERAL FUND RESERVES
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Fund Balance General Fund Expenditures

• General Fund balance as a % 
of General Fund expenditures
• 2024   63%

• 2023   64%

• 2022   59%

• 2021   59%

• 2020   60%

• State Auditor recommends 
35% to 50% in fund balance
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PURPOSES AND BENEFITS OF 

RESERVES

• Cash flow timing differences

• Intergovernmental revenue cutbacks

• Capital outlay replacement

• Emergency or unanticipated 
expenditures

• Special City Council projects

• Unfunded mandates

• Favorable bond rating 

• Higher investment earnings

• Provides resources for minor 
projects or feasibility reports

• Avoids temporary overdrafts prior to 
major receipts

• Allows time to study effects of 
revenue cuts 

• Avoids overburdening of annual 
budgets for certain capital outlay

• Provides the City greater options to 
deal with unexpected events

17
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City Financial Data Comparison
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CITY FINANCIAL DATA 

COMPARISON
• City financial data comparative information taken from 2018-2022 city reporting 

forms submitted to the Office of the State Auditor

• Compared total tax revenue and total expenditures per capita for Spring Lake 

Park to three other area cities of similar size: St. Anthony, Circle Pines and 

Mounds View

– Total tax revenue includes property taxes, franchise taxes and tax increment (if any)

– Total expenditures include current expenditures, capital outlay and debt service

• Spring Lake Park ranked 192nd out of 231 cities with populations of 2,500 or 

more for total expenditures per capita in 2022

– Ranked 204th out of 231 cities in 2021, 188th out of 229 cities in 2020, 173rd out of 233 

cities in 2019, and 168th out of 233 cities in 2018
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TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

(PER CAPITA)
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Debt Service
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5 YEAR DEBT SERVICE 

REQUIREMENTS
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• All debt payments are 

being paid on a timely 

basis

• Includes principal and 

interest payments

• All debt is scheduled to 

be paid off in 2045
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Capital Projects
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CAPITAL OUTLAY
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Machinery
and

Equipment

Infastructure Buildings and
improvements

Land Construction
in Progress

• Major capital outlay in the 
governmental and business-
type funds in 2024 was for:
• City Hall Renovation (in 

progress at year end)

• 2024 street improvement 
project (in progress at year end)

• Work on the 2023 sewer lining 
project 

• Terrace Park improvements

• Able Park playground 
equipment

• Major capital outlay in the 
governmental and business-
type funds in 2023 was for:
• Able Park Shelter project

• Work on the City Hall 
Renovation (in progress at year 
end)

• Work on the 2021 sewer lining 
project 

• Upgrades to SCADA systems
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Enterprise Funds
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Operational Trends



ENTERPRISE FUNDS
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SUMMARY

• Unmodified audit opinion 

• No Minnesota Legal Compliance 

exceptions in 2024

• General fund balance of $3,283,892 

(63% of 2024 expenditures)

• Bonds, certificates and notes payable 

outstanding of $7,979,051 at 12/31/24
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Spring Lake Park 
 
 

Opinions 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Spring Lake Park, as of and 
for the year ended December 31, 2024, and the related notes to financial statements, which collectively 
comprise City of Spring Lake Park’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
 
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Spring Lake Park as of December 31, 
2024, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and 
the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinions 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of City of Spring Lake Park and to 
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to 
our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
City of Spring Lake Park’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about City of Spring Lake Park’s 
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including 
any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.  
 
 



 

 
 

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Spring Lake Park 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements.  

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of City of Spring Lake Park’s internal control. Accordingly, no such 
opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about City of Spring Lake Park’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 14 and the required supplementary 
information as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance.  
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Supplementary Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise City of Spring Lake Park’s basic financial statements. The introductory section 
and combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements listed in the table of contents are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of 
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare basic the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. The 
introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 30, 
2025 on our consideration of City of Spring Lake Park, internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering City of Spring Lake Park, internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 
June 30, 2025 
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As management of the City of Spring Lake Park, we offer readers of the City's financial statements 
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Spring Lake Park for the 
fiscal year ended December 31, 2024, with comparative data for the fiscal year ended December 31, 
2023.  

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
• The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the City of Spring Lake Park exceeded its 

liabilities and deferred inflows of resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$24,770,584 (net position). Of this amount, $11,152,577 (unrestricted net position) may be 
used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors in accordance with the 
City's fund designations and fiscal policies. 

• The City's total net position decreased by $340,833. The decrease is mainly attributed to 
expenditures in the City’s utility fund in excess of charges for services revenue.  

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Spring Lake Park’s governmental funds 
reported combined ending fund balances of $12,008,238, an increase of $1,417,098 from the 
prior year. 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, fund balance for the general fund was $3,283,892, or 
62.6% of total general fund expenditures.   

• The City's total noncurrent liabilities increased by $7,112,858 due to debt issued to fund city 
hall renovations. 

 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Spring Lake 
Park’s basic financial statements. The City's basic financial statements are comprised of the 
following three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, providing information for the 
City as a whole, 2) fund financial statements, providing detailed information for the City's significant 
funds, and 3) notes to the financial statements, providing additional information that is essential to 
understanding the government-wide and fund statements. This report also contains other 
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.  
 
Government-wide financial statements.  The government-wide financial statements are designed 
to provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Spring Lake Park’s finances, in a manner 
similar to a private-sector business. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all of the City of Spring Lake Park’s assets 
and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the 
difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net 
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Spring Lake 
Park is improving or deteriorating. 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 
 

5 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed during 
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event 
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues 
and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in 
future fiscal periods (e.g. uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave). 
 
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Spring Lake 
Park that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental 
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs 
through user fees and charges (business-type activities).  The governmental activities of the City of 
Spring Lake Park include general government, public safety, public works, recreation and parks and 
development. The business-type activities of the City of Spring Lake Park include the utility fund. 
 
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 15-17 of this report.  
 
Fund financial statements.  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain 
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of 
Spring Lake Park, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of 
Spring Lake Park can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds. 
 
Governmental funds.  Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike 
the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources 
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s 
near-term financial requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar 
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By 
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term 
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to 
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park maintains thirty-eight individual governmental funds. Information is 
presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund 
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, HRA 
reserve fund, the revolving fund, renewal and replacement fund, and the city hall renovation fund, 
all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other governmental funds are 
combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor 
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements or schedules elsewhere in this 
report. 
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The City of Spring Lake Park adopts an annual budget for its general fund.  Budgetary comparison 
statements have been provided for this fund (pages 24-27) to demonstrate compliance with the 
budget. 
 
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 18-23 of this report. 

Proprietary funds.  The City of Spring Lake Park maintains one type of proprietary fund - 
enterprise funds.  Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-
type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City of Spring Lake Park uses 
enterprise funds to account for its utility operations.  
 
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial 
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate 
information for the utility funds, which are considered to be major funds of the City of Spring Lake 
Park. 
 
The proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 28-32 of this report. 

Notes to the financial statements.   The notes provide additional information that is essential to a 
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.  The 
notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 33-79 of this report. 
 
Other Information.   The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major 
governmental funds can be found on pages 82-103 of this report. 
 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial 
position. In the case of the City of Spring Lake Park, assets and deferred outflows of resources 
exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $24,770,584 at the close of the most 
recent fiscal year. 
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The largest portion of the City of Spring Lake Park’s net position, $12,645,701 (51%) reflects its 
investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings and improvements, and machinery and 
equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City of 
Spring Lake Park uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these 
assets are not available for future spending. Although the City of Spring Lake Park's investment in 
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay 
this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used 
to liquidate these liabilities. 
 

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Current and other assets 13,215,644$    12,280,685$ 4,735,344$       5,896,163$       17,950,988$ 18,176,848$ 
Capital assets 15,458,356      9,056,798     5,668,154         5,373,872         21,126,510   14,430,670   

Total assets 28,674,000      21,337,483   10,403,498       11,270,035       39,077,498   32,607,518   

Deferred outflows of resources 2,028,196        2,603,719     29,229              55,652              2,057,425     2,659,371     

Long-term liabilities outstanding 10,404,218      3,235,246     141,499            197,099            10,545,717   3,432,345     
Other liabilities 573,436           1,131,865     45,338              39,085              618,774        1,170,950     

Total liabilities 10,977,654      4,367,111     186,837            236,184            11,164,491   4,603,295     

Deferred inflows of resources 2,857,810        3,064,109     2,342,038         2,488,068         5,199,848     5,552,177     

Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 6,977,547        8,361,355     5,668,154         5,373,872         12,645,701   13,735,227   
Restricted 972,306           1,088,155                                                       972,306        1,088,155     
Unrestricted 8,916,879        7,060,472     2,235,698         3,227,563         11,152,577   10,288,035   

Total net position 16,866,732$    16,509,982$ 7,903,852$       8,601,435$       24,770,584$ 25,111,417$ 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

City of Spring Lake Park's Net Position

 
An additional portion of the City of Spring Lake Park's net position at December 31, 2024 (4%) 
represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The 
remaining balance of unrestricted net position ($11,152,577) may be used to meet the 
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 
 
At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Spring Lake Park is able to report positive balances 
in all categories of net position for the City as a whole.   
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Governmental activities.  Governmental activities account for 68% of the City of Spring Lake 
Park's net position as of December 31, 2024. The total increase in net position for governmental 
activities was $356,750, offsetting a portion of the decrease in net position of the City from 
business-type activities. The key element for this increase was significant investment earnings 
during the year. 

 
Business-type activities.  Business-type activities decreased the City of Spring Lake Park's net 
position by $697,583 due primarily to expenditures in excess of charges to the City’s citizens for 
utility services provided in the current year.   
 

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Revenues:
Program revenues:

Charges for services 1,281,297$    1,279,854$    1,905,449$      2,220,624$      3,186,746$    3,500,478$    
Operating grants and contributions 1,325,618      752,168                                                         1,325,618      752,168         
Capital grants and contributions 557,856         30,120                                                           557,856         30,120           

General revenues:
Property taxes 4,322,044      4,137,107                                                      4,322,044      4,137,107      

Other 1,754,722      1,220,448      302,917           549,808           2,057,639      1,770,256      
  Total revenues 9,241,537      7,419,697      2,208,366        2,770,432        11,449,903    10,190,129    

Expenses:
General government 2,643,530      871,892         2,643,530      871,892         
Public safety 2,777,645      2,824,495      2,777,645      2,824,495      
Public works 1,442,695      1,575,552      1,442,695      1,575,552      
Recreation and parks 1,358,176      1,176,982      1,358,176      1,176,982      
Development and other 607,729         498,181         607,729         498,181         
Interest on long-term debt 343,514         16,003           343,514         16,003           
Utility 2,617,447        2,233,857        2,617,447      2,233,857      
   Total expenses 9,173,289      6,963,105      2,617,447        2,233,857        11,790,736    9,196,962      

Change in net position before transfers 68,248           456,592         (409,081)          536,575           (340,833)        993,167         

Transfers 288,502         212,343         (288,502)          (212,343)                                                      

Change in net position after transfers 356,750         668,935         (697,583)          324,232           (340,833)        993,167         

NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR 16,509,982    15,841,047    8,601,435        8,277,203        25,111,417    24,118,250    

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR 16,866,732$  16,509,982$  7,903,852$      8,601,435$      24,770,584$  25,111,417$  

City of Spring Lake Park's Change in Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total
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Below are specific graphs that provide comparisons of the governmental activities direct program 
revenues with their expenses for the year ended December 31, 2024. Any shortfalls in direct 
revenues are primarily supported by property tax levy or general state aid. 
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The following graphs relate the business-type activity's program revenues with its expenses for the 
year ended December 31, 2024. Since this activity requires significant physical assets to operate, 
any excess revenues are held for planned capital expenditures to keep pace with growing demand 
for services. 
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Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds 
 
As noted earlier, the City of Spring Lake Park uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 
 
Governmental funds.  The focus of the City of Spring Lake Park’s governmental funds is to 
provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such 
information is useful in assessing the City of Spring Lake Park’s financing requirements. In 
particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net 
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.   
 
As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Spring Lake Park’s governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $12,008,238, an increase of $1,417,098 in comparison with the 
prior year. Approximately 93% of this total fund balance, or $11,129,779, constitutes assigned and 
unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s discretion. The 
remainder of the fund balance, $878,459, is restricted and nonspendable to indicate that it is not 
available for new spending because it has already been restricted by creditors, grantors or 
regulations of other governments or has been expensed for prepaid items. 
 
The general fund is the chief operating fund of City of Spring Lake Park. At the end of the current 
year, fund balance of the general fund was $3,283,892. As a measure of liquidity, it may be useful 
to compare the fund balance to total fund expenditures. Fund balance represents 63% of total 
current year general fund expenditures. The general fund’s total fund balance increased by 
$291,251 during the current year due primarily due to taxes, intergovernmental revenues and 
investment earnings allocated to the fund in excess of expenditures (including capital outlay) in the 
current year. 
 
The HRA reserve fund increased its fund balance by $57,834 due to other revenues and investment 
earnings allocated to this fund in excess of capital outlay and current expenditures for HRA 
activities. 
 
The revolving fund decreased its fund balance by $877,633 due primarily to capital outlay 
expenditures in the current year in excess of special assessments and intergovernmental revenues 
allocated to the fund. 
 
The renewal and replacement fund increased its fund balance by $65,049 due to investment 
income allocated to this fund in excess of current expenditures. 
 
The city hall renovation fund increased its fund balance by $2,403,867 due primarily to not spending 
all of the proceeds from the bond issuance for city hall renovations as well as transfers from other 
funds for capital outlay expenditures in the current year.  
 
The special revenue funds (other than the HRA reserve fund described as a major fund previously) 
decreased their overall fund balances by $10,344 during the year.  
 
The debt service funds decreased their collective fund balance by $320,845 due primarily to debt 
service and development expenditures in excess of property tax and other revenues allocated to 
the fund. 
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The capital projects funds (other than the revolving, renewal and replacement and city hall 
renovation funds described as major funds previously) decreased their collective fund balance by 
$192,081 due primarily to current and capital outlay expenditures in excess of various revenues and 
transfers from other funds allocated to this fund. 
 
Proprietary funds.  The City of Spring Lake Park's proprietary funds provide the same type of 
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. 
 
Unrestricted net position for utility operations at the end of the year amounted to $2,235,698. The 
utility fund decreased its net position by $697,583, for the year ended December 31, 2024. Other 
factors concerning the finances of this fund have already been addressed in the discussion of the 
City of Spring Lake Park's business-type activities. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
The City's General Fund budget was amended during the year. The original budget called for a 
balanced budget and the revised budget called for a $450,000 overall decrease in General Fund 
balance. The actual net change to the General Fund balance was an increase of $291,251. 
Revenues exceeded budget by $1,499,8277 for the year ended December 31, 2024 due primarily 
to investment earnings and the recognition of intergovernmental revenue that was previously 
considered unearned. Total expenditures were more than budget by $117,442 for the year. Three 
departments had expenditures in excess of budget: public works exceeded budget by $19,549, 
general government exceeded budget by $94,864, and other expenditures exceeded budget by 
$120,437. These over expenditures were primarily related to higher than anticipated salary and 
benefit costs, as well as higher than expected maintenance costs.  
 
Capital Asset and Debt Administration 
 
Capital assets.   The City of Spring Lake Park’s investment in capital assets for its governmental 
and business-type activities as of December 31, 2024, amounted to $21,126,510 (net of 
accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, construction in 
progress, land improvements, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment and 
infrastructure. Total capital assets increased by $6,695,840, or approximately 46%, for the year 
ended December 31, 2024, due to city hall renovations and other asset additions in excess of 
current year depreciation expense. 

 

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Land 305,000$           250,000$           $                   $                   305,000$           250,000$           
Construction in progress 6,315,702          259,722                                     31,538               6,315,702          291,260             
Buildings and improvements 800,315             787,416             1,208,934          1,317,482          2,009,249          2,104,898          
Machinery and equipment 1,154,010          381,217             206,302             217,493             1,360,312          598,710             
Infrastructure 6,883,329          7,378,443          4,252,918          3,807,359          11,136,247        11,185,802        

Total 15,458,356$      9,056,798$        5,668,154$        5,373,872$        21,126,510$       14,430,670$       

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

City of Spring Lake Park's Capital Assets
(net of depreciation)
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Additional information on the City of Spring Lake Park’s capital assets can be found in Note 3C 
beginning on page 53 of this report. 
 
Long-term debt.  At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Spring Lake Park had $7,979,051 
in bonds, certificates, and notes payable outstanding. The entire amount outstanding comprises 
debt backed by the full faith and credit of the government. 
 

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

General obligation bonds
and notes payable 7,979,051$        676,423$            $                   $                  7,979,051$        676,423$           
Total 7,979,051$        676,423$           $                   $                   7,979,051$        676,423$           

City of Spring Lake Park's Outstanding Debt
General Obligation Bonds, Certificates and Notes Payable

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park's total bonds, certificates and notes payable increased by $7,302,628 
during the current fiscal year. The increase was due to new debt issued by the City during 2024 for 
city hall renovations. 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park maintains an AA bond rating from S&P for general obligation debt. 
 
State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a Minnesota City may issue up to 3% of its 
market value of taxable property. Net debt is payable solely from ad valorem taxes. The City is 
currently well within this limit. 
 
Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 
 
The City’s financial planning for 2025 reflects a cautious but stable economic outlook, shaped by 
continued inflationary pressures, workforce shortages, and evolving state funding dynamics. Like 
many Minnesota municipalities, the City is experiencing increased costs in public safety, 
infrastructure maintenance, and employee compensation, driven by a tight labor market and 
elevated construction expenses. At the state level, recent legislative changes to local government 
aid (LGA) and one-time public safety grants have provided some relief, though long-term 
sustainability remains a concern due to a projected deficit in the 2028-2029 biennium. Locally, with 
the City largely built out and property values holding steady, the tax base remains stable, though 
the broader effects of rising interest rates on consumer spending and market activity will continue to 
be monitored. In response, the City has adopted a conservative budget approach for 2025, 
balancing service delivery expectations with the need to maintain fiscal resilience in an uncertain 
economic environment. 
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Major activities contemplated in future years include: 
 

• Rehabilitate 79th Avenue between Highway 65 and Able Street and Taylor Street between 
Osborne Road and 79th Avenue 

• Seal coat project to maintain the City's investment in its street infrastructure. 
• Continued removal and replacement of boulevard Ash trees infected with Emerald Ash 

Borer 
 
Requests for Information 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Spring Lake Park’s 
finances for all those with an interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to City 
of Spring Lake Park, 1301 - 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432. 
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Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and investments 12,294,056$   1,635,120$     13,929,176$   
Receivables 590,674 777,387 1,368,061       
Lease receivables 270,035          2,331,693 2,601,728       
Intergovernmental receivables 45,564 45,564            
Internal balances 8,856              (8,856)                                    
Prepaid items and other 6,459                                     6,459              
Capital assets:

Nondepreciable 6,620,702                              6,620,702       
Depreciable, net 8,837,654       5,668,154 14,505,808     
Total Assets 28,674,000     10,403,498     39,077,498     

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows from pension activity 2,028,196       29,229            2,057,425       

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 248,900          31,582            280,482          
Accrued payroll and related taxes 74,117            7,677              81,794            
Accrued interest 841                                        841                 
Unearned revenue 7,249              3,000              10,249            
Deposits and other liabilities 242,329          3,079              245,408          
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 358,287          11,647            369,934          
Due in more than one year 8,343,432       14,244            8,357,676       
Net pension liability 1,702,499       115,608 1,818,107       
Total Liabilities 10,977,654     186,837          11,164,491     

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows from leasing activity 250,235          2,253,309       2,503,544       
Deferred inflows from pension activity 2,607,575       88,729            2,696,304         

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,857,810       2,342,038       5,199,848       

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 6,977,547       5,668,154       12,645,701     
Restricted 972,306          972,306          
Unrestricted 8,916,879       2,235,698       11,152,577     

Total Net Position 16,866,732$   7,903,852$     24,770,584$   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2024
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Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and 

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Governmental activities:

General government 2,643,530$    383,793$      756,124$      14,743$        
Public safety 2,777,645      128,031        140,334                             
Public works 1,442,695      142,889        94,257          543,113        
Recreation and parks 1,358,176      459,898        247,323                             
Development and other 607,729         166,686        87,580                               
Interest on long-term debt 343,514                              

Total governmental activities 9,173,289      1,281,297     1,325,618     557,856        

Business-Type activities:
Utility 2,617,447      1,905,449                          

Total business-type activities 2,617,447      1,905,449                                               

Total 11,790,736$  3,186,746$   1,325,618$   557,856$      

General revenues:
   General property taxes
   Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs
   Lease revenue
   Investment earnings
   Miscellaneous
Transfers

     Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net position

Net Position - beginning

Net Position - ending

Program Revenues

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(1,488,870)$       (1,488,870)$  
(2,509,280)         (2,509,280)    

(662,436)            (662,436)       
(650,955)            (650,955)       
(353,463)            (353,463)       
(343,514)            (343,514)       

(6,008,518)         (6,008,518)    

(711,998)$          (711,998)       

                          (711,998)            (711,998)       

(6,008,518)         (711,998)            (6,720,516)    

4,322,044          4,322,044     
772,750             772,750        
113,510             207,508             321,018        
725,295             89,421               814,716        
143,167             5,988                 149,155        
288,502             (288,502)                                 

6,365,268          14,415               6,379,683     

356,750             (697,583)            (340,833)       

16,509,982 8,601,435 25,111,417   

16,866,732$      7,903,852$        24,770,584$ 

Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Position



 

 

This Page Left Blank Intentionally



 

 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

December 31, 2024



 

See Notes to Financial Statements     

18 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund

General Fund HRA Reserve
 Revolving 

Fund 
 Renewal and 
Replacement 

City Hall 
Renovation 

Fund
ASSETS

Cash and investments 2,951,239$   1,209,476$   324,439$      1,826,428$   2,562,430$   
Accounts receivable 25,690                                                                                              
Taxes receivable 98,063          
Special assessments receivable 1,294                                 184,912                             
Lease receivable 270,035        
Due from other funds 436,234                             13,613                               
Due from other governmental units 43,679                               259                                    
Accrued interest receivable 32,416                                                                         
Prepaid expenditures 6,459                                                                           

TOTAL ASSETS 3,595,074$   1,479,511$   523,223$      1,826,428$   2,562,430$   

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 59,725$         $               $               $              158,563$      
Accrued payroll and taxes 73,063                                                                         
Deposits and other liabilities 65,424          5,697                                                      
Due to other funds 13,613                               251,015                             
Unearned revenue

Total Liabilities 211,825        5,697            251,015                             158,563        

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue:

Property taxes 98,063          
Special assessments 1,294                                 184,912                             

Leasing activity 250,235        
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 99,357          250,235        184,912                                                  

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable 6,459                                 
Restricted                      
Assigned 3,277,433     1,223,579     87,296          1,826,428     2,403,867     
Unassigned
   Total Fund Balance 3,283,892     1,223,579     87,296          1,826,428     2,403,867     

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCE 3,595,074$   1,479,511$   523,223$      1,826,428$   2,562,430$   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2024

Capital Project Funds



 

     

19 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds Total

3,420,044$   12,294,056$  
148,140        173,830         

98,063           
100,306        286,512         

                     270,035         
323               450,170         

1,626            45,564           
32,416           

                     6,459             

3,670,439$   13,657,105$  

30,662$        248,950$       
1,054            74,117           

171,305        242,426         
176,686        441,314         

7,250            7,250             
386,957        1,014,057      

98,063           
100,306        286,512         

                     250,235         
100,306        634,810         

                     6,459             
872,000        872,000         

2,461,649     11,280,252    
(150,473)       (150,473)        

3,183,176     12,008,238    

3,670,439$   13,657,105$  
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Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Total governmental fund balances (pages 18-19) 12,008,238$    

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds:

Governmental funds - capital assets 35,707,289$      
Accumulated depreciation (20,248,933)       

15,458,356      

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and, therefore, are unavailable in the funds:

Delinquent property taxes 98,063$             
Special assessments 286,512             

384,575           

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds:

Bonds payable (net of receivable for amounts (7,979,050)$       
to be paid by other governmental entities)

Net pension liability, deferred outflows and
inflows from pension activity (2,281,878)         

Compensated absences (220,910)            
Accrued interest (841)                   
Net unamortized bond premiums (501,758)            

(10,984,437)     

Net position of governmental activities (page 15) 16,866,732$    

December 31, 2024

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
RECONCILIATION OF NET POSITION IN THE

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FUND BALANCES
IN THE FUND BASIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Special 
Revenue 

Fund

General Fund HRA Reserve
Revolving 

Fund
 Renewal and 
Replacement 

City Hall 
Renovation 

Fund
REVENUES

Property and franchise taxes 3,995,136$    $              6,524$           $                 $                
Special assessments                                           351,300                               
Licenses and permits 199,854        
Intergovernmental revenues 1,678,754                          46,714                                 
Charges for services 179,782        
Fines and forfeitures 84,426          
Investment earnings 399,500        48,262                               73,544            52,525            
Other revenues 137,339        113,510                                                    

TOTAL REVENUES 6,674,791     161,772        404,538        73,544            52,525            

EXPENDITURES
Current

General government 1,064,339     48,938          209,942
Public safety 2,616,411     
Public works 338,365        206,991        8,495              
Recreation and parks 876,197        
Development and other 216,837        

Capital Outlay
General government 23,074          55,000                                 6,277,067
Public safety 113,441        
Public works                      1,150,180                            
Recreation and parks                      

Debt Service
Principal                                                                  
Interest and other                                                                  
Bond issuance costs 68,455            
Fiscal agent fees 750                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,248,664     103,938        1,357,171     8,495              6,556,214       

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 1,426,127     57,834          (952,633)       65,049            (6,503,689)      

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds 306,502                             75,000                                 756,124
Transfers to other funds (1,441,378)                                                                                            
Bond proceeds 7,650,000       
Premium on issuance of debt 578,834          
(Discount) on issuance of debt (77,402)           

Total other financing sources (uses) (1,134,876)                         75,000                                 8,907,556       

Net change in fund balances 291,251        57,834          (877,633)       65,049            2,403,867       

FUND BALANCES, Beginning 2,992,641     1,165,745     964,929        1,761,379                              

FUND BALANCES, Ending 3,283,892$   1,223,579$   87,296$        1,826,428$     2,403,867$     

Capital Project Funds

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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Other 
Governmental 

Funds Total

271,881$      4,273,541$     
46,215          397,515          

                     199,854          
155,607        1,881,075       
767,154        946,936          

1                   84,427            
151,464        725,295          
326,232        577,081          

1,718,554     9,085,724       

25,123          1,348,342       
107,951        2,724,362       
268,788        822,639          
496,647        1,372,844       
424,308        641,145          

6,355,141       
                     113,441          

659,379        1,809,559       
210,868        210,868          

347,628        347,628          
293,386        293,386          

68,455            
                     750                 

2,834,078     16,123,470     

(1,115,524)    (7,037,746)      

705,254        1,842,880       
(113,000)       (1,554,378)      

7,650,000       
578,834          
(77,402)           

592,254        8,439,934       

(523,270)       1,417,098       

3,706,446     10,591,140     

3,183,176$   12,008,238$   
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Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (pages 21-22) 1,417,098$        

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense:

Capital outlay 7,276,867$         
Depreciation expense (855,345)            

6,421,522          
The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving

capital assets (i.e., sales, trade-ins and donations) is to
decrease net position (19,963)              

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current
financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds:

Unavailable revenue, end of year 384,575$            
Unavailable revenue, beginning of year (228,763)            

155,812             

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses - net pension
liability and compensated absences - are measured by the
amounts earned during the year. In the government funds, 
however, expenditures for these items are measured by
the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the 
amounts actually paid)

Net pension liability 133,570$            
Compensated absences 33,695                

167,265             

Bond, contract and loan proceeds provide current financial resources
to governmental funds, but issuing debt increases long-term
liabilities in the statement of net position.  Repayment of long-term
debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net
position:

Principal retirement on long-term debt 347,372$            
Issuance of long-term debt (7,650,000)         
Change in accrued interest, bond premiums,

bond discounts and deferred charges (482,356)            
(7,784,984)         

Change in net position of governmental activities (pages 16-17) 356,750$           

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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Variance with
2024 Final Budget-
Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES

  General property taxes 3,823,887$  3,823,887$  3,995,136$  171,249$        

  Licenses and Permits
Licenses 49,889         49,889         76,365         26,476            
Permits 108,400       108,400       123,489       15,089            

Total Licenses and Permits 158,289       158,289       199,854       41,565            

  Intergovernmental
Police aids 105,000       105,000       149,880       44,880            
Other aids 771,720       771,720       1,528,874    757,154          

Total Intergovernmental 876,720       876,720       1,678,754    802,034          

Charges for Services
General government 90,162         90,162         62,479         (27,683)          
Public safety 4,000           4,000           1,603           (2,397)            
Housing registration 105,300       105,300       115,700       10,400            

Total Charges for Services 199,462       199,462       179,782       (19,680)          

  Fines and forfeits 85,000         85,000         84,426         (574)               

  Investment earnings 10,000         10,000         399,500       389,500          

  Miscellaneous Revenue
Liaison officer                                         32,427         32,427            
Insurance dividends 12,656         12,656         15,982         3,326              
Reimbursements and other 8,950           8,950           88,930         79,980            

Total Miscellaneous Revenue 21,606         21,606         137,339       115,733          

TOTAL REVENUES 5,174,964    5,174,964    6,674,791    1,499,827       

EXPENDITURES
General Government

Mayor and Council
Personnel services 35,326         35,326         35,356         (30)                 
Supplies and services 2,550           2,550           1,890           660                 
Other charges 38,489         38,489         18,923         19,566            

Total Mayor and Council 76,365$       76,365$       56,169$       20,196$          

Budgeted Amounts

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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Variance with
2024 Final Budget-
Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Administration

Personnel services 499,797$     499,797$     511,270$     (11,473)$        
Supplies 5,580           5,580           9,574           (3,994)            
Contracted services 8,681           8,681           8,717           (36)                 
Other services and charges 29,596         29,596         30,728         (1,132)            

Total Administration 543,654       543,654       560,289       (16,635)          

Election
Personnel services                                         26,056         (26,056)          
Other services and charges                                         5,536           (5,536)            

Total Election 31,592         (31,592)          

Assessing
Contracted services 39,140         39,140         37,703         1,437              

Accounting and Auditing
Contracted services 13,400         13,400         13,925         (525)               

Information Technology
Contracted services 70,453         70,453         91,513         (21,060)          

Legal
Contracted services 122,500       122,500       126,439       (3,939)            

Engineering
Contracted services 6,500           6,500           2,547           3,953              

Planning and Zoning
Supplies and other charges 2,500           2,500           1,600           900                 

Government Buildings
Personnel services 27,640         27,640         27,926         (286)               
Supplies 23,000         23,000         24,041         (1,041)            
Contracted services 62,100         62,100         66,033         (3,933)            
Other charges 5,288           5,288           24,562         (19,274)          
Capital outlay                                         23,074         (23,074)          

Total Government Buildings 118,028       118,028       165,636       (47,608)          

Total General Government 992,540$     992,540$     1,087,413$  (94,873)$        

Budgeted Amounts

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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Variance with
2024 Final Budget-
Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)
EXPENDITURES
Public Safety

Police Protection
Personnel services 1,884,223$  1,884,223$  1,853,331$  30,892$          
Supplies 50,530         50,530         41,076         9,454              
Contracted services 58,180         58,180         62,012         (3,832)            
Other charges 127,178       127,178       90,898         36,280            
Capital outlay 56,000         56,000         46,699         9,301              

Total Police Protection 2,176,111    2,176,111    2,094,016    82,095            

Fire Protection
Contracted services 279,344       279,344       278,580       764                 
Capital outlay 66,742         66,742         66,742                                
Total Fire Protection 346,086       346,086       345,322       764                 

Code Enforcement
Personnel services 298,582       298,582       277,662       20,920            
Supplies 8,850           8,850           4,833           4,017              
Contracted services 3,250           3,250           1,784           1,466              
Other charges 7,685           7,685           6,235           1,450              

Total Code Enforcement 318,367       318,367       290,514       27,853            

Total Public Safety 2,840,564    2,840,564    2,729,852    110,712          

Public Works
Street Maintenance

Personnel services 259,663       259,663       260,278       (615)               
Supplies 55,000         55,000         71,781         (16,781)          
Contracted services 1,410           1,410           4,511           (3,101)            
Other charges 2,743           2,743           1,795           948                 

Total Street Maintenance 318,816       318,816       338,365       (19,549)          

Total Public Works 318,816$     318,816$     338,365$     (19,549)$        

Budgeted Amounts

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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Variance with
2024 Final Budget-
Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)
EXPENDITURES
Recreation and Parks

Recreation
Personnel services 428,302$     428,302$     437,268$     (8,966)$          
Supplies 18,971         18,971         16,129         2,842              
Contracted services 23,750         23,750         20,931         2,819              
Other charges 2,230           2,230           1,141           1,089              

Total Recreation 473,253       473,253       475,469       (2,216)            

Parks and Forestry
Personnel services 304,599       304,599       321,125       (16,526)          
Supplies 72,252         72,252         50,151         22,101            
Contracted services 12,088         12,088         9,225           2,863              
Other charges 20,701         20,701         20,227         474                 

Total Parks and Forestry 409,640       409,640       400,728       8,912              

Total Recreation and Parks 882,893       882,893       876,197       6,696              

Other
Personnel services 800              800              524              276                 
Other charges 90,000         90,000         71,302         18,698            
Permit surcharges 5,600           5,600           870              4,730              
Severance payments                                         144,141       (144,141)        

Total Other 96,400         96,400         216,837       (120,437)        

Total Expenditures 5,131,213    5,131,213    5,248,664    (117,451)        

Excess of revenues over
   expenditures 43,751         43,751         1,426,127    1,382,376       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds 126,502       126,502       306,502       180,000          
Transfers to other funds (170,253)      (620,253)      (1,441,378)   (821,125)        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (43,751)        (493,751)      (1,134,876)   (641,125)        

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE                     (450,000)      291,251       741,251          

FUND BALANCE, January 1 2,992,641    2,992,641    2,992,641                           

FUND BALANCE, December 31 2,992,641$  2,542,641$  3,283,892$  741,251$        

Budgeted Amounts

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
PROPRIETARY FUND

Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2024

Utility Fund
ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and investments 429,678$          
Accounts receivable 777,387
Lease receivable 128,389
Due from other funds 4,901                

Total Current Assets 1,340,355         

Noncurrent Assets
Lease receivable, noncurrent 2,203,304
Property and Equipment
   Buildings and improvements 6,452,464         
   Infrastructure 7,581,601         
   Machinery and equipment 845,078            

Less: Accumulated depreciation 9,210,989         

Total Noncurrent Assets 7,871,458         

Reserved Assets
Cash and investments 1,205,442         

Total Noncurrent Assets 9,076,900         

TOTAL ASSETS 10,417,255$     

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows from pension activity 29,229$            
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CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
PROPRIETARY FUND

Statement of Net Position (Continued)
December 31, 2024

Utility Fund
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 31,582$            
Accrued payroll and taxes 7,677                
Unearned revenue 3,000                
Other accrued liabilities 3,079                
Due to other funds 13,757              
Current portion of compensated absences 11,647              

Total Current Liabilities 70,742              

Long-term Liabilities
Compensated absences, net of current portion 14,244              
Net pension liability 115,608            

Total Long-term Liabilities 129,852            

Total Liabilities 200,594            

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows from leasing activity 2,253,309         
Deferred inflows from pension activity 88,729              

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 2,342,038         

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 5,668,154         
Unrestricted 2,235,698         

   Total Net Position 7,903,852$       
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CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
PROPRIETARY FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Utility Fund

Operating Revenue
Charges for services 1,899,355$   

Operating Expenses
Personnel services 380,772
Supplies 368,967
Contracted services and other 734,851
Treatment charges 625,727        
Depreciation 397,731        
Other charges 103,305        
   Total Operating Expenses 2,611,353     

Operating (Loss) (711,998)       

Other Revenue (Expense)
Lease revenue 207,508        
Commissions and other revenue 701               
Gain on sale of assets 5,287            
Investment earnings 89,421          
   Total Other Revenue (Expense) 302,917        

(Loss) Before Transfers (409,081)       

Net transfers (to) other funds (288,502)       

Change in net position (697,583)       

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,601,435

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR 7,903,852$   
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Utility Fund

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers 2,002,103$     
Cash paid to suppliers (1,806,154)      
Cash paid to employees (401,969)         

Net Cash (Used In) Operating Activities (206,020)         

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Investment earnings 89,421            

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Net transfers to other funds (288,502)         

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 5,287              
Acquisition of capital assets (692,013)         

Net Cash (Used In) Capital and Related Financing Activities (686,726)         

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,091,827)      

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1 2,726,947

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31 1,635,120$     

Classified as:
Cash and investments - current assets 429,678$        
Cash and investments - reserved assets 1,205,442       

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31 1,635,120$     

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
PROPRIETARY FUND

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024 
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RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating (loss) (711,998)$       
Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) to

net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 397,731          
Change in net pension liability (2,642)             
Change in lease receivable and deferred inflows (25,181)           
Lease and other revenues 208,209          
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable (86,924)           
Due from other funds (100)                
Prepaid expenses 21,168            

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 5,528              
Accrued payroll and taxes 2,614              
Due to other funds 8,634              
Other accrued liabilities (1,890)             
Estimated liability for compensated absences (21,169)           

Net Cash (Used In) Operating Activities (206,020)$       

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
PROPRIETARY FUND

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
                                                                                        
 
The financial statements of the City of Spring Lake Park (the City) have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting 
body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more 
significant of the City's accounting principles are described below. 
 
A. Reporting Entity 
 

The City operates according to applicable laws and statutes under the council-
administrator plan (Statutory Plan A) as defined by Minnesota statutes. A Council 
composed of an elected mayor and four other elected members directs the government of 
the City. The Council exercises legislative authority and determines all matters of policy 
and is responsible for directing the activities of the City. The Council appoints the City 
Administrator and other personnel who are responsible for the proper administration of all 
affairs relating to the City.   
 
As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the financial statements of the 
reporting entity include those of the City of Spring Lake Park (the primary government) and 
its component unit. A component unit is a legally separate entity for which the primary 
government is financially accountable, or for which the exclusion of the component unit 
would render the financial statements of the primary government misleading. The criteria 
used to determine if the primary government is financially accountable for a component 
unit include whether or not the primary government appoints the potential component 
unit's board, is able to impose its will on the potential unit, is in a relationship of financial 
benefit or burden with the potential component unit, or is fiscally depended upon by the 
potential component unit. The component unit described below is included in the City's 
reporting entity because of the significance of its operational or financial relationship with 
the City. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                          
 
A. Reporting Entity (Continued) 
 

Related Organizations 
 
Spring Lake Park - Blaine - Mounds View Fire Department 

The City has joined with the cities of Blaine and Mounds View to cooperatively provide fire 
protection services to their residents. This is provided by the Spring Lake Park - Blaine - 
Mounds View Fire Department (the Fire Department), a private nonprofit Internal Revenue 
Code Section 501(c)(3) organization. The service territory is generally comprised of the 
cities of Spring Lake Park, Blaine and Mounds View.   
 
The three cities agreed upon several significant provisions in their agreement dated 
December 11, 1990: 
 

1. The Fire Department is governed by its own Board of Directors.  Directors are 
appointed by each city and from the Fire Department. 

2. Operation, maintenance and debt service costs are shared based upon a formula. 
One half of the formula is the relative assessed value of each city.  The other half 
is the three-year average of fire calls within each city. The City's share of the 
formula was 8.50% in 2024.  

3. The city of Blaine issued $8,050,000 G.O. Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 
2005A, on December 1, 2005 to construct a new fire station and training facility 
and acquire two additional fire trucks.  The City of Spring Lake Park has recorded 
its share of the debt related to this bond issuance. These bonds were refunded in 
2016 (see 4. below). 

4. In 2013, the city of Blaine issued crossover refunding bonds to refund (in 2016) the 
2005A G.O. Capital Improvement Bonds. The City of Spring Lake Park has 
recorded its share of the debt related to this bond issuance. 

5. Each city has a non-measurable equity interest in the property that is held by the 
fire department.  
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                        
 
A. Reporting Entity (Continued) 
 

Related Organizations (Continued) 
 

 Spring Lake Park - Blaine - Mounds View Fire Department (Continued) 
 

The City's share of operating costs were $278,580, capital costs were $66,742 and debt 
service costs were $46,436 during 2024. The operating and capital costs were recorded 
as expenditures in the General Fund. The debt service costs were recorded as 
expenditures in the 2013A G.O. Capital Improvement Bond, 2017A G.O. Equipment 
Certificates and 2018A Blaine Fire debt service funds. 
 
Because the City is not financially accountable for the Fire Department (the Fire 
Department is able to fund itself independently of the City) it is excluded from the reporting 
entity of the City. 
 
A related entity, the Spring Lake Park Firemen's Relief Association (the Association), is a 
nonprofit organization organized to provide pension and other benefits to its members in 
accordance with Minnesota statutes. Because the City is not financially accountable for 
the Association (the Association is able to fund itself independently of the City) it is also 
excluded from the reporting entity of the City. The Fire Department and the Association 
issue financial reports which are available at City offices or at the Fire Department, 1710 
Highway 10, Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, 55432. 
 
North Metro Telecommunications Commission 

In 2016, the City joined with the cities of Blaine, Centerville, Circle Pines, Ham Lake, 
Lexington and Lino Lakes to cooperatively purchase telecommunications equipment to 
provide cable communication services to their residents. The City of Spring Lake Park has 
recorded its share of the debt related to the 2016A G.O. Improvement Note issued by the 
city of Circle Pines. The 2016A North Metro Telecommunications debt service fund 
received $13,263 in franchise fees that were used for debt service payments during the 
year ended December 31, 2024. 

 
B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities) report information on all of the activities of the City.  For the most 
part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.   
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental 
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a 
significant extent on fees and charges for support.  
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a 
given function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that 
are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) 
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, 
services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

 
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary 
funds. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are 
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

 
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund 
financial statements.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded 
when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes 
are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.  
 
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues 
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are 
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City 
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the 
current fiscal period.  Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as 
under accrual accounting.  However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures 
related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded when 
payment is due. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

(Continued) 
 

Property taxes, licenses and permits, and interest associated with the current fiscal 
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as 
revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable 
due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue 
of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and 
available only when cash is received by the City. 
 
Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives 
essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes 
place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the year in which the 
resources are measurable and become available. 

 
Non-exchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly giving equal 
value in return, include property taxes, grants and donations. On an accrual basis, 
revenue from property taxes is recognized in the year for which the tax is levied.  
Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in the year in which all eligibility 
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, 
which specify the year in which the resources are required to be used or the year when 
use is first permitted; matching requirements, in which the City must provide local 
resources to be used for a specific purpose; and expenditure requirements, in which the 
resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual 
basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it is 
recognized. 

 
Unearned revenue is recorded when assets are recognized before revenue recognition 
criteria have been satisfied. Grants received before eligibility requirements other than 
time requirements are met are recorded as unearned revenue. Grants received before 
time requirements are met are recorded as a deferred inflow of resources. 

 
The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

 
The general fund is the government’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all 
financial resources of the City, except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

(Continued) 
 

The HRA reserve fund is an accumulation of resources and costs associated with 
housing and redevelopment throughout the City.  
 
The revolving fund was created to finance improvement projects. The fund is 
financed with the remaining funds left in capital project funds once the project is 
considered completed and special assessments. 
 
The renewal and replacement fund was created to finance capital improvement 
projects in the City. The fund was initially financed with the remaining funds left in 
the liquor fund upon closing of the fund.  
 
The city hall renovation fund was created finance renovations and remodeling of 
the city hall building. The fund was financed with proceeds from a bond issuance 
as well as transfers from other funds. 
 

The City reports the following major proprietary fund: 
 

The utility fund accounts for the operation of the City owned utility (water and 
sewer) system. 

 
As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the 
government-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-
lieu of taxes and other charges between the City's enterprise funds and various other 
functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and 
program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. 
 
Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants 
for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) 
capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated 
resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, 
general revenues include all taxes.  
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

(Continued) 
 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.  
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing 
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.  
The principal operating revenues of the City's enterprise funds are charges to customers 
for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales 
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. All revenues 
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 

 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position 
 

1. Cash and investments (including cash equivalents) 
 

Cash balances from all City funds, except certain designated funds, are pooled and 
invested to the extent available in various securities as authorized by Minnesota 
statutes. Earnings from the pooled investments are allocated to the respective funds 
on the basis of the average cash balance participation of each fund throughout the 
year. 
 
Investments are stated at fair value, based upon quoted market prices at the reporting 
date. Cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the basic financial statements 
includes amounts in demand deposits as well as all investments held by the City. 

 
2. Receivables and payables 
 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other 
funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" 
(i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances 
between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds." Any residual balances 
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are 
reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal balances." 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Continued) 
 

2. Receivables and payables (continued) 
 

Advances between funds, if any, are offset by a nonspendable fund balance account 
in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for 
appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. 
 
Property tax levies are set by the City Council in December of each year and are 
certified to the County for collection in the following year. In Minnesota, counties act as 
collection agents for all property taxes. The County spreads all levies over taxable 
property. Such taxes become a lien on January 1, of the following year, and are 
recorded as receivables by the City at that date. Revenues from property taxes are 
accrued and recognized in the year collectible, net of delinquencies. 

 
Real property taxes may be paid by taxpayers in two equal installments on May 15 
and October 15. Personal property taxes may be paid on February 28 and June 30.  
The County provides tax settlements to cities and other taxing districts normally during 
the months of January, July and December. 

 
Taxes which remain unpaid at December 31 are classified as delinquent taxes 
receivable. The net amount of delinquent taxes receivable are fully offset by deferred 
inflow of resources in the governmental funds of the fund financial statements because 
they are not known to be available to finance current expenditures. 
 
Assessments are levied at various times upon City Council resolution for property 
owner improvements made by the City. Assessment collections are typically deferred 
over ten-year periods, with interest rates ranging between 1.5% to 2.0% above the 
prevailing 10-year municipal bond yield at the time of assessment. Revenue from 
these assessments is recognized when assessed in the government-wide financial 
statements and as the annual installments become collectible in the governmental 
funds of the fund financial statements. Annual installments not collected as of each 
December 31 are classified as delinquent assessments receivable.  The net amount of 
delinquent assessments receivable are fully offset by deferred inflow of resources in 
the governmental funds of the fund financial statements because they are not known 
to be available to finance current expenditures. 
 

 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
    
 

41 

                                                                                      
 
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Continued) 
 

3. Tax increment district 
 

Tax increment revenues received are recorded in the Debt Service Fund to service 
note principal and interest payments.  

 
4. Capital assets 

 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets 
(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial 
statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, 
individual cost of more than $3,000 and an estimated useful life greater than one year. 
Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or 
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated acquisition value at the 
date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the 
value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.   
 
Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 
constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets is 
expensed as incurred. 
 
Property, plant and equipment are capitalized when acquired, and depreciation is 
provided using the straight-line method applied over the following estimated useful 
lives of the assets. 

 
 Useful Life 
 in Years 
Land Improvements 10 - 20 
Buildings and Improvements 15 - 40 
Infrastructure                                                25 - 35 
Distribution and Collection System 15 - 80 
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 3 - 10 
 

The City reviews its property, plant and equipment for impairment whenever events 
indicate the decline in service utility of the capital asset is significant in magnitude and 
the event of change in circumstances is outside the normal cycle of the capital assets. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Continued) 

 
5. Compensated absences benefits 

 
The City's policy is to permit employees to accumulate unused vacation and 
compensatory time benefits. City employees are entitled to vacation pay based upon 
length of employment. In addition, the City has established a severance pay policy for 
nonunion employees. This policy provides for severance payments upon termination of 
employment based on accumulated personal leave accrued, subject to certain 
conditions and specified maximums. Severance pay policy for union employees is 
governed by individual union contracts. 
 
Vested benefits for City employees attributable to governmental funds are recorded as 
expenditures in these funds as benefits are paid to employees. The liability and 
corresponding expense is recorded in the government-wide financials statements as 
these benefits accrue. The liability and corresponding expense associated with 
proprietary funds is recorded in the applicable proprietary fund as benefits accrue. 
 

6. Long-term obligations 
 

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund 
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as 
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities or 
proprietary fund type statements of net position. 
 
Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 
using the effective interest method. Bond issuance costs are expensed as incurred.  
Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.   
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums 
and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period.  The face 
amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources.  Premiums received on 
debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt 
issuances are reported as other financing uses.  Issuance costs, whether or not 
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service 
expenditures. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Continued) 
 

7. Pensions 
 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of 
resources, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) and additions to/deductions from 
PERA’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are 
reported by PERA. For this purpose, plan contributions are recognized as of 
employer payroll paid dates and benefit payments, and refunds are recognized when 
due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at 
fair value. 

 
         8. Fund balance 

 
In the government-wide and proprietary financial statements, net position is classified 
in the following categories: 
 
Net Investment in Capital Assets – This amount consists of capital assets net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt attributed to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of the assets. 
 
Restricted Net Position – This amount is restricted by external creditors, grantors, 
contributors, laws or regulations of other governments. 
 
Unrestricted Net Position – This amount is all net position that does not meet the 
definition of “net investment in capital assets” or “restricted net position.” 

 
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, the City classifies governmental fund balances 
as follows: 

 
Non-spendable – includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either 
because it is not in spendable form or because of legal or contractual restraints. 
 
Restricted – amounts are restricted by external creditors, grantors, contributors, laws 
or regulations of other governments. 
 
Committed – includes fund balance amounts that are committed by resolution, which 
is the City's highest level of decision-making authority, for specific purposes that are 
internally imposed by the City Council through formal action and remain binding 
unless removed by the City Council by subsequent formal action (resolution). 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Continued) 

 
8. Fund balance (continued) 
 

Assigned – includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific 
purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed. The City Council, by 
majority vote, may assign fund balances to be used for specific purposes when 
appropriate.  The Council has the power to assign fund balances or to designate an 
official who may assign fund balances. The City Administrator has been designated 
by the Council to assign fund balances. 

 
Unassigned – includes positive fund balances within the General Fund which have 
not been classified within the above-mentioned categories and negative fund 
balances in other governmental funds. 
  
The City considers restricted/committed amounts to be spent first when both restricted 
and unrestricted fund balance is available unless there are legal documents/contracts 
that prohibit doing this, such as a grant agreement requiring dollar for dollar spending. 
Additionally, the City would first use committed, then assigned and lastly unassigned 
amounts when expenditures are made.   

 
  9. Deferred outflows of resources 
 

In addition to assets, the financial statements will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
outflow of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future 
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/ 
expenditure) until that time. The City has one type of deferred outflow which is pension 
related and reported on the statement of net position. 

 
  10. Deferred inflows of resources 
 

In addition to liabilities, the financial statements will sometimes report a separate 
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, 
deferred inflow of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a 
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until 
that time. The City recognized three types of deferred inflows. The first type occurs 
because governmental fund revenues are not recognized until available under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. The second type is pension related and reported 
on the statement of net position. The third type is related to leasing activity and is also 
reported on the statement of net position. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position (Continued) 
   
  11.  Leases 
 

For leases with term exceeding 12 months, the City recognizes a lease liability and a 
right to use lease asset in the government-wide financial statements. 
 
The right to use lease asset is calculated at the initial amount of the lease liability, plus 
any lease payments made to the lessor before the lease commencement date, plus 
certain initial direct costs incurred, minus any lease incentives received. Subsequently, 
the right to use lease asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over its useful life. The 
City initially measures the lease liability at the present value of payments expected to 
be made during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease liability is reduced by the 
principal portion of the lease payments made. Remeasurement of the right to use 
lease asset and lease liability occurs when certain changes occur that are likely to 
have a significant impact on the lease liability. 
 
Right to use lease assets are reported with capital assets and lease liabilities are 
reported with long-term debt on the statement of net position. 
 
The City leases cell tower space, a building and parking lot to external parties. Lease 
receivables and deferred inflows of resources are recorded based on the present 
value of expected receipts over the term of the respective leases. The expected 
payments and receipts are discounted using the interest rate charged on the lease, if 
available, and are otherwise discounted using the risk-free rate. Variable payments are 
excluded from the valuations unless they are fixed in substance. For leases featuring 
payments tied to an index or market rate, the valuation is based on the initial index or 
market rate. The City does not have any leases subject to a residual value guarantee. 

 
E. Concentration of Credit Risk 
 

Financial instruments which expose the City to a concentration of credit risk consist 
primarily of cash, investments and accounts and loans receivable. Credit risk associated 
with cash and investments is discussed in Note 3. The City's accounts and loans receivable 
are concentrated geographically, and for the most part, amounts are due from individuals 
residing in and businesses located in the City of Spring Lake Park. 
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
F. Use of Estimates 
 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates 
that affect amounts reported in the financial statements during the reporting period.  Actual 
results could differ from such estimates. 

 
G. Conduit Debt Obligations 
 

The City issued lease revenue bonds during 2017 to provide funding to a private sector 
entity for a project deemed to be in the public interest. The City issued bonds during 2019 
to provide funding to another private sector entity for a project deemed to be in public 
interest. Although these bonds bear the name of the City, the City has no obligation for 
such debt. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the financial statements 
of the City. As of December 31, 2024, the outstanding principal amount of these bonds was 
$41,145,270. 
 

H. Implementation of New Accounting Principles 
 

During the year, the City implemented GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated 
Absences. This Statement provides guidance on accounting and financial reporting for 
reporting a liability for certain types of leave (compensated absences). Under this 
Statement, government organizations are required to recognize a liability for employee’s 
compensated absences if the leave is attributable to employee’s services already 
rendered, if the leave accumulates, or if it is more likely than not to be used for time off 
or paid in cash upon separation.  The liability is measured using an employee’s rate of 
pay at the date of the financial statements. The liability and associated expense are 
reported in the government-wide statements. The adoption of this Standard did not have 
a significant impact on the financial statements. 

 
I.  Subsequent Events 
 

In preparing these financial statements, the City has evaluated events and transactions for 
potential recognition or disclosure through June 30, 2025, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued.  
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2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 
                                                                                      
 
A. Budgetary Information 
 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. Annual appropriated budgets are legally adopted 
by Council resolution for the General Fund. An annual budget is not adopted for the HRA 
Reserve special revenue fund, which adopts a project length budget. Formal budgetary 
integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General 
Fund. The City follows these legal compliance procedures in establishing the budgetary 
data reflected in the financial statements. 

 
1. Budget requests are submitted by all department heads to the City Administrator.  The 

Administrator's office compiles the budget requests into an overall preliminary City 
budget, balancing budget requests with available revenue. 

 
2. The preliminary budget is submitted to the City Council in August for its review and/or 

modification. 
 

3. City administration presents the proposed budget to the City Council which in turn 
holds a truth-in-taxation public hearing on the proposed budget.  The budget resolution 
adopted by the City Council sets forth the budget at the department level for the 
General Fund. 

 
4. All budgeted appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year. The legal level of 

control (the level on which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) for 
each budget is at the department level. Administration cannot legally amend or 
transfer appropriations between departments without the approval of the City Council 
once the budget has been approved. Any over expenditures of appropriations or 
transfers of appropriated amounts must be approved by the City Council. 
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2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability (Continued) 
                                                                                      
 
A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 
 

5. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the City Council. The 
budget cannot be amended without approval by the City Council. 

 
All budget amounts presented in the accompanying supplementary information reflect the 
original budget and the final budget (which were not the same for the year ended 
December 31, 2024). 

 
The City does not use encumbrance accounting. 
 

B. Expenditures Exceeding Appropriations 
 

For the year ended December 31, 2024, the following General Fund departments had 
expenditures exceeding the latest amended budget: 
 

2023 Budgeted 
Expenditures

 2024 Actual 
Expenditures 

Amount Exceeding 
Budgeted Amount

General Governement 992,540$               1,087,413$            94,873$                 
Public Works 318,816                 338,365                 19,549                   
Other 96,400                   216,837                 120,437                 
 
The above listed over expenditures were approved by the City Council. 
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3.   Detailed Notes on All Funds 
                                                                                                                                          
 
A. Deposits and Investments 
 

In accordance with applicable Minnesota statutes, the City maintains deposits at 
depository banks authorized by the City Council. All such depositories are members of 
the Federal Reserve System. 
 
Minnesota statutes require that all deposits be protected by insurance, surety bond or 
collateral. The market value of collateral pledged must equal 110% of the deposits not 
covered by insurance or surety bonds. Authorized collateral includes certain state or local 
government obligations and legal investments described in the investment policy section. 
Minnesota Statutes require that securities pledged as collateral be held in safekeeping by 
the City Treasurer or in a financial institution other than the institution furnishing the 
collateral. 
 
The City's deposits were entirely covered by federal depository insurance or collateral at 
December 31, 2024. 
 
Investment Policy 
 
The City maintains a formal investment policy that limits its investment choices as a 
means of managing its exposure to credit risk. The City's investment policy does not 
address, however, limits on investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure 
to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
The City is authorized by Minnesota Statutes to invest idle funds as follows: 

 
(a) Direct obligations or obligations guaranteed by the United States or its agencies. 
(b) Shares of investment companies registered under the Federal Investment 

Company Act of 1940 and whose only investments are in securities described in 
(a) above. 

(c) General obligations of the State of Minnesota or its municipalities. 
(d) Bankers acceptances of United States banks eligible for purchase by the Federal 

Reserve System. 
(e) Commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian 

subsidiaries, of the highest quality, and maturing in 270 days or less. 
(f) Repurchase agreements with banks that are members of the Federal Reserve 

System with capitalization exceeding $10,000,000, a reporting dealer to the 
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, or certain Minnesota securities broker-
dealers. 

(g) Money market funds with institutions that have portfolios consisting exclusively of 
United States Treasury obligations and Federal Agency issues. 
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3.   Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

 
Investment Policy (Continued) 
 
(h) Guaranteed investment contracts (gic's) issued or guaranteed by United States 

commercial banks or domestic branches of foreign banks or United States 
insurance companies and with a credit quality in one of the top two highest 
categories. 

 
Fair Value Measurements 
 
Fair value measurements are determined utilizing the framework established by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The framework provides a fair value hierarchy 
that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy 
gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 
or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

 
Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical 
assets or liabilities in active markets that the City has the ability to access.  
 
Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are 
corroborated by market data. Inputs to the valuation methodology include: 

• Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets 
• Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive markets 
• Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability 
• Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market 

    data by correlation or other means 
 

If the asset or liability has a specific (contractual) term, Level 2 input must be 
observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability 

 
Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the 
fair value measurement. 
 

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is 
based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. 
Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the 
use of unobservable inputs.   
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3.   Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

 
Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 
 
The City’s investments within the fair value hierarchy at December 31, 2024 were as 
follows: 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Certificates of Deposit 7,196,527$        7,196,527$ $             $           
U.S. Government Securities 1,345,835                        1,345,835                 

Total 8,542,362$        7,196,527$ 1,345,835$  $           

Assets 
Measured at Fair 

Value
Fair Value Hierarchy Level

 
Interest Rate Risk 

 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair 
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the 
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the City 
manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter and 
longer-term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the 
portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide 
the cash flow and liquidity needs for operation. 
 
The following is a summary of the City of Spring Lake Park's cash and investment portfolio 
including the range of maturities and investment ratings by type of investment: 

Investment Range of Maturities Rating Value
Cash N/A N/A 5,386,814$   
Certificates of Deposit 1/25 - 8/30 N/A 7,196,527     
U.S. Government Securities 10/25 - 2/28 AAA 1,345,835     

Total cash and investments 13,929,176$ 

N/A  Not applicable or not available
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3.   Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

 
Interest Rate Risk (Continued) 
 
The City maintains cash in the 4M Fund which is regulated by Minnesota Statutes and the 
Board of Directors of the League of Minnesota Cities and is an external investment pool not 
registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) that follows guidance 
under GASB Statement No. 79.  The City’s investment in the 4M Fund is measured at an 
amortized cost method that approximates fair value.  Investments in the 4M Fund must be 
deposited for a minimum of 14 calendar days.  Withdrawals prior to the 14-day restriction 
period will be subject to penalty equal to seven days interest on the amount withdrawn. 
 
Credit Risk 
 
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to 
the holder of the investment. The City's investments are rated by various credit rating 
agencies, where applicable, to indicate the associated credit risk. Investment ratings by 
investment type (as applicable) are included in the preceding summary of investments. 
 
The City does not have a formal policy related to the credit risk of its investments, but 
continues to buy safe and liquid assets that are allowable under Minnesota Statutes. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The City diversifies its investment portfolio to eliminate the risk of loss resulting from over-
concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a specific issuer or a specific class of 
securities. The City's investment policies do not limit the concentration of investments.  
Investments in any one issuer that represented 5% or more of total investments as of 
December 31, 2024 were as follows: 
 

Issuer Investment Type Value
4M Fund Money Market Accounts 4,174,338$ 

 
  Custodial Credit Risk 

 
For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counter party, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investment securities that 
are in the possession of an outside party. At December 31, 2024, all investments were 
insured or registered or the securities were held by the City or its agent in the City's name. 
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3.   Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
B. Due From Other Governmental Units 

 
Amounts due from other governmental units as of December 31, 2024 were as follows: 
 

Fund Type Anoka County
General Fund 43,679$                 
Capital Projects 811                        
Debt Service 1,074                     

45,564$                 
 

C. Capital Assets 
 

Capital asset activity for the City for the year ended December 31, 2024 was as follows: 
 

Ending

Governmental Activities Increases Decreases Balance

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land  $              250,000  $          55,000 $                   $              305,000 

Construction in progress                  259,722 6,315,702        259,722                         6,315,702 

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 509,722                6,370,702        259,722           6,620,702             

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 3,324,047             110,841           36,452             3,398,436             
Machinery and equipment 3,978,939             999,785           514,358           4,464,366             
Infrastructure 21,168,525           55,260             21,223,785           

Total capital assets, being depreciated 28,471,511           1,165,886        550,810           29,086,587           

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 2,536,631             80,396             18,906             2,598,121             
Machinery and equipment 3,597,722             224,575           511,941           3,310,356             
Infrastructure 13,790,082           550,374           14,340,456           

Total accumulated depreciation 19,924,435           855,345           530,847           20,248,933           

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 8,547,076             310,541           19,963             8,837,654             

Governmental activities capital assets, net 9,056,798$           6,681,243$      279,685$         15,458,356$         

Beginning Balance
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
C. Capital Assets (Continued) 
 

Beginning Ending

Business-Type Activities Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Construction in progress  $                31,538  $                       $          31,538  $                      

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 31,538                                      31,538                                      

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 6,452,464                                                     6,452,464             
Machinery and equipment 895,426                6,634               56,982             845,078                
Infrastructure 6,864,684             716,917           7,581,601             

Total capital assets, being depreciated 14,212,574           723,551           56,982             14,879,143           

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 5,134,982             108,548                               5,243,530             

Machinery and equipment 677,933                17,825             56,982             638,776                
Infrastructure 3,057,325             271,358           3,328,683             

Total accumulated depreciation 8,870,240             397,731           56,982             9,210,989             

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 5,342,334             325,820                               5,668,154             

Business-type activities capital assets, net 5,373,872$           325,820$         31,538$           5,668,154$           
 

 
Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2024 was charged to functions/programs 
as follows: 
 

Governmental Activities
   General government 142,035$  
   Public safety 46,569      
   Public works 587,765    
   Recreation and parks 78,976      
Total 855,345$  

Business-Type Activities
   Utility 397,731$  
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
D. Long-Term Debt 
 

The City issues general obligation bonds and equipment certificates to provide funds for 
economic development and for the acquisition and construction of major capital assets 
including infrastructure. General obligation bonds have been issued for both general 
government and proprietary activities. Bonds issued to provide funds for business-type 
activities are reported in proprietary funds if they are expected to be repaid from 
proprietary revenues. 
 
General obligation bonds and certificates are direct obligations and pledge the full faith 
and credit of the City. General obligation improvement and refunding bonds are expected 
to be repaid, in part, from assessments to the benefited properties. 
 
A summary of long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2024 is as follows: 

 
Range of Final Balance

Issue Date Interest Rates Maturity 12/31/24

General obligation bonds:
2013A Capital Improvement Bonds 5/30/2013 2.00% 2025 54,051$         
2021A Improvement Refunding Bonds 2/17/2021 2.00% 2025 275,000         
2024A Improvement Refunding Bonds 4/2/2024 4.00%-5.00% 2045 7,650,000      

Other Liabilities:
Net unamortized premium on bonds 501,758         

   Compensated Absences 246,801         

Total Long-Term Debt 8,727,610$    
 

The City is subject to statutory limitation by the State of Minnesota for bonded 
indebtedness payable principally from property taxes.  As of December 31, 2024, the City 
had not utilized approximately $19,040,000 of its net legal debt margin. 
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
D. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 
 

The following is a summary of the changes in long-term debt obligations for the year 
ended December 31, 2024: 

 
Amounts

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Bonds and Notes Payable:

General obligation bonds:

2013A Capital Improvement Bonds 98,676$         $                44,625$        54,051$         54,051$                

2021A Capital Improvement Bonds 565,000                               290,000        275,000         275,000                

2024A Capital Improvement Bonds 7,650,000                           7,650,000      

General obligation note payable:

2016A Improvement Notes 12,747           12,747                                                             

Other Liabilities:

Compensated Absences 254,605                               33,695          220,910         29,236                  

Unamortized premium 25,591           578,834         23,379          581,046         

Less: unamortized (discount) (6,571)            (77,402)          (4,685)           (79,288)          

Governmental Activities

Long-Term Liabilities 950,048         8,151,432      399,761        8,701,719      358,287                

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Other Liabilities:

Compensated Absences 47,060                                 21,169          25,891           11,647                  

Business-Type Activities

Long-Term Liabilities 47,060           21,169          25,891           11,647                  

Total 997,108$       8,151,432$    420,930$      8,727,610$    369,934$              

 
Compensated absences are presented as the net change of increases and decreases to arrive 
at the presentation of the ending balance. 
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
D. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 
 

Debt service requirements to maturity for long-term debt, excluding compensated 
absences, as of December 31, 2024 were as follows: 

 

Year Principal Interest
2025 329,051$    454,323$    
2026 240,000      329,950      
2027 250,000      317,700      
2028 260,000      304,950      
2029 275,000      291,575      

2030-2034 1,600,000   1,231,000   
2035-2039 2,020,000   811,250      
2040-2044 2,455,000   363,100      

2045 550,000      11,000        

Totals 7,979,051$ 4,114,848$ 

General Obligation 
Improvement and Refunding 

Bonds
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
E. Tax Increment District 
 

The City of Spring Lake Park enters into property tax abatement agreements through the 
use of tax increment financing districts with local businesses under various Minnesota 
Statutes. Under these statutes, the City annually abates taxes collected above the 
districts’ base tax capacity which is established during adoption of the tax increment 
district. These agreements are established to foster economic development and 
redevelopment through creating jobs, removing blight and providing affordable housing. 
The City uses Minnesota Statutes 469.001 to 469.047 and 469.174 to 469.179 (The Tax 
Increment Act) to create these districts. 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park is the administering authority for the City of Spring Lake 
Park Tax Increment Financing District, No. 6-1. The district is housing development type 
and authorized under Minnesota law chapter 469.174 to 469.179 (The Tax Increment 
Act). District No. 6-1 was certified in 2017 and will continue until December 31, 2040. 
 
Information regarding District No. 6-1 as of December 31, 2024 is as follows: 
 

Original net tax capacity 4,615$          

Current net tax capacity 206,351        

Capture net tax capacity:
Retained by authority 201,736        
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
F. Interfund Receivables and Payables 
 

The following schedule reports the interfund receivables and payables within the City's 
funds as of December 31, 2024: 

 
Due From Due To

Other Funds Other Funds

Major Governmental Funds:
General Fund 436,234$        13,613$          
Revolving Fund 13,613            251,015          

Subtotal 449,847          264,628          
Non-Major Governmental Funds:
Special Revenue

Recycling 86                   12,526            
Street Lighting 237                 
Cable 17,178            

Debt Service
2021A G.O. Improvement Refunding Bonds                    27,462            
2024A G.O. Improvement Refunding Bonds 119,520          

Subtotal 323                 176,686          

Total Governmental Funds 450,170          441,314          

Proprietary Funds:
Utility 4,901              13,757            

Subtotal 4,901              13,757            

Total All Funds 455,071$        455,071$        
 

Interfund receivables and payables are the result of expenditures of funds prior to the 
collection of special assessments, property taxes and other revenues. All interfund 
balances will be repaid as the revenues are collected by the individual funds or by transfers 
from other funds. 
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
G. Interfund Transfers 
 

Transfers are used to 1) move revenues from the fund with collection authorization to the 
debt service fund as debt service principal and interest payments become due; or 2) move 
unrestricted general fund revenues to finance various programs that the government must 
account for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

 
Interfund transfers during the year ended December 31, 2024 were as follows: 
 

Transfers In Transfers Out

Major Governmental Funds:
General Fund 306,502$        1,441,378$     
Revolving Fund 75,000                               
City Hall Renovation 756,124          

Subtotal 1,137,626       1,441,378       
Non-Major Governmental Funds:
Special Revenue

Emergency Management 2,000              
Police Reserves 3,000              
Forestry 100,000          
Animal Control 1,000              
Recreation Fund 62,500            
Recycling Fund 7,500              
Public Safety Aid 40,000            

Debt Service
2013A GO Capital Improvement Fire Bonds 47,500                               
2024A G.O. Improvement Refunding Bonds 160,000          
Tax Increment Financing - Legends of SLP 3,000              

 
(Continued)
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
G. Interfund Transfers (Continued) 
 

Transfers In Transfers Out
Capital Projects

Building Maintenance 54,754            
Park Equipment and Improvement 125,000          
Street Sealcoating 100,000          
Public Safety Replacement 12,000            
Equipment Fund 100,000          

Subtotal 705,254          113,000          

Total Governmental Funds 1,842,880       1,554,378       

Proprietary Funds:
Utility 288,502          

Total All Funds 1,842,880$     1,842,880$     
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
H. Fund Balance and Net Position 
 

In accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 54, below is a schedule of 
ending fund balances as of December 31, 2024: 

 

General Fund HRA Reserve
 Revolving 

Fund 
 Renewal and 
Replacement 

 City Hall 
Renovation 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds

Total 
Governmental 

Funds

Nonspendable
Prepaid items 6,459$           $               $               $               $               $               6,459$           

Restricted
Police activities 18,599           18,599           
Debt service 346,359         346,359         
Street improvements 230,375         230,375         
Park acquisition 215,306         215,306         
Community development 61,361           61,361           

Total Restricted                                                                                     872,000         872,000         

Assigned
Working capital reserve 2,965,164     2,965,164      
Compensated absences 220,910        220,910         
Elections 91,359 91,359           
Recreation programs 356,371         356,371         
Recycling 173,392         173,392         
Street lighting 108,196         108,196         
Public safety supplies 11,188           11,188           
Public safety aid 207,163         207,163         
HRA reserve 1,223,579     1,223,579      
Street improvement 87,296          1,826,428     1,913,724      
Street sealcoating 307,559         307,559         
Capital replacement 563,953         563,953         
Building maintenance 219,857         219,857         
Park acquisition 241,468         241,468         
Equipment 91,625           91,625           
Other activities 180,877         180,877         
City hall 2,403,867     2,403,867      

Total Assigned 3,277,433     1,223,579     87,296          1,826,428     2,403,867     2,461,649      11,280,252    

Unassigned                                            
Cable activities (3,491)           (3,491)            
Debt service (146,982)       (146,982)        

Total Unassigned (150,473)       (150,473)        

Total Fund Balance 3,283,892$   1,223,579$   87,296$        1,826,428$   2,403,867$   3,183,176$    12,008,238$  
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3.  Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued) 
                                                                                                                                          
 
H.  Fund Balance and Net Position (Continued) 
 

The City has restricted portions of fund balance in the fund financial statements and fund 
equity in the government-wide financial statements. The restricted fund balance / equity 
represents the portion not available for expenditure or legally segregated for specific 
future use. A summary of the restricted portion of the fund balance / equity at December 
31, 2024 is as follows: 
 

Specific Purpose Contributors Grantors Creditors Regulations

Restricted Fund Balance
Debt Service Funds:

Debt service requirements  $               $              346,359$       $              
Special Revenue Funds:

Police activities                      18,599                                                    
Community development 24,294          37,067          

Capital Project Funds:
Street improvements                      230,375                                                  
Park acquisition 215,306        

Total Restricted Funds 239,600$      286,041$      346,359$       $              
Restricted Net Position

Debt service requirements  $               $              446,665$       $              
Police activities 18,599          
Community development 24,294          37,067          
Street improvements 230,375        
Park acquisition 215,306        

Total Restricted Net Position 239,600$      286,041$      446,665$       $              

Restriction Imposed By

 
I.  Leases 
 

The City has entered into several lease agreements with cell phone providers. Under the 
agreements, the cell phone providers pay the City monthly payments of $15,320 
(adjusted annually) in exchange for providing cell phone services to the City residents 
with antennas on top of the water towers. The receivable for these leases has been 
recorded in the water fund and is measured as the present value of the future rent 
payments expected to be received during the lease terms. The discount rate used in the 
calculation of the receivable is 2.0%, which is the risk free rate.  

 
The City has entered into lease agreements for two properties that are owned by the City 
and rented to external parties. Under the leases, the external parties pay the City monthly 
payments of $7,690. The receivable for these two leases has been recorded in the HRA 
reserve fund and is measured as the present value of the future rent payments expected 
to be received during the lease terms. The discount rate used in the calculation of the 
receivable is 2.0%, which is the risk-free rate.  
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4. Other Information 
 
 
A. Risk Management 
 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts: theft of, damage to, or 
destruction of assets; errors or omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  
The City participates in the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) to provide 
its general liability and property coverage. The LMCIT is a public entity risk pool currently 
operating as a common risk management and insurance program for participating 
Minnesota Cities. All Cities in the LMCIT are jointly and severally liable for all claims and 
expenses of the pool. The amount of any liability in excess of assets of the pool may be 
assessed to the participating cities if a deficiency occurs. The City purchases commercial 
insurance for property values in excess of the LMCIT policy limits and all other risks of loss. 
Settled claims have not exceeded the LMCIT or commercial coverage in any of the past 
three fiscal years. 
 
Worker's compensation insurance is also purchased through the LMCIT. The worker 
compensation program is a retrospectively rated contract with premiums or required 
contributions based primarily on the experience rates of the participating cities. There were 
no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the previous year or settlements in 
excess of insurance coverage for any of the past three fiscal years. 
 

B. Commitments and Contingencies 
 

Insurance: 
The City has outstanding claims subject to its insurance deductible. Although the outcome 
of these actions is not presently determinable, in the opinion of management, the resolution 
of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the City. 

 
General Litigation: 
Management is not aware of any existing or pending lawsuits, claims or other actions in 
which the City is a defendant. It is the opinion of management that any such claims would 
be covered by the liability insurance of the City and that potential claims against the City 
would not materially affect the financial statements. 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
C. Pension Plans 
 

1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit 
 
 A. Plan Description 
 

The City participates in the following cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit 
pension plans administered by the Public Employees Retirement Association of 
Minnesota (PERA). PERA's defined benefit pension plans are established and 
administered in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 353, 353D, 353E, 
353G, and 356. PERA's defined benefit pension plans are tax qualified plans under 
Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. 
 
1. General Employees Retirement Plan - Membership in the General Plan includes 

employees of counties, cities, townships, schools in non-certified positions, and 
other governmental entities whose revenues are derived from taxation, fees, or 
assessments. Plan membership is required for any employee who is expected to 
earn more than $425 in a month, unless the employee meets exclusion criteria. 
 

2. Public Employees Police and Fire Plan - Membership in the Police & Fire Plan 
includes full-time, licensed police officers and firefighters who meet the 
membership criteria defined in Minnesota Statutes section 353.64 and who are not 
earning service credit in any other PERA retirement plan or a local relief 
association for the same service. Employers can provide Police & Fire Plan 
coverage for part-time positions and certain other public safety positions by 
submitting a resolution adopted by the entity’s governing body. The resolution must 
state that the position meets plan requirements. 

 
B. Benefits Provided 
 
PERA provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are 
established by state statute and can only be modified by the state Legislature. Vested, 
terminated employees who are entitled to benefits, but are not receiving them yet, are 
bound by the provisions in effect at the time they last terminated their public service. 
When a member is “vested,” they have earned enough service credit to receive a 
lifetime monthly benefit after leaving public service and reaching an eligible retirement 
age. Members who retire at or over their Social Security full retirement age with at 
least one year of service qualify for a retirement benefit. 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
 

1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 
 
 B. Benefits Provided (continued) 
 

1.  General Employees Plan Benefits 
 
General Employees Plan requires three years of service to vest. Benefits are based on 
a member’s highest average salary for any five successive years of allowable service, 
age, and years of credit at termination of service. Two methods are used to compute 
benefits for General Plan members. Members hired prior to July 1, 1989, receive the 
higher of the Step or Level formulas. Only the Level formula is used for members hired 
after June 30, 1989. Under the Step formula, General Plan members receive 1.2 
percent of the highest average salary for each of the first 10 years of service and 1.7 
percent for each additional year. Under the Level formula, General Plan members 
receive 1.7 percent of highest average salary for all years of service. For members 
hired prior to July 1, 1989 a full retirement benefit is available when age plus years of 
service equal 90 and normal retirement age is 65. Members can receive a reduced 
requirement benefit as early as age 55 if they have three or more years of service. 
Early retirement benefits are reduced by .25 percent for each month under age 65. 
Members with 30 or more years of service can retire at any age with a reduction of .25 
percent for each month the member is younger than age 62. The Level formula allows 
General Plan members to receive a full retirement benefit at age 65 if they were first 
hired before July 1, 1989 or at age 66 if they were hired on or after July 1, 1989. Early 
retirement begins at age 55 with an actuarial reduction applied to the benefit. 
 
Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. The postretirement 
increase is equal to 50 percent of the cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) announced by 
the SSA, with a minimum increase of at least 1 percent and a maximum of 1.5 percent. 
The 2024 annual increase was 1.5 percent.  Recipients that have been receiving the 
annuity or benefit for at least a full year as of the June 30 before the effective date of 
the increase will receive the full increase. Recipients receiving the annuity or benefit for 
at least one month but less than a full year as of the June 30 before the effective date 
of the increase will receive a prorated increase.  
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
 

1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 
 
 B. Benefits Provided (continued) 

 
2. Police and Fire Plan Benefits 
 
Benefits for Police and Fire Plan members hired before July 1, 2010, are vested after 
three years of service. Members hired on or after July 1, 2010, are 50 percent vested 
after five years of service and 100 percent vested after ten years. After five years, 
vesting increase by 10 percent each full year of service until members are 100 percent 
vested after ten years. Police and Fire Plan members receive 3 percent of highest 
average salary for all years of service. Police and Fire Plan members receive a full 
retirement benefit when they are age 55 and vested, or when their age plus their years 
of service equals 90 or greater if they were first hired before July 1, 1989. Early 
retirement starts at age 50, and early retirement benefits are reduced by 0.417 percent 
each month members are younger than age 55. 
 
Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. The postretirement 
increase is fixed at 1 percent. Recipients that have been receiving the annuity or 
benefit for at least 36 months as of the June 30 before the effective date of the 
increase will receive the full increase. Recipients receiving the annuity or benefit for at 
least 25 months but less than 36 months as of the June 30 before the effective date of 
the increase will receive a prorated increase. 
 

 C. Contributions 
 

Minnesota Statutes Chapters 353, 353E, 353G, and 356 set the rates for employer 
and employee contributions. Contribution rates can only be modified by the state 
Legislature.  
 
1.  General Employees Fund Contributions 
 
Coordinated Plan members were required to contribute 6.50 percent of their annual 
covered salary in fiscal year 2024 and the City was required to contribute 7.50 percent 
for Coordinated Plan members. The City's contributions to the General Employees 
Fund for the year ended December 31, 2024, were $118,529. The City's contributions 
were equal to the required contributions as set by state statute. 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
 

1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 
 

 C. Contributions (continued) 
 

2. Police and Fire Fund Contributions 
 

Police and Fire Plan members were required to contribute 11.80 percent of their 
annual covered salary in fiscal year 2024 and the City was required to contribute 17.70 
percent for Police and Fire Plan members. The City's contributions to the Police and 
Fire Fund for the year ended December 31, 2024, were $216,284. The City's 
contributions were equal to the required contributions as set by state statute. 

 
 D. Pension Costs 
 

1. General Employees Fund Pension Costs 
 

At December 31, 2024, the City reported a liability of $680,666 for its proportionate 
share of the General Employees Fund's net pension liability. The City’s net pension 
liability reflected a reduction due to the State of Minnesota’s contribution of $16 million. 
The State of Minnesota is considered a non-employer contributing entity and the 
state’s contribution meets the definition of a special funding situation. The State of 
Minnesota’s proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the City 
totaled $17,601.  
 
City's proportionate share of the net pension liability 680,666$      

State of Minnesota's proportionate share of the net
pension liability associated with the City 17,601          

Total 698,267$      
 

 
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2024, and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of that date. The City's proportionate share of the net pension liability was 
based on the City's contributions received by PERA during the measurement period 
for employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, relative to 
the total employer contributions received from all of PERA's participating employers. 
The City’s proportionate share was .0184 percent at the end of the measurement 
period and .0173 percent for the beginning of the period. 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
 
  1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 

 
 D. Pensions Costs (continued) 

 
1. General Employees Fund Pension Costs (continued) 
 
For the year ended December 31, 2024, the City recognized pension expense 
(benefit) of $(89,613) for its proportionate share of the General Employees Plan's 
pension expense. In addition, the City recognized an additional $472 as pension 
expense (and grant revenue) for its proportionate share of the State of Minnesota’s 
contribution of $16 million to the General Employees Fund. 
 
During the plan year ended June 30, 2024, the State of Minnesota contributed $170.1 
million to the General Employees Fund. The State of Minnesota is not included as a 
non-employer contributing entity in the General Employees Plan pension allocation 
schedules for the $170.1 million in direct state aid because this contribution was not 
considered to meet the definition of a special funding situation.  The City recognized 
$31,317 for the year ended December 31, 2024 as revenue and an offsetting reduction 
of net pension liability for its proportionate share of the State of Minnesota’s on-behalf 
contributions to the General Employees Fund.  

 
At December 31, 2024, the City reported its proportionate share of the General 
Employees Plan's deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions from the following sources: 

 
Deferred 

Outflows of 
Resources

Deferred 
Inflows of 

Resources

Differences between expected and actual
economic experience 62,986$         $              

Changes in actuarial assumptions 3,338            246,262        
Net difference between projected and actual

 earnings on pension plan investments                  193,240        
Changes in proportion 46,622          47,520          
Employer contributions subsequent to

the measurement date 57,415                           

Total 170,361$      487,022$      
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 

 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
 
  1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 

 
 D. Pensions Costs (continued) 

 
1. General Employees Fund Pension Costs (continued) 
 
The $57,415 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting 
from City contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a 
reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2025. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions 
will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

 
 

 Year ending December 31: 

 Pension 
(Benefit) 
Amount 

2025 (217,296)$        
2026 (38,100)            
2027 (66,509)            
2028 (52,171)            
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
   

2.  Police and Fire Fund Pension Costs 
 

At December 31, 2024, the City reported a liability of $1,137,441 for its proportionate 
share of the Police and Fire Fund's net pension liability. The net pension liability was 
measured as of June 30, 2024, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net 
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The City's 
proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on the City's contributions 
received by PERA during the measurement period for employer payroll paid dates 
from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, relative to the total employer contributions 
received from all of PERA's participating employers. The City's proportionate share 
was .0865 percent at the end of the measurement period and .0850 percent for the 
beginning of the period.  
 
The State of Minnesota contributed $37.4 million to the Police and Fire Fund in the 
plan fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. The contribution consisted of $9 million in direct 
state aid that meets the definition of a special funding situation, additional one-time 
direct state aid contribution of $19.4 million, and $9 million in supplemental state aid 
that does not meet the definition of a special funding situation.  Additionally, $9 million 
supplemental state aid was paid on October 1, 2024. Thereafter, by October 1 of each 
year, the state will pay $9 million to the Police and Fire Fund until full funding is 
reached or July 1, 2048, whichever is earlier. The $9 million in supplemental state aid 
will continue until the fund is 90 percent funded, or until the State Patrol Plan 
(administered by the Minnesota State Retirement System) is 90 percent funded, 
whichever occurs later. The State of Minnesota’s proportionate share of the net 
pension liability associated with the City’s totaled $43,359. 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
 
  1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 

 
    D.  Pensions Costs (continued) 
 

2. Police and Fire Fund Pension Costs (continued) 
 

City's proportionate share of the net pension liability 1,137,441$   

State of Minnesota's proportionate share of the net
pension liability associated with the City 43,359          

Total 1,180,800$   

 
For the year ended December 31, 2024, the City recognized pension expense 
(benefit) of $(46,599) for its proportionate share of the Police and Fire Plan’s pension 
expense. The City recognized $4,850 as grant revenue and pension expense for its 
proportionate share of the State of Minnesota’s pension expense for the contribution of 
$9 million to the Police and Fire Fund special funding situation.  
 
The State of Minnesota is not included as a non-employer contributing entity in the 
Police and Fire Pension Plan pension allocation schedules for the $28.4 million in 
supplemental state aid because this contribution was not considered to meet the 
definition of a special funding situation. The City recognized $24,551 for the year 
ended December 31, 2024 as revenue and an offsetting reduction of net pension 
liability for its proportionate share of the State of Minnesota’s on-behalf contributions to 
the Police and Fire Fund. 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
 
  1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 

 
    D.  Pensions Costs (continued) 
 

2. Police and Fire Fund Pension Costs (continued) 
 

At December 31, 2024, the City reported its proportionate share of the Police and Fire 
Plan's deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources

Deferred 
Inflows of 

Resources

Differences between expected and actual
economic experience 439,157$       $              

Changes in actuarial assumptions 1,294,310     1,601,184     
Net difference between projected and actual

 earnings on pension plan investments                  332,307        
Changes in proportion 44,235          275,791        
Employer contributions subsequent to

the measurement date 109,362                         

Total 1,887,064$   2,209,282$   

 
The $109,362 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting 
from City contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a 
reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2025. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions 
will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

 Year ending December 31: 
2025 (68,146)$          
2026 277,149           
2027 (186,161)          
2028 (484,830)          
2029 30,408             

 Pension 
Expense 
(Benefit) 
Amount 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
 
  1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 
 
    Aggregate Pension Expense 
 

The total pension expense (benefit) for all plans (General Employees Fund and Police 
and Fire Fund) recognized by the City for the year ended December 31, 2024 was 
$(136,212). 

 
    E.  Long-Term Expected Return on Investment 
        

The State Board of Investment, which manages the investments of PERA, prepares an 
analysis of the reasonableness on a regular basis of the long-term expected rate of 
return using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future 
rates of return are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined 
to produce an expected long-term rate of return by weighting the expected future rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentages. The target allocation and best 
estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized 
in the following table: 
 
Asset Class 

 
Target Allocation 

Long-Term Expected 
Real Rate of Return 

Domestic Equity 33.5% 5.10% 
International Equity 16.5% 5.30% 
Fixed Income 25.0% 0.75% 
Private Markets 25.0% 5.90% 
     Total 100.0%  

 
    F.  Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
 

The total pension liability for each of the cost-sharing defined benefit plans was 
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2024, using the entry-age normal 
actuarial cost method. The long-term rate of return on pension plan investments used 
in the determination of the total liability is 7.0 percent. The 7.0 percent assumption is 
based on a review of inflation and investments return assumptions from a number of 
national investment consulting firms. The review provided a range of return investment 
return rates deemed to be reasonable by the actuary. An investment return of 7.0 
percent was deemed to be within that range of reasonableness for financial reporting 
purposes.  
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 
 
  1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 
 
    F.  Actuarial Methods and Assumptions (Continued) 
 

• Inflation is assumed to be 2.25 percent for the General Employees Plan 
and 2.25 percent for the Police and Fire Plan.  

• Benefit increases after retirement are assumed to be 1.25 percent for the 
General Employees Plan and 1.0 percent for the Police and Fire Plan. 

 
Salary growth assumptions in the General Employees Plan range in annual 
increments from 10.25 percent after one year of service to 3.0 percent after 27 years 
of service. In the Police and Fire Plan, salary growth assumptions range from 11.75 
percent after one year of service to 3.0 percent after 24 years of service.  
 
Mortality rates for the General Employees Plan are based on the Pub-2010 General 
Employee Mortality Table. Mortality rates for the Police and Fire Plan are based on the 
Pub-2010 Public Safety Employee Mortality tables. The tables are adjusted slightly to 
fit PERA’s experience. 
 
Actuarial assumptions for the General Employees Plan are reviewed every four years. 
The most recent four-year experience study for the General Employees Plan was 
completed in 2022. The assumption changes were adopted by the Board and became 
effective with the July 1, 2023 actuarial valuation. The most recent four-year 
experience studies for the Police and Fire Plan were completed in 2020 and were 
adopted by the Board and became effective with the July 1, 2025 actuarial valuation. 
       

    The following changes in actuarial assumptions and plan provisions occurred in 2024:   
 
General Employees Fund 

    Changes in Actuarial Assumptions: 
• Rates of merit and seniority were adjusted, resulting in slightly higher 

rates. 
• Assumed rates of retirement were adjusted as follows: increase the rate 

of assumed unreduced retirements, slight adjustments to Rule of 90 
retirement rates, and slight adjustments to early retirement rates for Tier 1 
and Tier 2 members. 

• Minor increase in assumed withdrawals for males and females. 
• Lower rates of disability. 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 

 
D. Pension Plans (Continued) 

 
  1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 

 
F.  Actuarial Methods and Assumptions (Continued) 
 
General Employees Fund (Continued) 

    Changes in Actuarial Assumptions (Continued): 
• Continued use of Pub-2010 general mortality table with slight rate 

adjustments as recommended in the most recent experience study. 
• Minor changes to form of payment assumptions for male and female 

retirees. 
• Minor changes to assumptions made with respect to missing participant 

data.  
 

    Changes in Plan Provisions: 
 

• The workers’ compensation offset for disability benefits was eliminated. 
The actuarial equivalent factors updated to reflect the changes in 
assumptions. 

 
Police and Fire Fund 

    Changes in Plan Provisions:  

• The State contribution of $9.0 million per year will continue until the 
earlier of 1) both the Police & Fire Plan and the State Patrol Retirement 
Fund attain 90 percent funded status for three consecutive years (on an 
actuarial value of assets basis) or 2) July 1, 2048. The contribution was 
previously due to expire after attaining a 90 percent funded status for one 
year. 

• The additional $9.0 million contribution will continue until the Police & Fire 
Plan is fully funded for a minimum of three consecutive years on an 
actuarial value of assets basis, or July 1, 2048, whichever is earlier. This 
contribution was previously due to expire upon attainment of fully funded 
status on an actuarial value of assets basis for one year (or July 1, 2048 if 
earlier). 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D.  Pension Plans (Continued) 
 

1. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Benefit (Continued) 
 
    G.  Discount Rate 
 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability in 2024 was 7.00 percent. 
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members and employers will be made at rates set in 
Minnesota Statutes. Based on these assumptions, the fiduciary net position of the 
General Employees and Police and Fire Plans were projected to be available to make 
all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of 
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

 
 
    H.  Pension Liability Sensitivity  

 
The following presents the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability for all 
plans it participates in, calculated using the discount rate disclosed in the preceding 
paragraph, as well as what the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate one percentage point lower or one 
percentage point higher than the current discount rate: 

1% Lower 6.00% 1,486,683$      6.00% 2,687,995$            

Current Discount Rate 7.00% 680,666$         7.00% 1,137,441$            

1% Higher 8.00% 17,643$          8.00% (135,888)$             

General Employees Fund Police and Fire Fund
Sensitivity Analysis of Net Pension Liability at Different Discount Rates

 
 
 
    I.  Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

 
Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in a 
separately-issued PERA financial report that includes financial statements and 
required supplementary information. That report may be obtained on the Internet at 
www.mnpera.org. 
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
D.  Pension Plans (Continued) 
 

2. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) - Defined Contribution 
 
Five council members of the City are covered by the Defined Contribution Plan, a 
multiple-employer deferred compensation plan administered by PERA. The Defined 
Contribution Plan is a tax qualified plan under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue 
Code and all contributions by or on behalf of council members are tax deferred until 
time of withdrawal.  

 
Plan benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment 
earnings, less administrative expenses. Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 353D and 356, 
specifies plan provisions, including the employee and employer contribution rates for 
those qualified personnel who elect to participate. An eligible elected official who 
decides to participate contributes five percent of salary which is matched by the 
elected official's employer, and for salaried employees contributions must be a fixed 
percentage of salary.  
 
Employees who are paid for their services may elect to make member contributions in 
an amount not to exceed the employer share. Employer and employee contributions 
are combined and used to purchase shares in one or more of the seven accounts of 
the Minnesota Supplemental Investment Fund. For administering the plan, PERA 
receives two percent of employer contributions and twenty-five hundredths of one 
percent (0.25 percent) of the assets in each member's account annually. 

 
Total contributions made by the City of Spring Lake Park during fiscal year 2024 were: 

 
Required

Employee Employer Employee Employer Rate
1,565$          1,565$          5% 5% 5%

Contribution Amount Percentage of Covered Payroll

 
E. Other Postemployment Benefits 
 

The City has considered the accounting pronouncement, GASB Statement No. 75, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting by for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions.  
Management determined the OPEB liability at December 31, 2024 is not material and 
therefore is not recorded in these financial statements.  
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4. Other Information (Continued) 
 
 
F. Joint Powers Agreements 
 

As previously noted, the City of Spring Lake Park participates with the cities of Blaine and 
Mounds View through a joint powers agreement to cooperatively support the Spring Lake 
Park Fire Department, Inc. (the Department). The Department is independent of the cities 
and operates as a separate entity. Under terms of the agreement, the equipment, property 
and other assets of the Department are owned jointly by the three cities. Each city enters 
into a contract for services with the Department for fire protection services. Cost of services 
for each City is determined based on a formula prescribed in the agreement. Based on the 
agreement, in the event the Department sustains operating deficits, the cities will contribute 
additional funds to the Department in proportion to the formula described above. Operating 
budgets of the Department are approved annually by the cities. 

 
Payments to the Department by the City of Spring Lake Park in 2024 totaled $345,322, 
including a provision for capital expenditures. This total was approximately 8.5% of 
contracted revenues from member cities reported by the Department. As described in Note 
1, the City is also responsible for its share of debt service payments related to bonds issued 
on behalf of the Department for building improvements and equipment acquisitions. 
 
In addition, the City is a member of the Anoka County Joint Law Enforcement Council 
(JLEC), an organization of Anoka County and certain cities located within the County 
formed to cooperate in their law enforcement efforts. The City participates with the JLEC on 
a cost-sharing basis with the development and maintenance of an integrated central 
[records communication system. Costs related to the City's participation in the JLEC were 
$16,847 for the year ended December 31, 2024. 

 
In 1983, the City adopted an ordinance establishing a franchise for a cable communications 
system. City and neighboring municipalities formed the North Metro Telecommunications 
Commission (the “Commission”). The purpose of this organization is to monitor the 
operations and activities of cable communications of the member municipalities. The 
Commission also provides coordination, administration and enforcement of the franchises 
for the cable communication system. 
 
The City receives a portion of the franchise fees, which are reported in the North Central 
Suburban Cable Fund. These revenues are committed for cable television related 
expenditures. Financial statements for the Commission can be obtained by writing to: North 
Metro Telecommunications Commission, 12520 Polk Street NE, Blaine, Minnesota 55434. 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This Page Left Blank Intentionally



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

December 31, 2024



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This Page Left Blank Intentionally



 

    
 

80 

 
 

 Year Ended December 31 

 Statutorily 
Required 

Contribution (a) 

 Contributions 
in Relation to 

Statutorily 
Required 

Contribution (b) 

 Contribution 
Deficiency 

(Excess) (a-b) 
 Covered 

Payroll (d) 

 Contributions 
as a 

Percentage of 
Covered Payroll 

(b/d) 

2015 109,297$        109,297$         $               1,442,177$     7.6%
2016 112,202          112,202                               1,496,472       7.5%
2017 114,728          114,728                               1,529,713       7.5%
2018 110,008          110,008                               1,466,764       7.5%
2019 102,065          102,065                               1,360,859       7.5%
2020 103,623          103,623                               1,381,644       7.5%
2021 97,494            97,494                                 1,299,915       7.5%
2022 103,606          103,606                               1,381,419       7.5%
2023 107,375          107,375                               1,430,712       7.5%
2024 118,529          118,529                               1,580,700       7.5%

 Year Ended December 31 

 Statutorily 
Required 

Contribution (a) 

 Contributions 
in Relation to 

Statutorily 
Required 

Contribution (b) 

 Contribution 
Deficiency 

(Excess) (a-b) 
 Covered 

Payroll (d) 

 Contributions 
as a 

Percentage of 
Covered Payroll 

(b/d) 

2015 147,786$        147,786$         $               912,261$        16.20%
2016 151,121          151,121                               932,841          16.20%
2017 153,641          153,641                               948,402          16.20%
2018 161,819          161,819                               998,882          16.20%
2019 174,175          174,175                               1,027,581       16.95%
2020 186,745          186,745                               1,055,054       17.70%
2021 188,326          188,326                               1,063,991       17.70%
2022 197,758          197,758                               1,117,276       17.70%
2023 203,130          203,130                               1,147,627       17.70%
2024 216,284          216,284          1,221,650       17.70%

PERA Public Employees Police and Fire Fund Pension Plan
December 31, 2024

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA
Schedule of City Contributions 

PERA General Employees Retirement Fund
December 31, 2024

Schedule of City Contributions 
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 Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30 

 City's 
Proportionate 

(Percentage) of 
Net Pension 

Liability (Asset) 

 City's 
Proportionate 

Share (Amount) of 
the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) 

(a) 

 State's 
Proportionate 

Share (Amount) of 
the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) 
Associated with 

the City (b) 

 City's 
Proportionate 

Share (Amount) of 
the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) 
and the State's 
Proportionate 

Share (Amount) of 
the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) 
Associated with 
the City (a+b) 

 City's Covered 
Payroll (c) 

 City's 
Proportionate 

Share (Amount) of 
the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset)  
as a Percentage 

of its Covered 
Payroll ((a+b)/c) 

 Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position as a 
Percentage of the 

Total Pension 
Liability 

2015 0.0247% 1,280,082$         $                    1,280,082$         1,442,177$         88.8% 78.2%
2016 0.0239% 1,940,561           25,332               1,965,893           1,496,472           131.4% 68.9%
2017 0.0234% 1,493,841           18,793               1,512,634           1,529,713           98.9% 75.9%
2018 0.0228% 1,264,851           41,581               1,306,432           1,534,400           85.1% 79.5%
2019 0.0200% 1,105,755           34,332               1,140,087           1,413,001           80.7% 80.2%
2020 0.0184% 1,103,164           33,897               1,137,061           1,309,040           86.9% 79.1%
2021 0.0185% 790,033             24,044               814,077             1,329,628           61.2% 87.0%
2022 0.0185% 1,465,206           43,085               1,508,291           1,386,819           108.8% 76.7%
2023 0.0173% 967,397             26,552               993,949             1,373,312           72.4% 83.1%
2024 0.0184% 680,666             17,601               698,267             1,558,603           44.8% 89.1%

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability

PERA General Employees Retirement Fund
December 31, 2024

 

 Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30 

 Proportionate 
(Percentage) of 

Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) 

 Proportionate 
Share (Amount) of 
the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) 

(a) 

 State's 
Proportionate 

Share (Amount) of 
the Net Pension 

Liability 
Associated with 

the City (b) 

 Employer's 
Proportionate 

Share of the Net 
Pension Liability 
and the State's 
Proportionate 

Share of the Net 
Pension Liability 
Associated with 
the City (a+b) 

 City's Covered 
Payroll (b) 

 Proportionate 
Share (Amount) of 
the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset)  
as a Percentage 

of its Covered 
Payroll (a/b) 

 Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position as a 
Percentage of the 

Total Pension 
Liability 

2015 0.0960% 1,090,785$         $                    $                    912,261$            119.6% 86.6%
2016 0.0960% 3,852,647           932,841             413.0% 63.9%
2017 0.0920% 1,242,109           948,402             131.0% 85.4%
2018 0.0925% 985,955             975,104             101.1% 88.8%
2019 0.0955% 1,016,694           1,007,413           100.9% 89.3%
2020 0.0912% 1,202,114           28,305               1,230,419           1,029,857           119.5% 87.2%
2021 0.0878% 677,723             30,486               708,209             1,038,145           68.2% 93.7%
2022 0.0940% 4,090,509           178,684             4,269,193           1,141,961           373.8% 70.5%
2023 0.0850% 1,467,840           59,110               1,526,950           1,116,045           136.8% 86.5%
2024 0.0865% 1,137,441           43,359               1,180,800           1,196,776           98.7% 90.2%

PERA Public Employees Police and Fire Fund Pension Plan
December 31, 2024
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Special 
Revenue Debt Service

Capital 
Projects Total

ASSETS
Cash and investments 1,224,961$   345,285$      1,849,798$   3,420,044$    
Accounts receivable 115,027                             33,113          148,140         
Special assessments receivable 100,306        100,306         
Due from other funds 323                                                         323                
Due from other governmental units                      1,074            552               1,626             

TOTAL ASSETS 1,340,311$   446,665$      1,883,463$   3,670,439$    

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 19,391$        $               11,271$        30,662$         
Accrued payroll and taxes 1,054            1,054             
Deposits and other liabilities 171,305                                                  171,305         
Due to other funds 29,704          146,982                             176,686         
Unearned revenue 7,250            7,250             

Total Liabilities 228,704        146,982        11,271          386,957         

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue:

Special assessments 100,306                             100,306         

FUND BALANCE
Restricted 79,960          346,359        445,681        872,000         
Assigned 1,035,138                          1,426,511     2,461,649      
Unassigned (3,491)           (146,982)                            (150,473)        
   Total Fund Balance 1,111,607     199,377        1,872,192     3,183,176      

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCE 1,340,311$   446,665$      1,883,463$   3,670,439$    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2024
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Special 
Revenue Debt Service

Capital 
Projects Total

REVENUES
Property and franchise taxes 7,819$          213,681$      50,381$        271,881$      
Special assessments 46,215          46,215          
Intergovernmental revenues 61,350                               94,257          155,607        
Charges for services 670,965        13,263          82,926          767,154        
Fines and forfeitures 1                                                             1                   
Investment earnings 41,341          17,714          92,409          151,464        
Other revenues 32,049                               294,183        326,232        

TOTAL REVENUES 813,525        290,873        614,156        1,718,554     

EXPENDITURES
Current

General government 25,123                                                    25,123          
Public safety 107,951                                                  107,951        
Public works 40,271                               228,517        268,788        
Recreation and parks 397,420                             99,227          496,647        
Development and other 249,104        175,204                             424,308        

Capital Outlay
Public works                      659,379        659,379        
Recreation and parks                                           210,868        210,868        

Debt Service
Principal                      347,628                             347,628        
Interest and other                      293,386        293,386        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 819,869        816,218        1,197,991     2,834,078     

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (6,344)           (525,345)       (583,835)       (1,115,524)    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds 106,000        207,500        391,754        705,254        
Transfers to other funds (110,000)       (3,000)                                (113,000)       

Total other financing sources (uses) (4,000)           204,500        391,754        592,254        

Net change in fund balances (10,344)         (320,845)       (192,081)       (523,270)       

FUND BALANCES, Beginning 1,121,951     520,222        2,064,273     3,706,446     

FUND BALANCES, Ending 1,111,607$   199,377$      1,872,192$   3,183,176$   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024



 

    
 

84 

Recycling
Street 

Lighting Cable
ASSETS

Cash and investments 105,040$      86,908$        14,022$        
Accounts receivable 92,913          21,051                               
Due from other funds 86                 237               

TOTAL ASSETS 198,039$      108,196$      14,022$        

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 11,402$         $               $              
Accrued payroll and taxes 719                                    335               
Deposits and other liabilities                                                                
Due to other funds 12,526          17,178          
Unearned revenue

Total Liabilities 24,647                               17,513          

FUND BALANCE
Restricted
Assigned 173,392        108,196        
Unassigned (3,491)           
   Total Fund Balance 173,392        108,196        (3,491)           

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCE 198,039$      108,196$      14,022$        

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

December 31, 2024
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
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Police Forfeiture Police Reserves Recreation Tower Days

11,188$             18,620$            370,263$      24,057$        
                                                   638               237               

11,188$             18,620$            370,901$      24,294$        

 $                   21$                   7,280$           $              
                                                                                             
                                                                                             

7,250            
                          21                     14,530                               

18,599              24,294          
11,188                                        356,371        

11,188               18,599              356,371        24,294          

11,188$             18,620$            370,901$      24,294$        
     (Continued)
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Traffic 
Education

Emergency 
Management

Animal 
Control

ASSETS
Cash and investments 37,067$        23,074$        7,280$          
Accounts receivable                      
Due from other funds

TOTAL ASSETS 37,067$        23,074$        7,280$          

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable  $               $              450$             
Accrued payroll and taxes                      
Deposits and other liabilities                      
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue

Total Liabilities                                           450               

FUND BALANCE
Restricted 37,067          
Assigned                      23,074          6,830            
Unassigned
   Total Fund Balance 37,067          23,074          6,830            

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCE 37,067$        23,074$        7,280$          

December 31, 2024
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
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Comprehensive 
Plan Update Forestry

Developer's 
Escrow

Public Safety 
Aid Total

10,957$             137,967$          171,355$      207,163$      1,224,961$   
188               115,027        

323               

10,957$             137,967$          171,543$      207,163$      1,340,311$   

 $                    $                  238$              $              19,391$        
1,054            

171,305        171,305        
                          29,704          

7,250            
                          171,543                             228,704        

79,960          
10,957               137,967                             207,163        1,035,138     

(3,491)           
10,957               137,967                                 207,163        1,111,607     

10,957$             137,967$          171,543$      207,163$      1,340,311$   
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Recycling Street Lighting Cable
REVENUES

Property and franchise taxes  $               $              7,819$          
Intergovernmental revenue 61,350                                                    
Charges for services 166,686        39,018                               
Fines and forfeitures                                                                
Investment earnings 3,849            3,563            620               
Other revenues                                                                

TOTAL REVENUES 231,885        42,581          8,439            

EXPENDITURES
Current

General government                                           16,637          
Public safety                                                                
Public works                      40,271                               
Recreation and parks
Development and other 217,369                                                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 217,369        40,271          16,637          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 14,516          2,310            (8,198)           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds
Transfers to other funds (7,500)                                                     

Total other financing sources (uses) (7,500)                                                     

Net change in fund balances 7,016            2,310            (8,198)           

FUND BALANCES, Beginning 166,376        105,886        4,707            

FUND BALANCES, Ending 173,392$      108,196$      (3,491)$         

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
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Police Forfeiture Police Reserves Recreation Tower Days

 $                    $                     $               $               
                                                                                                
                                                     459,761                              

1                                                                                              
597                    694                     14,285          990                

1,002                 28                                            30,831           

1,600                 722                     474,046        31,821           

                                                                                                
8,360                 355                                                                

                                                                                                
349,436        

                                                                          31,735           

8,360                 355                     349,436        31,735           

(6,760)                367                     124,610        86                  

3,000                                        
                                                     (62,500)                               

                          3,000                  (62,500)                               

(6,760)                3,367                  62,110          86                  

17,948               15,232                294,261 24,208           

11,188$             18,599$              356,371$      24,294$         

 (Continued)
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Traffic 
Education

Emergency 
Management

Animal 
Control

REVENUES
Property and franchise taxes  $               $               $              
Intergovernmental revenue                                                                
Charges for services 5,500            
Fines and forfeitures                      
Investment income 1,515            889               295               
Other revenues                      110               78                 

TOTAL REVENUES 7,015            999               373               

EXPENDITURES
Current

General government 6,800            1,686            
Public safety                      198               
Public works                      
Recreation and parks
Development and other                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,800            198               1,686            

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 215               801               (1,313)           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds 2,000            1,000            
Transfers to other funds                      

Total other financing sources (uses)                      2,000            1,000            

Net change in fund balances 215               2,801            (313)              

FUND BALANCES, Beginning 36,852          20,273          7,143            

FUND BALANCES, Ending 37,067$        23,074$        6,830$          

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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Comprehensive 
Plan Update Forestry

Developer's 
Escrow

Public Safety 
Aid Total

 $                    $                     $               $               7,819$           
                                                                                                61,350           

670,965         
1                    

440                    2,490                                       11,114           41,341           
                     32,049           

440                    2,490                                       11,114           813,525         

                                                                          25,123           
99,038           107,951         

40,271           
47,984                397,420         

249,104         

                          47,984                                     99,038           819,869         

440                    (45,494)                                   (87,924)         (6,344)           

                          100,000              106,000         
(40,000)         (110,000)       

                          100,000                                   (40,000)         (4,000)           

440                    54,506                                     (127,924)       (10,344)         

10,517               83,461                                     335,087         1,121,951      

10,957$             137,967$            $               207,163$       1,111,607$    
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2013A G.O. 
Capital 

Improvement 
Fire Bond

2016A North 
Metro Tele-

communications

Tax 
Increment 
Financing - 
Legends of 

SLP
ASSETS

Cash and investments 49,023$        326$                 120,544$      
Special assessments receivable                      
Due from other governmental units                                                                    

TOTAL ASSETS 49,023$        326$                 120,544$      

LIABILITIES
Due to other funds  $               $                   $              

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue:

Special assessments                                                                    

FUND BALANCE
Restricted 49,023          326 120,544        
Unassigned
   Total Fund Balance 49,023          326                   120,544        

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 49,023$        326$                 120,544$      

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
December 31, 2024



 

    
 

93 

2017A G.O. 
Equipment 
Certificates

2018A Blaine 
Fire Debt 
Service

2021A G.O. 
Improvement 

Refunding 
Bonds

2024A G.O. 
Improvement 

Refunding 
Bonds Total

17,132$         $              158,260$       $              345,285$      
                                          100,306                             100,306        
                                          1,074                                 1,074            

17,132$         $              259,640$       $              446,665$      

 $              27,462$         $              119,520$      146,982$      

                                          100,306                             100,306        

17,132          159,334        346,359        
(27,462)         (119,520)       (146,982)       

17,132          (27,462)         159,334        (119,520)       199,377        

17,132$         $              259,640$       $              446,665$      
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2013A G.O. 
Capital 

Improvement 
Fire Bond

2016A North 
Metro Tele-

communications

Tax Increment 
Financing - 
Legends of 

SLP
REVENUES

Property taxes  $              $                   190,716$       
Special assessments                       
Charges for services 13,263              
Investment earnings 1,015            13                     4,591             

TOTAL REVENUES 1,015            13,276              195,307         

EXPENDITURES
Current

Development and other 175,204
Debt Service

Principal                      13,003                                    
Interest and other charges                      260                                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      13,263              175,204         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 1,015            13                     20,103           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds 47,500                                
Transfers to other funds                                               (3,000)           

Total other financing sources (uses) 47,500                                   (3,000)           

Net change in fund balances 48,515          13                     17,103           

FUND BALANCES, Beginning 508               313                   103,441         

FUND BALANCES, Ending 49,023$        326$                 120,544$       

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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2017A G.O. 
Equipment 
Certificates

2018A Blaine 
Fire Debt 
Service

2021A G.O. 
Improvement 

Refunding 
Bonds

2024A G.O. 
Improvement 

Refunding 
Bonds Total

 $                $               22,965$          $               213,681$       
                                            46,215                                 46,215           

13,263           
688                389                11,018                                 17,714           

688                389                80,198                                 290,873         

175,204         

                      44,625           290,000                               347,628         
                      1,811             11,795           279,520         293,386         

                      46,436           301,795         279,520         816,218         

688                (46,047)         (221,597)       (279,520)       (525,345)       

                                                                  160,000         207,500         
                                            (3,000)           

                                                                  160,000         204,500         

688                (46,047)         (221,597)       (119,520)       (320,845)       

16,444           18,585           380,931                       520,222

17,132$         (27,462)$       159,334$       (119,520)$     199,377$       
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State Aid 
Street Fund

Street 
Sealcoating

Capital 
Replacement Right of Way

ASSETS
Cash and investments 230,375$      286,737$      444,187$      2,049$          
Accounts receivable 20,822          
Due from other governmental units

TOTAL ASSETS 230,375$      307,559$      444,187$      2,049$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable  $               $              275$              $              

FUND BALANCE
Restricted 230,375        
Assigned 307,559        443,912        2,049            
   Total Fund Balance 230,375        307,559        443,912        2,049            

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 230,375$      307,559$      444,187$      2,049$          

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

December 31, 2024
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
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Building 
Maintenance

Public Safety 
Replacement

219,857$      120,041$      

219,857$      120,041$      

 $               $              

219,857        120,041        
219,857        120,041        

219,857$      120,041$      

 (Continued) 
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Park Special 
Projects

Park 
Acquisition 

and 
Improvement

Lakeside 
Lions Park 

Improvement
ASSETS

Cash and investments 5,956$          184,582$      23,268$        
Accounts receivable 1,500                      
Due from other governmental units

TOTAL ASSETS 7,456$          184,582$      23,268$        

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable  $               $               $              

FUND BALANCE
Restricted 7,456            184,582        23,268          
Assigned
   Total Fund Balance 7,456            184,582        23,268          

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 7,456$          184,582$      23,268$        

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

December 31, 2024

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
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Small 
Equipment

Park 
Equipment 

and 
Improvement

Equipment 
Fund Total

7,460$          223,217$      102,069$      1,849,798$   
10,391 400 33,113          

552               552               

17,851$        223,617$      102,621$      1,883,463$   

 $               $              10,996$        11,271$        

445,681        
17,851          223,617        91,625          1,426,511     
17,851          223,617        91,625          1,872,192     

17,851$        223,617$      102,621$      1,883,463$   
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State Aid 
Street Fund

Street 
Sealcoating

Capital 
Replacement Right of Way

REVENUES
Property taxes  $               $               $               $              
Intergovernmental revenues 94,257                                                                         
Charges for services                      82,789                                                    
Investment earnings 8,476            35,624          17,914          82                 
Other revenues                                           

TOTAL REVENUES 102,733        118,413        17,914          82                 

EXPENDITURES
Current

Public works 55,457          162,482        3,700                                 
Recreation and parks                                                                                     

Capital Outlay
Public works                                                                
Recreation and parks                                                                                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 55,457          162,482        3,700                                 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 47,276          (44,069)         14,214          82                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds                      100,000                                                  

Total other financing sources (uses)                      100,000                                                  

Net change in fund balances 47,276          55,931          14,214          82                 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning 183,099        251,628        429,698        1,967            

FUND BALANCES, Ending 230,375$      307,559$      443,912$      2,049$          

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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Building 
Maintenance

Public Safety 
Replacement

 $               $              
                                          
                                          

7,870            4,582            
                                          

7,870            4,582            

6,878                                 
                                          

                                          
                                          

6,878                                 

992               4,582            

54,754          12,000          

54,754          12,000          

55,746          16,582          

164,111        103,459        

219,857$      120,041$      

 
                                                                

(Continued) 
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Park Special 
Projects

Park 
Acquisition 

and 
Improvement

Lakeside 
Lions Park 

Improvement
Small 

Equipment
REVENUES

Property taxes  $               $               $               $              
Intergovernmental revenues                                                                                     
Charges for services 137                                                                              
Investment earnings 262               7,919            953               570               
Other revenues 1,990            242,033                             10,391          

TOTAL REVENUES 2,389            249,952        953               10,961          

EXPENDITURES
Current

Public works                                                                                     
Recreation and parks 1,687            55,708                               18,902          

Capital Outlay
Public works                                                                                     
Recreation and parks                      210,868                                                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,687            266,576                             18,902          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 702               (16,624)         953               (7,941)           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds                                                                                     

Net change in fund balances 702               (16,624)         953               (7,941)           

FUND BALANCES, Beginning 6,754            201,206        22,315          25,792          

FUND BALANCES, Ending 7,456$          184,582$      23,268$        17,851$        

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024
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Park 
Equipment 

and 
Improvement

Equipment 
Fund Total

 $              50,381$        50,381$        
                                          94,257          
                                          82,926          

2,688            5,469            92,409          
6,018            33,751 294,183        

8,706            89,601          614,156        

                     228,517        
22,930          99,227          

                     659,379 659,379        
                                          210,868        

22,930          659,379        1,197,991     

(14,224)         (569,778)       (583,835)       

125,000        100,000        391,754        

110,776        (469,778)       (192,081)       

112,841        561,403        2,064,273     

223,617$      91,625$        1,872,192$   
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
To the Honorable Mayor and 
 Members of the City Council 
City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities and each major fund of the City of Spring 
Lake Park (the City) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2024, and the related notes to 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Spring Lake Park's basic financial 
statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 30, 2025.  
 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Spring 
Lake Park's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Spring Lake Park's internal control over financial 
reporting. 
 
A deficiency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the design or operation of a 
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A 
material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
financial reporting such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the 
City's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
financial reporting that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance.  
 
Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies 
in internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were 
not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. We 
identified a certain deficiency in internal control over financial reporting, described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item 2023-001 that we consider to be a 
significant deficiency. 



 

 

To the Honorable Mayor and 
 Members of the City Council 
City of Spring Lake Park 
 
 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or 
other matters that are required to be reported under Governmental Auditing Standards. 
 
Minnesota Legal Compliance 

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the 
City of Spring Lake Park failed to comply with the provisions of the contracting – bid laws, 
depositories of public funds and public investments, conflicts of interest, public indebtedness, 
claims and disbursements, miscellaneous provisions, and tax increment financing sections of 
the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Cities, promulgated by the State Auditor 
pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 6.65, insofar as they relate to accounting matters. However, our audit 
was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance. Accordingly, had 
we performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our attention regarding 
the City’s noncompliance with the above reference provisions, insofar as they relate to 
accounting matters. 
 
City’s Response to Findings 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the City’s 
response to the internal control findings identified in our audit and described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses. The City of Spring Lake Park's response 
was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 
 
Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the provisions of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit 
Guide for Cities and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. This report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the City's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 
June 30, 2025 



 

 
 

106 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS  
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 
 
 
FINDINGS – FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 

 
SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES 
 
2013-002 
2014-002 

 2015-002 
2016-002 
2017-002 
2018-002 
2019-002  
2020-002  
2021-002  
2022-001  
2023-001 Material Audit Adjustments 
 

Condition: The City's unaudited trial balance contained material 
misstatements. 

 
Criteria: The City is required to report accurate financial information. 

 
Effect: The material misstatements in the unaudited trial balance resulted 
in the need to record adjustments during the audit. 

 
Cause: There is limited number of administrative staff and it would not be 
practical for the City to devote resources required to overcome this 
limitation.    
 
Recommendation: We recommend management develop an accounting 
policy and procedures manual to assist with ensuring that all transactions 
are recorded consistently and that the information necessary to prepare 
an accurate unaudited trial balance is gathered in an organized and 
efficient manner and provided to the accountant. 
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CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 
 
 
FINDINGS – FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 
  
 SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES 
 

 2024-001 Material Audit Adjustments 
 
Condition: The City's unaudited trial balance contained material 
misstatements. 

 
Criteria: The City is required to report accurate financial information. 

 
Effect: The material misstatement in the unaudited trial balance resulted 
in the need to record adjustments during the audit. 

 
Cause: There is a limited number of administrative staff and it would not 
be practical for the City to devote resources required to overcome this 
limitation.    

 
Recommendation: We recommend management develop an accounting 
policy and procedures manual to assist with ensuring that all transactions 
are recorded consistently and that the information necessary to prepare 
an accurate unaudited trial balance is gathered in an organized and 
efficient manner and provided to the accountant. 
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CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (CAP): 
 
The City respectfully submits the following corrective action plan for the year ended December 
31, 2024. 
 
The findings from the schedule of findings and responses are discussed below. The findings are 
numbered consistently with the number assigned in the schedule.  
 
 
RESPONSE: FINDING 2024-001 
 
Explanation of Disagreement with Audit Finding: 
There is no disagreement with the audit finding.  
 
Actions Planned in Response to Finding: 
Management agrees with our recommendation and will continue to develop policies and 
procedures to assist with ensuring that all transactions are recorded consistently. City 
management and accounting personnel review the proposed audit adjustments. Management 
and accounting personnel will review the proposed adjustments for accuracy prior to issuance of 
the statements.  
 
Official Responsible for Ensuring CAP: 
Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer, is the official responsible for ensuring the 
planned response.  
 
Planned Completion Date for CAP: 
Not applicable as the City is willing to accept this risk and will continue to evaluate the 
recommendation. 
 
Plan to Monitor Completion of CAP: 
Not applicable as the City is willing to accept the risk and will continue to evaluate the 
recommendation. 
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June 30, 2025 

Honorable Mayor and Common Council 
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 - 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 

 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Spring Lake Park as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2024, and have issued our report thereon dated June 30, 2025. Professional 
standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit. 

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit 

As communicated in our engagement letter dated December 16, 2024, our responsibility, as 
described by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion(s) about whether the 
financial statements that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented 
fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America and Government Auditing Standards. Our audit of the financial 
statements does not relieve you or management of your respective responsibilities. 

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to 
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit of the financial statements includes consideration of the 
system of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our 
audit, we considered the system of internal control of City of Spring Lake Park solely for the 
purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such 
internal control. 
We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our 
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting 
process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other 
matters to communicate to you.  
We have provided our findings regarding significant control deficiencies over financial reporting 
and other matters noted during our audit in a separate letter to you dated June 30, 2025. 
Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit  
We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously 
communicated to you in the engagement letter dated December 16, 2024. 

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence 
The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm, and our network firms have 
complied with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.
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Significant Risks Identified 
We have identified the following significant risks:  

Material audit adjustments, which requires special audit consideration due to the potential 
magnitude of misstatement. 

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices  

Significant Accounting Policies 

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary 
of the significant accounting policies adopted by the City is included in Note 1 to the financial 
statements. As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the City implemented 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 101, Compensated 
Absences, during the year ended December 31, 2024. No matters have come to our attention 
that would require us, under professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to 
account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in 
controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. 

Significant Accounting Estimates and Related Disclosures 

Accounting estimates and related disclosures are an integral part of the financial statements 
prepared by management and are based on management’s current judgments. Those judgments 
are normally based on knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions 
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their 
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting 
them may differ markedly from management’s current judgments. 

The most sensitive accounting estimate(s) affecting the financial statements are: 

Net Pension Liability 

Management’s estimate of the net pension liability is actuarially determined. We have 
evaluated the estimates used in the study and determined they were reasonable in relation to 
the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable opinion units. 

 Depreciation of Capital Assets 

Management’s estimate of the useful life of purchased, constructed or contributed capital 
assets is based on the estimated productive life of these assets. We evaluated key factors 
and assumptions used to develop the estimated useful lives assigned to capital assets and 
determined that it is reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole 
and in relation to the applicable opinion units. 

Financial Statement Disclosures  

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to financial statement users. The financial statement disclosures are 
neutral, consistent, and clear. 
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Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance 
of the audit. 

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements  

For purposes of this communication, professional standards also require us to accumulate all 
known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are 
trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.  

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected 
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit 
procedures. All material misstatements that we identified as a result of our audit procedures were 
brought to the attention of, and were corrected by, management. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, 
or auditing matter, which could be significant to City of Spring Lake Park’s financial statements or 
the auditor’s report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit. 

Representations Requested from Management 

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in our 
separate letter dated June 30, 2025. 

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no 
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters. 

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues 

In the normal course of our professional association with City of Spring Lake Park, we generally 
discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, significant events or transactions that occurred during the year, operating and 
regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and operational plans and strategies that may affect the 
risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our 
retention as City of Spring Lake Park’s auditors. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the honorable mayor  and common 
council, and management of City of Spring Lake Park and is not intended to be and should not 
be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 
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June 30, 2025 
 
Honorable Mayor and Members 
 of the City Council 
City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the basic financial statements of City of Spring Lake Park 
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2024, in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States, we considered City of Spring Lake Park’s internal control over financial reporting (internal 
control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Spring Lake Park’s internal control over financial 
reporting. 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. However, as discussed below, we identified 
a certain deficiency in internal control that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists 
when the likelihood of an event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as 
follows: 

• Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than 
remote but less than likely. 

• Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur.  
A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
financial reporting that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. We consider the following deficiency in the entity’s 
internal control to be a significant deficiency: 

Material Audit Adjustments 
The City currently relies upon its independent accountants to assist with adjustments 
to and preparation of the City’s unaudited trial balance. Therefore, there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the City’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis by City personnel. 
Management should attempt to develop a financial accounting reporting staff and an 
accounting procedures manual to assist with ensuring that all information necessary 
to prepare an accurate unaudited trial balance is gathered in an organized and efficient 
manner. This will help ensure that any potential material misstatements are detected 
and corrected on a timely basis. 
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The identified deficiency in internal control listed above is not considered to be a material 
weakness. 
This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council, and management of the City of Spring Lake Park, the Minnesota 
State Auditor’s Office and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended 
to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
The purpose of this communication, which is an integral part of our audit, is to describe for 
management and those charged with governance the scope of our testing of internal control and 
the results of that testing. Accordingly, this communication is not intended to be and should not 
be used for any other purpose. 

 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Regular was held on June 16, 2025 at the City Hall, at 7:00 PM. 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Acting Mayor Wendling called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
2.     ROLL CALL 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
Councilmember April Moran 
Acting Mayor Ken Wendling 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Sergeant Karen Fiske, Recreation Director Anne Scanlon, City Administrator Daniel Buchholtz  
 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
 

Acting Mayor Wendling requested a moment of silence for Representative Hortman and her 
husband Mark, and Senator Hoffman and his wife Yvette. 

 
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR - None 

 
6.     CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approval of Minutes – May 19, 2025 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approval of Minutes – June 2, 2025 City Council Meeting Minutes 
C. Approval of May Claims List – General Disbursement #25-09 - $444,373.23 
D. Revenue and Expense Report – May 2025 
E. Consent to Lease Amendment – Golden Assets, Inc d/b/a Lincoln Pawn 
F. Resolution 2025-25, Accepting 2024 Performance Measures Annual Report and Authorizing 

Submittal to the Office of the State Auditor 
G. Contractor’s Licenses 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff to approve the Consent Agenda. 
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Voting Aye:  Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Councilmember 
Moran Acting Mayor Wendling.  Motion carried. 

 
7.     DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

A. Police Report 
 
Sergeant Fiske reported that the Police Department responded to 766 calls for service in 
May 2025 compared to 823 calls for service for the month of May 2024.  She stated that 
School Resource Officer Imig handled 8 calls for service, 6 student contacts, 24 escorts and 8 
follow up investigations. 
 
Sergeant Fiske said Investigator Bennek reported handling 32 cases for the month of May, 
31 of which are felony in nature, and 1 misdemeanor, while monitoring 5 forfeiture cases.   

 
B.  Parks and Recreation Report  

 
Parks and Recreation Director Scanlon stated that Terrace Park has been open for nearly 
three weeks, seeing heavy use from the community. She stated that on Memorial Day 
weekend, Terrace Park was especially busy with a charity softball tournament, a large 
birthday party, and many families enjoying the park.  
 
Scanlon stated that the Summer programs are off to a strong start. She stated that 
Recreation Supervisor Claire Waddell, has been doing well leading day trips.  She mentioned 
that Claire will be joining her the extended trip around Lake Michigan.    
 
Director Scanlon gave an update on the summer programs.  She said the free morning drop-
in program is gaining momentum, and the afternoon Panthers program is full.  She noted 
that the Youth softball has 192 players enrolled and the adult leagues have expanded by 
one team.   Pickleball remains popular, and morning yoga classes are thriving. Director 
Scanlon noted that the Senior Safety Fair in May was a success. 

 
8.     ORDINANCES AN/OR RESOLUTIONS - None 
 
9.   NEW BUSINESS - None 
 
10.   REPORTS 

 
A. Attorney’s Report - None 

 
B. Engineer’s Report  

 
Report accepted as presented. 

 
C. Administrator Report - None 
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11.   OTHER 
 

Councilmember Moran expressed her support for nurses currently engaged in contract 
negotiations. She highlighted key issues they are advocating for, including improved safety 
measures such as silent safety alert devices, safer patient-to-nurse ratios, preservation of sick 
time accrual, and protection against forced shift rotations. She encouraged anyone with 
questions to reach out and reaffirmed her commitment to standing with nurses during this 
critical time. 
 
Acting Mayor Wendling shared that the late Representative Hortman frequently expressed her 
fondness for Spring Lake Park, noting her personal roots in the community. Whether at Tower 
Days or other events, she consistently mentioned her love and appreciation for the community. 

 
23.   ADJOURN 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to adjourn. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Councilmember Moran, 
Acting Mayor Wendling. Motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:11 PM. 
 
   

 Kenneth Wendling, Acting Mayor 
 
Attest:   
  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, ICMA-CM, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: June 18, 2025 

Subject: Second Amendment to the JPA for North Metro Mayors Association 
 
The attached resolution approves the Second Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) 
for the North Metro Mayors Association (NMMA), allowing the City of Crystal to join as a 
member. 
 
The proposed amendment has been reviewed and approved by a majority of current NMMA 
member cities. Staff recommends approval of the amendment and authorization for the Mayor 
and City Administrator to execute the updated agreement on behalf of the City. 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-26 

 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT WITH NORTH METRO 

MAYORS ASSOCIATION 

 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Joint Powers Agreement is to establish an organization to 

promote transportation and economic development projects and to assist in conducting 

government functions effectively and efficiently in the member communities of the northern 

metropolitan area; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Spring Lake Park is a member of the North Metro Mayors 

Association (NMMA); and 

 

WHEREAS, the NMMA has determined that it is in the best interest of the public to 

amend the JPA to allow the City of Crystal as a member; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park deems that it is in its best 

interest to approve such changes. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota, that the Second Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement with the 

North Metro Mayors Association, allowing for the addition of the City of Crystal as a member, is 

hereby approved; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Administrator are authorized to 

execute the amended agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:  

  

 

  



Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 7th day of July 2025. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 
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SECOND AMENDED  

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

 FOR A COALITION OF METROPOLITAN COMMUNITIES 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the cities of Andover, 

Anoka, Brooklyn Center, Brooklyn Park, Champlin, Circle Pines, Coon Rapids,  Dayton,  Fridley, 

Mounds View, Maple Grove, New Brighton, New Hope, Ramsey, and Spring Lake Park, which 

cities are all of the current eligible members (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Current 

Members”) of the North Metro Mayors Association, a Minnesota joint powers organization 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Coalition”). 

 

 WHEREAS, the  Current Members determined in 2010 that it was in the best interest of 

the public to amend the joint powers agreement of the Coalition; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Current Members determined in 2019 that it was in the best interest of 

the public to amend the Amended and Restated JPA of the Coalition. 

 

 WHEREAS, the city of Crystal is interested in becoming Members to the JPA and a 

majority of Members are in agreement to allow the new Member city. 

 

 WHEREAS, furthermore current Members determined it is in the best interest to amend 

the JPA as set forth below; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, by virtue of the powers granted by law and in consideration of the 

mutual covenants and agreements of the parties hereto, it is agreed as follows: 

 

1. Definitions. All capitalized terms, not otherwise separately defined herein, shall 

have the meanings ascribed to them in the Joint Powers Agreement. 

 

2. Addition of Crystal. As of the date hereof, the City of Crystal shall become a 

party to the Joint Powers Agreement and shall assume all the responsibilities and 

liabilities of the parties thereunder. 

 

3. Full Force and Effect. Except as expressly amended herein, the terms and 

provision contained in the Joint Powers Agreement and its Amendments shall 

continue to govern the rights and obligations of the Cities, and the Joint Powers 

 

 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.]  



 

 

 

2 

CITY OF ANDOVER 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF ANOKA 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF BROOKLYN CENTER 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF BROOKLYN PARK 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       
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CITY OF CHAMPLIN 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF CIRCLE PINES 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF COON RAPIDS 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF DAYTON 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       
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CITY OF FRIDLEY 

 

By: ________________________________ 

 

And by:_____________________________ 

 

 

CITY OF MOUNDS VIEW 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF NEW BRIGHTON 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF NEW HOPE 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       
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CITY OF RAMSEY 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

      

CITY OF CRYSTAL 

 

 

By:        

 

 

And by:       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: June 30, 2025 

Subject: Acceptance of Donation from SLP Lions Club for a Tree Replanting Project 
 
The City has been actively responding to the impacts of Emerald Ash Borer (EAB), which has 
required the removal of dozens of diseased ash trees from boulevards and other public rights-of-
way throughout Spring Lake Park. As part of our ongoing reforestation efforts, staff has been 
exploring opportunities to replace lost tree canopy and support residents interested in replanting. 
 
The Spring Lake Park Lions Club has offered a donation of $50,000 to fund a tree replanting 
project.  Staff recommends the City Council accept this donation and to authorize staff to work in 
partnership with the Lions Club to develop a program that would offer free or discounted trees to 
residents for planting on their property. 
 
We are grateful to the Spring Lake Park Lions Club for their generous commitment to the City’s 
reforestation efforts. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-27 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION FROM THE SPRING LAKE PARK 

LIONS CLUB TO SUPPORT TREE REPLANTING IN RESPONSE TO THE  

EMERALD ASH BORER INFESTATION 

WHEREAS, the City of Spring Lake Park has undertaken an extensive effort to address 

the impacts of the Emerald Ash Borer (EAB), which has led to the removal of a significant 

number of diseased ash trees along boulevards and in public spaces; and 

WHEREAS, the City is committed to restoring the urban tree canopy and maintaining the 

long-term health and appearance of its public right-of-way through a phased tree replanting 

program; and 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park Lions Club has generously offered to contribute 

financial support to assist the City in replanting trees to replace those lost due to EAB 

infestation; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 authorizes the City to accept such 

donations by resolution adopted by a two-thirds majority of the City Council; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Minnesota, as follows: 

1. The City Council hereby gratefully accepts the donation from the Spring Lake Park Lions 

Club in the amount of $50,000 to support the City's tree replanting efforts in response to 

the Emerald Ash Borer epidemic. 

2. The City Administrator is directed to issue a formal letter of appreciation to the Spring 

Lake Park Lions Club in recognition of their generous and timely support of this 

important community initiative. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:  

  

 

  



Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 7th day of July 2025. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 
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Xcel Energy

825 Rice St, 

     St. Paul, MN, 55117

919-655-5511

anne.wagner@xcelenergy.com

Anne Wagner

Replace 1 existing deteriorating power pole 
and equipment.

6/23/25 12/22/25

7804 Able St NE, 

Minneapolis, MN 55432

114375552
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319009
Rectangle

319009
Text Box

MARY CAREY
MARY.CAREY@xcelenergy.com
816-414-1155

319009
Callout
ID: 36070853

REPLACE:  POLE W/ A 40/3 & 1Ø TAN (C-2)

TRANSFER: CONDUCTORS, SVCS, & COMMS

TREE TRIM: YES
TRUCK ACCESS: YES
SPOT POLE: YES
HAND DIG: NO

PERMIT REQ'D: CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

319009
Text Box
P1 SN# 15376626
ADDRESS: 7804 Able St NE, Minneapolis, MN 55432
COORDINATES: 45.109707, -93.249014
FEEDER: MOL063/C/7.97kV
WO#: 114375552
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Xcel Energy

825 Rice St, 

     St. Paul, MN, 55117

919-655-5511

anne.wagner@xcelenergy.com

Anne Wagner

Replace 1 existing deteriorating power pole 
and equipment.

6/23/25 12/22/25

 7909 Jackson St NE, 

Minneapolis, MN 55432

114375582
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319009
Text Box

MARY CAREY
MARY.CAREY@xcelenergy.com
816-414-1155

319009
Callout
ID: 36070940
REPLACE: POLE W/ A 40/3, 1Ø TAN (C-2), (2) 1Ø TAP (C-13), & SEC HDWR (D-15)

TRANSFER: CONDUCTORS, & COMMS

TREE TRIM: YES
TRUCK ACCESS: YES
SPOT POLE: YES
HAND DIG: NO

PERMIT REQ'D: CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

319009
Text Box
P1 SN# 15376571
ADDRESS: 7909 Jackson St NE, Minneapolis, MN 55432
COORDINATES: 45.111524, -93.250340
FEEDER: MOL063/C/7.97KV
WO#: 114375582

319009
Rectangle

319009
Rectangle

319009
Rectangle

319009
Text Box
CATV POWER SUPP.
NOTE: TOP POLE ABOVE CATV CONTINUE TO FEED CATV POWER SUPPLY


319009
Highlight

319009
Highlight

319009
Highlight
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Xcel Energy

825 Rice St, 

     St. Paul, MN, 55117

919-655-5511

anne.wagner@xcelenergy.com

Anne Wagner

Replace 1 existing deteriorating power pole 
and equipment.

6/23/25 12/22/25

8300 Pierce St NE, 

Minneapolis, MN 55432

114375564
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319009
Text Box

MARY CAREY
MARY.CAREY@xcelenergy.com
816-414-1155

319009
Callout
ID: 35255675

REPLACE:  POLE W/ A 40/3 & 1Ø LT ANG (C-5)

TRANSFER: STREET LIGHT (PL-13.10), CONDUCTORS, & COMMS

TREE TRIM: YES
TRUCK ACCESS: YES
SPOT POLE: YES
HAND DIG: NO

PERMIT REQ'D: CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

NOTE: FIELD VERIFY TO SET POLE IN LINE TO REDUCE ANGLE. POLE KEY (A-4) GIVEN IF UNABLE. COORDINATE WITH COMMS TO REMOVE PUSH POLE.

319009
Text Box
P1 SN# 15376508
ADDRESS: 8300 Pierce St NE, Minneapolis, MN 55432
COORDINATES: 45.118633, -93.241810
FEEDER: MOL063/C/7.97kV
WO#: 114375564

319009
Rectangle

319009
Rectangle

319009
Rectangle

319009
Highlight

319009
Highlight
Pierce St NE

319009
Text Box
890' SOUTH OF INTERSECTION OF PIERCE ST NE & COUNTY 10 SERVICE DR
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Xcel Energy

825 Rice St

St. Paul

919-655-5511

anne.wagner@xcelenergy.com

Anne Wagner

114370836

8339 Pierce St NE, 
Minneapolis, MN 55432

6/23/25 12/19/25

Repair and replace deteriorating power pole. See attached sketch for more details
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247727
Callout
ID: 35255096

REPLACE: EXISTING POLE WITH 40/3 POLE & SEC HARDWARE (D-15)

TRANSFER: OH SEC
ST LT (PL-13.10)

TREE TRIM: NO
TRUCK ACCESS: YES
SPOT POLE: YES
HAND DIG: NO

PERMIT REQ'D: CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

247650
Text Box
P1 SN#15373373
ADDRESS: 8339 Pierce St NE, Minneapolis, MN 55432
 COORDINATES: 45.119510, -93.241614
FEEDER: MOL063/C/7.9kV (ST LT ONLY)
WO#: 114370836

303964
Text Box

DESIGNER: Sarah Carson
(816) 394-2285 
Sarah.J.Carson@xcelenergy.com

300548
Highlight

300548
Highlight
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Xcel Energy

825 Rice St, 

     St. Paul, MN, 55117

919-655-5511

anne.wagner@xcelenergy.com

Anne Wagner

Replace 1 existing deteriorating power pole 
and equipment.

6/23/25 12/22/25

114357512

1230 80th Ave NE, 

Minneapolis, MN 55432
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241136
Polygon

247650
Text Box
P1 SN# 15376595
ADDRESS: 1230 80th Ave NE, Minneapolis, MN 55432
COORDINATES: 45.112400 -93.2400284
FEEDER: MOL071/C/7.9kV
WO#: 114357512

303964
Text Box

DESIGNER: Shyamalatha Panduga
816-414-1135
Shyamalatha.Panduga@Xcelenergy.com

247650
Callout
ID: 36069503

REPLACE: EXISTING POLE WITH A 45'/2 POLE, 1Ø TAN HARDWARE (C-2) & SEC RISER (N-4)

TRANSFER: OH CONDUCTORS
OW SEC
OH SVC
UG SVC
CATV & COMM W/RISER

TREE TRIM: YES
TRUCK ACCESS: YES
SPOT POLE: NO
HAND DIG: YES

PERMIT REQ'D: CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

NOTE 1: EXISTING ONLY 1-OH SVC & 1-UG SVC ON THE POLE IN FIELD

NOTE 2: INSTALL A SG TO BACKUP 3-OW SEC'S AS PER THE NEED IN THE FIELD

NOTE 3: THERE IS NO EXISTING NEUT TO THE WEST ON THE POLE IN FIELD

241136
Highlight

241136
Highlight
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Xcel Energy

825 Rice St, 

     St. Paul, MN, 55117

919-655-5511

anne.wagner@xcelenergy.com

Anne Wagner

Replace 1 existing deteriorating power pole 
and equipment.

6/23/25 12/22/25

114370852

946 82nd Ave NE, 

Minneapolis, MN 55432
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247727
Callout
ID: 35255246

REPLACE: EXISTING POLE WITH 40/3 POLE, 2Ø TAN HARDWARE (C-20) & SEC HARDWARE (D-15)

TRANSFER: OH CONDUCTORS
OH SEC
OH SVC'S
COMMS
CATV POWER BOX

TREE TRIM: NO
TRUCK ACCESS: YES
SPOT POLE: YES
HAND DIG: NO

PERMIT REQ'D: CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

NOTE: TOP POLE ABOVE CATV, CONTINUE TO FEED CATV POWER SUPPLY. 

247650
Text Box
P1 SN#15373430
ADDRESS: 946 82nd Ave NE, Minneapolis, MN 55432
 COORDINATES: 45.116766, -93.247757
FEEDER: MOL063/AC/13.8kV
WO#: 114370852

303964
Text Box

DESIGNER: Sarah Carson
(816) 394-2285 
Sarah.J.Carson@xcelenergy.com

300548
Highlight

300548
Highlight
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BARRICADE DEVICE SELECTED FROM APPROVED PRODUCT LIST

REFLECTIVE SHEETING SHALL FOLLOW THE REQUIREMENTS IN THE
APPROVED PRODUCTS LISTING FOR SIGN SHEETING.

SHEETING REQUIRED ON MORE THAN 50% OF BARRICADE WIDTH.

PLACE SHEETING ON BOTH SIDES OF THE BARRICADE.

USE THIS DETAIL FOR SHEETING PLACEMENT REFERENCE.

1

2

3

4-INCH BASE AGGREGATE DENSE 1 1/4-INCH

2% MAX. SLOPE

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

NARROW SIDEWALK PASSING DETAIL

4' MIN.

5' MIN.

5' MIN. 200' MAX SPACING FROM
LAST PASSING LANE

200' MAX SPACING FROM
LAST PASSING LANE

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE

INSTALL PEDESTRIAN
BARRICADE PER
MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS

THE TOP OF THE BARRICADE IS
TO BE A SMOOTH CONTINUOUS
SURFACE FREE OF SHARP OR
ROUGH EDGES

4' MINIMUM
5' DESIRABLE

PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

INSTALL PEDESTRIAN
BARRICADE PER

MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATIONS

4-INCH BASE AGGREGATE
DENSE 1 1/4-INCH

PLACE CONCRETE BARRIER
TEMPORARY PRECAST IF
TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN
ACCESS IS ADJACENT TO AN
ACTIVE WORK ZONE OR LIVE
TRAFFIC LANE

32" MIN.

2" MAX.

3' MIN.
4' MAX.

45°

VARIES

VARIES

WHITE ORANGE

2

1 1

8" MIN
12" MAX.

3

6" 6"

*

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE *

STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

TRAFFIC CONTROL,
PEDESTRIAN

ACCOMMODATION

WHEN THE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE RUNS
PARALLEL ON THE ROADWAY SURFACE, THE MAXIMUM CROSS
SLOPE WILL MATCH THE EXISTING ROADWAY CROSS SLOPE.

4

MAXIMUM HORIZONTAL GAPMAXIMUM VERTICAL GAP

1
2" MAXIMUM

1
4" MAXIMUM

2
1

LEADING EDGE

1
2"

4

GENERAL NOTES

JOINT ALLOWANCES

6

S
D

D
S

D
D

6

15D
30-10a

15
D

30
-1

0a



CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 48" MIN. WIDTH WITH A  FIRM, STABLE AND SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE.

CURB RAMPS AND LANDINGS SHALL HAVE A 1:50 (2%) MAX. CROSS-SLOPE.

CLEAR SPACE OF 48" X 48" SHALL BE PROVIDED ABOVE AND BELOW THE CURB RAMP.
LATERAL JOINTS OR GAPS BETWEEN SURFACES SHALL BE LESS THAN 12" WIDTH.

CHANGES BETWEEN SURFACE HEIGHTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12". LATERAL EDGES MAY BE VERTICAL UP TO 14" HIGH
AND SHALL BE BEVELED AT 1:2 BETWEEN 14" AND 12".

INSTALL CONTRASTING TEMPORARY DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD AT PEDESTRIAN STREET CROSSINGS, AS SHOWN
IN THE PLANS.

PROTECTIVE EDGING WITH A 2" MIN. HEIGHT SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEN A CURB RAMP OR LANDING PLATFORM HAS
A VERTICAL DROP OF 6" OR GREATER OR HAS A SIDE APRON SLOPE STEEPER THAN 1:3 (33%). PROTECTIVE EDGING
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHEN CURB RAMPS OR LANDING PLATFORMS HAVE A VERTICAL DROP OF 3" OR MORE.

DETECTABLE EDGING WITH 6" MIN. HEIGHT AND CONTRASTING COLOR SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL CURB RAMP
LANDINGS WHERE THE WALKWAY CHANGES DIRECTION (TURNS).

DO NOT RESTRICT WATER FLOW IN THE GUTTER SYSTEM.

ENSURE CURB RAMP IS OUT OF THE GUTTER PAN.

IF ONLY PART OF THE END PANEL OF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS NEEDED, EXTEND EXCESS
PORTION OF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL HERE.

1

2

3

1

12

TEMPORARY CURB RAMP PARALLEL TO CURB

DRAINAGE

CURB FACE

48" X 48" MIN.
LANDING AREA DETECTABLE EDGING

6" MIN. HEIGHT

DRAINAGE 4

4

2

3

5

SIDEWALK
TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE

6

PROTECTIVE EDGING 2" MIN. HEIGHT
ABOVE RAMP SURFACE

CURB FACE CURB AND GUTTER
EXISTING

SIDEWALK

TEMPORARY
PEDESTRIAN
SURFACE

TEMPORARY CURB
RAMP LANDING

TEMPORARY CURB
RAMP LANDING

TOP OF CURB
TOP OF CURB

TEMPORARY
PEDESTRIAN
BARRICADE TEMPORARY

PEDESTRIAN
BARRICADE

TEMPORARY CURB RAMPGUTTER PAN GUTTER PAN

6'

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

ROADWAY
SURFACE

PERSPECTIVE VIEW

4

5

4 5

6

DETECTABLE  WARNING FIELD1

2'

TEMPORARY CURB
RAMP LANDING

TEMPORARY
CURB RAMP

STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

TRAFFIC CONTROL,
PEDESTRIAN

ACCOMMODATION

GENERAL NOTES

6
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CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 48" MINIMUM WIDTH WITH A FIRM, STABLE AND SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE.

ALTERNATE SIDEWALK WORK BETWEEN LEFT AND RIGHT SIDE OF ROADWAY TO MAINTAIN PEDESTRIAN ACCESS.

CURB RAMPS AND LANDINGS SHALL HAVE A 1:50 (2%) MAX. CROSS-SLOPE.

CLEAR SPACE OF 48" X 48" SHALL BE PROVIDED ABOVE AND BELOW THE CURB RAMP.

LATERAL JOINTS OR GAPS BETWEEN SURFACES SHALL BE LESS THAN 12" WIDTH.

CHANGES BETWEEN SURFACE HEIGHTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12". LATERAL EDGES MAY BE VERTICAL UP TO 14" HIGH
AND SHALL BE BEVELED AT 1:2 BETWEEN 14" AND 12".

INSTALL CONTRASTING TEMPORARY DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD AT PEDESTRIAN STREET CROSSINGS, AS SHOWN IN
THE PLANS

PROTECTIVE EDGING WITH A 2" MIN. HEIGHT SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEN A CURB RAMP OR LANDING PLATFORM HAS A
VERTICAL DROP OF 6" OR GREATER OR HAS A SIDE APRON SLOPE STEEPER THAN 1:3 (33%). PROTECTIVE EDGING
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHEN CURB RAMPS OR LANDING PLATFORMS HAVE A VERTICAL DROP OF 3" OR MORE.

DETECTABLE EDGING WITH 6" MIN. HEIGHT AND CONTRASTING COLOR SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL CURB RAMP
LANDINGS WHERE THE WALKWAY CHANGES DIRECTION (TURNS).

DO NOT RESTRICT WATER FLOW IN THE GUTTER SYSTEM.

CAN ONLY BE USED FOR RAMPS WITH 6" OR LESS OF VERTICAL CHANGE.

1

2

3

4

TEMPORARY CURB RAMP PERPENDICULAR TO CURB

WITH PROTECTIVE EDGE

WITH SIDE
APRON

CURB
FACE

DRAINAGE
PROTECTIVE EDGING

2" MIN. HEIGHT ABOVE
RAMP SURFACE

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD

PROTECTIVE EDGING
2" MIN. HEIGHT

CURB
FACE

1

12

1

12

4

1

2

2

STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

TRAFFIC CONTROL,
PEDESTRIAN ACCOMMODATION

SIDEWALK

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE

SIDEWALK
TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE

DRAINAGE
4

DRAINAGE
4

DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD
1

TERRACE

TERRACE

1

10

TERRACE

5

5

2'

2'

GENERAL NOTES
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TEMPORARY TYPE 3 RAMP
PLAN VIEW

(OUTSIDE OF CROSSWALK AREA)

SECTION A - A

TERRACE VARIABLE SIDEWALK
VARIABLE

DETECTABLE
WARNING
FIELD

2%. MAX.
8.33%  MAX.

2%  MAX.

TERRACE
VARIABLE

TEMPORARY
SIDEWALK

4' MIN.

TE
R

R
AC

E
VA

R
IA

BL
E

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y

SI
D

EW
AL

K

DETECTABLE
WARNING FIELD

PROVIDE 48" X 48" MIN. LANDING
AT TOP OF RAMP WITH NO MORE
THAN 2% SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION.

RADIU
S

VARIA
BLE

4' - 0" MIN.
5' - 0" DES.

A A

10% MAX.

10% MAX.

STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

APPROVED

DATE
/S/

FHWA

<position>
Andrew HeidtkeMay 2023

PEDESTRIAN ACCOMMODATION
TRAFFIC CONTROL,

GENERAL NOTES
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TYPICAL TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS 6 FEET LONG.

NOTIFY THE BUS COMPANY 7 DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE BUS STOP RELOCATION.

PROTECTIVE EDGING WITH A 2" MIN. HEIGHT SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEN A CURB RAMP OR LANDING PLATFORM HAS A
VERTICAL DROP OF 6" OR GREATER OR HAS A SIDE APRON SLOPE STEEPER THAN 1:3 (33%). PROTECTIVE EDGING
SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHEN CURB RAMPS OR LANDING PLATFORMS HAVE A VERTICAL DROP OF 3" OR MORE.

DETECTABLE EDGING WITH 6" MIN. HEIGHT AND CONTRASTING COLOR SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL CURB RAMP
LANDINGS WHERE THE WALKWAY CHANGES DIRECTION (TURNS).

LATERAL JOINTS OR GAPS BETWEEN SURFACES SHALL BE LESS THAN 12" WIDTH.

CHANGES BETWEEN SURFACE HEIGHTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 12". LATERAL EDGES MAY BE VERTICAL UP TO 14" HIGH
AND SHALL BE BEVELED AT 1:2 BETWEEN 14" AND 12".

CURB RAMPS AND LANDINGS SHALL HAVE A 1:50 (2%) MAX. CROSS-SLOPE.

DO NOT RESTRICT WATER FLOW IN THE GUTTER SYSTEM.

5' WIDE MIN. WITH TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE, 10' WIDE MIN. WITHOUT TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE.

PLACE EXCESS PORTION OF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE INTO THIS SPACE.

1

2

TRAFFIC CONTROL DRUM

TYPE III BARRICADE

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

TEMPORARY DETECTABLE
WARNING FIELD

WORK AREA

TEMPORARY AUDIBLE MESSAGE
DEVICE (EXACT PLACEMENT BASED
UPON FIELD CONDITIONS)

LEGEND

WORK AREA

EXISTING SIDEWALK

WORK AREA

TEMPORARY LANDING ZONE. EXISTING CONCRETE OR ASPHALT SURFACE
OR TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE. 2% MAX. CROSS SLOPE

10' (MIN.)

6'
 (M

IN
.)

EXISTING CURB & GUTTER

2

TEMPORARY SIDEWALK CONNECTION
TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE

 2% MAX. CROSS SLOPE

PLAN VIEW

TEMPORARY BUS STOP PAD

PROFILE
VIEW

WORK AREAWORK AREA

10' (MIN.)

TEMPORARY LANDING
ZONE AT CURB HEIGHT

KNEELING HEIGHT OF BUS
(CONFIRM WITH TRANSIT AGENCY)
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 TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN
BARRICADE

11

3

2'

12
'

VARIES

33

TEMPORARY SIGN
FOR BUS STOP
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WHERE TEMPORARY BARRICADE RUNS PARALLEL ALONG SIDEWALK, PLACE THE FACE OF
THE BARRICADE AT THE EDGE OF THE SIDEWALK.

SIGNS THAT REMAIN IN PLACE LESS THAN SEVEN CONTINUOUS DAYS AND NIGHTS MAY BE
MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

PLACE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS, AVOIDING CONFLICTS
WITH DRIVEWAYS AND OTHER EXISTING FEATURES.

IF TERRACE IS LESS THAN 6 FEET WIDE, OMIT TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE FROM THE
SIDEWALK TO THE CURB.

PLACE BARRICADE CLOSURE SO THAT THE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE END IS AT
THE LAST OPEN SIDEWALK ACCESS TO RESIDENCES OR BUSINESSES BEFORE THE SIDEWALK
CLOSURE.

IF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS WIDER THAN THE SIDEWALK WIDTH, THE
PORTION OF EXCESS PANEL SHOULD EXTEND INTO THE TERRACE.

MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 5 FEET FROM THE SURFACE TO THE BOTTOM OF SIGN.

SIDEWALK DETOUR, SIDEWALK ONLY ON ONE SIDE

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

R9-9
24" X 12"

30"X24"
M4-9BR

M4-9BR
30"X24"

30"X24"
M4-9BL

M4-9BR
SIZE-ST

M4-9BL
30"X24"

M4-9BL
30"X24"

1

2

3

4
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SIGN ON PERMANENT SUPPORT

SIGN ON TEMPORARY SUPPORT

UNDER PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC

WORK AREA

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

TEMPORARY AUDIBLE MESSAGE DEVICE
(EXACT PLACEMENT BASED UPON FIELD
CONDITIONS)

LEGEND

5' MIN.

6'

6'

2

3

1

5' MIN.

6'

6'

2

3

4

1

R9-9A
30"X18"

SIDEWALK
CLOSED
AHEAD

AHEAD

R9-9A
30"X18"

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

6'

6'

GENERAL NOTES
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SIDEWALK BYPASS
SINGLE SIDE
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TYPICAL TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS 6 FEET LONG.

WHERE TEMPORARY BARRICADE RUNS PARALLEL ALONG SIDEWALK, PLACE THE FACE OF
THE BARRICADE AT THE EDGE OF THE SIDEWALK.

SIGNS THAT REMAIN IN PLACE LESS THAN SEVEN CONTINUOUS DAYS AND NIGHTS MAY BE
MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

USE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE TO SEPARATE PEDESTRIANS FROM DROP OFFS
OR FOR ADDITIONAL PEDESTRIAN CHANNELIZATION.

IF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS WIDER THAN THE SIDEWALK WIDTH, THE
PORTION OF EXCESS PANEL SHOULD EXTEND INTO THE TERRACE.

MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 5 FEET FROM THE SURFACE TO THE BOTTOM OF SIGN.

1

2

3

SIGN ON TEMPORARY SUPPORT

WORK AREA

UNDER PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

OPTIONAL TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

LEGEND

5' MIN.

6'

1

4' MIN.
5' DESIRABLE

M4-60R
30"X24"

M4-60L
30"X24"

5' MIN.

6'

4' MIN.
5' DESIRABLE

3

3

2' MIN.

2

2

4' MIN.
5' DESIRABLE
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SIDEWALK BYPASS, SINGLE SIDE
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MIN. LANE
WIDTH 10'

TYPICAL TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS 6 FEET LONG.

WHERE TEMPORARY BARRICADE RUNS PARALLEL ALONG SIDEWALK, PLACE THE FACE OF
THE BARRICADE AT THE EDGE OF THE SIDEWALK.

SHOULDER OR LANE CLOSURE ADVANCE WARNING AND BUFFER SPACE REQUIRED.

PLACE EXCESS PORTION OF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL PAST THE
SIDEWALK ON THE SIDE AWAY FROM THE ROAD.

MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 5 FEET FROM THE SURFACE TO THE BOTTOM OF SIGN.

1

2

3

SIGN ON TEMPORARY SUPPORT

TRAFFIC CONTROL DRUM

WORK AREA

UNDER PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC

TEMPORARY CURB RAMP

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE "A"

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE "B"

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

LEGEND

6'

M4-60R
30"X24"

3

6'

5' MIN.

5' MIN.

2'
MIN.

1

2

2
4' MIN.

5' DESIRABLE

4' MIN.
5' DESIRABLE

6'

6'

3

4

VARIES

VARIES

4' MIN.
5' DESIRABLE

1' BUFFER

4

M4-60R
30"X24"

GENERAL NOTES

USE EXISTING PAVEMENT SURFACE. IF EXISTING PAVEMENT SURFACE HAS BEEN REMOVED,
USE A TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE. WHEN THE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
ROUTE RUNS PARALLEL ON THE ROADWAY SURFACE, THE MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE WILL MATCH
THE EXISTING ROADWAY CROSS SLOPE.
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2 2

1

5

55 5' MIN.

5' MIN. 5' MIN.

5' MIN.

6'

M4-60R
30"X24"

M4-60L
30"X24"

M4-60D
30"X24"

M4-60D
30"X24"

33

4

4

4

4

6'

6'

6'
6'

1

2' MIN. 2' MIN.

VARIES

VARIES

CURB RAMP PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC CONTROL
SIDEWALK ON SINGLE SIDE

MIN. 10'

1' BUFFER

MIN. 10'

1' BUFFER

2' 2'

VARIES

6'

IF PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTONS ARE PRESENT ON THE EXISTING FACILITY, ENSURE
THEY ARE MAINTAINED/ACCESSIBLE FOR PEDESTRIAN USE THROUGHOUT THE
TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN ACCOMMODATIONS.

TYPICAL TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS 6 FEET LONG

WHEN TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE RUNS PARALLEL ALONG THE SIDEWALK,
PLACE THE FACE OF THE BARRICADE AT THE EDGE OF THE SIDEWALK.

SHOULDER OR LANE CLOSURE ADVANCE WARNING AND PROPER BUFFER SPACE
REQUIRED.

PROVIDE ADEQUATE SPACE FOR CONTRACTOR OPERATIONS

USE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE TO SEPARATE PEDESTRIANS FROM
DROP OFFS OR FOR ADDITIONAL PEDESTRIAN CHANNELIZATION.

MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 5 FEET FROM SIDEWALK SURFACE TO BOTTOM OF SIGN.

PLACE EXCESS PORTION OF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IN
THE SIDEWALK TERRACE.

IF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE DOES NOT REACH THE FACE OF THE CURB,
USE AN ADDITIONAL PANEL AND EXTEND INTO THE TERRACE.

4 FEET MINIMUM, 5 FEET DESIRABLE

IF MINIMUM LANE WIDTHS CAN'T BE ATTAINED, CURB RAMPS MAY NEED TO BE
CONSTRUCTED AT SEPARATE TIMES.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

7

7 7

7

7

7

7

7

6

6

6'

VARIES

MIN. 11'

1' BUFFER

SIGN ON TEMPORARY SUPPORT

TRAFFIC CONTROL DRUM

WORK AREA

TEMPORARY CURB RAMP

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE "A"

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE "B"

TEMPORARY DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

OPTIONAL TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

LEGEND

8

8 8

GENERAL NOTES

TEMPORARY AUDIBLE MESSAGE DEVICE
(EXACT PLACEMENT BASED UPON FIELD
CONDITIONS)

WHEN THE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE RUNS PARALLEL ON THE ROADWAY
SURFACE, THE MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE WILL MATCH THE EXISTING ROADWAY CROSS
SLOPE.
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45° OPTION

IF PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTONS ARE PRESENT ON THE EXISTING FACILITY, ENSURE
THEY ARE MAINTAINED/ACCESSIBLE FOR PEDESTRIAN USE THROUGHOUT THE
TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN ACCOMMODATIONS.

TYPICAL TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS 6 FEET LONG

WHEN TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE RUNS PARALLEL ALONG THE SIDEWALK,
PLACE THE FACE OF THE BARRICADE AT THE EDGE OF THE SIDEWALK.

SHOULDER OR LANE CLOSURE ADVANCE WARNING AND PROPER BUFFER SPACE
REQUIRED.

PROVIDE ADEQUATE SPACE FOR CONTRACTOR OPERATIONS

USE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE TO SEPARATE PEDESTRIANS FROM
DROP OFFS OR FOR ADDITIONAL PEDESTRIAN CHANNELIZATION.

MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 5 FEET FROM SIDEWALK SURFACE TO BOTTOM OF SIGN.

PLACE EXCESS PORTION OF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IN
THE SIDEWALK TERRACE.

WHITE 6" TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING

IF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE DOES NOT REACH THE FACE OF THE CURB,
USE AN ADDITIONAL PANEL AND EXTEND INTO THE TERRACE.

4 FEET MINIMUM, 5 FEET DESIRABLE

IF MINIMUM LANE WIDTHS CAN'T BE ATTAINED, CURB RAMPS MAY NEED TO BE
CONSTRUCTED AT SEPARATE TIMES.

1

2

3

4

5

SIGN ON TEMPORARY SUPPORT

TRAFFIC CONTROL DRUM

WORK AREA

TEMPORARY CURB RAMP

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE "A"

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE "B"

TEMPORARY DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

OPTIONAL TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

LEGEND

M4-60D
30"X24"

4

4

5'
MIN.

4

4

1

5' MIN.

3

3

MIN. 11'

5' MIN. 5' MIN.

5'
MIN.

M4-60D
30"X24"

6

6

90° OPTION

M4-60R
30"X24"

M4-60L
30"X24"

VARIES VARIES

6' 6'

2' MIN.

2' MIN.

5

2 2

1

VARIES

6'

6'

5 5

CURB RAMP PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC CONTROL

VARIES

6'

1' BUFFER

7

77

2'

2'

2'

2'

MIN. 10'MIN. 10'

1' BUFFER 1' BUFFER

TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING
REMOVABLE MASK OUT TAPE

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

9

9 9

GENERAL NOTES

WHEN THE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE RUNS PARALLEL ON THE
ROADWAY SURFACE, THE MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE WILL MATCH THE EXISTING
ROADWAY CROSS SLOPE.

TEMPORARY AUDIBLE MESSAGE DEVICE
(EXACT PLACEMENT BASED UPON FIELD
CONDITIONS)
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WHERE TEMPORARY BARRICADE RUNS PARALLEL ALONG SIDEWALK, PLACE THE FACE OF
THE BARRICADE AT THE EDGE OF THE SIDEWALK.

SIGNS THAT REMAIN IN PLACE LESS THAN SEVEN CONTINUOUS DAYS AND NIGHTS MAY BE
MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

PLACE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS, AVOIDING CONFLICT
WITH DRIVEWAYS AND OTHER EXISTING FEATURES.

IF TERRACE IS LESS THAN 6 FEET WIDE, OMIT TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE FROM THE
SIDEWALK TO THE CURB.

PLACE BARRICADE CLOSURE SO THAT THE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE END IS AT
THE LAST OPEN SIDEWALK ACCESS TO RESIDENCES OR BUSINESSES BEFORE THE SIDEWALK
CLOSURE.

IF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS WIDER THAN THE SIDEWALK WIDTH, THE
PORTION OF EXCESS PANEL SHOULD EXTEND INTO THE TERRACE.

MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 5 FEET FROM THE SURFACE TO THE BOTTOM OF SIGN.

SIDEWALK DETOUR, SIDEWALK ON BOTH SIDES

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

R9-9
24" X 12"
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M4-9BR
30"X24"

M4-9BL
30"X24"

1

2

3

4

SIGN ON PERMANENT SUPPORT

SIGN ON TEMPORARY SUPPORT

UNDER PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC

WORK AREA

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

LEGEND

5' MIN.

6'

6'

2

3

1

5' MIN.

6'

6'

2

3

4

1

CLOSED
R9-9A

30"X18"
SIDEWALK

AHEAD

SIDEWALK

AHEAD 30"X18"
R9-9A

CLOSED

6'

6'

30"X24"
M4-9BR

M4-9BL
30"X24"

M4-9BL
30"X24"

30"X24"
M4-9BR

GENERAL NOTES

TEMPORARY AUDIBLE MESSAGE DEVICE
(EXACT PLACEMENT BASED UPON FIELD
CONDITIONS)
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TYPICAL TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS 6 FEET LONG.

SHOULDER OR LANE CLOSURE ADVANCED WARNING AND PROPER BUFFER SPACE REQUIRED.

4 FEET MINIMUM, 5 FEET DESIRABLE.

WHITE 6" TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING.

IF MINIMUM LANE WIDTHS CAN'T BE ATTAINED, PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMPS MAY NEED TO BE UTILIZED.

IF MINIMUM 100' SPACING FROM THE MID-BLOCK CROSSING CANNOT BE ATTAINED BEFORE THE INTERSECTION, REMOVE THIS
SIGN ASSEMBLY.

IF TERRACE IS LESS THAN 6 FEET WIDE, OMIT TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE FROM THE SIDEWALK TO THE CURB.

PLACE BARRICADE CLOSURE SO THAT THE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE END IS AT THE LAST OPEN SIDEWALK ACCESS
TO RESIDENCES OR BUSINESSES BEFORE THE SIDEWALK CLOSURE.

IF TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE PANEL IS WIDER THAN THE SIDEWALK WIDTH, THE PORTION OF THE EXCESS PANEL
SHOULD EXTEND INTO THE TERRACE.

MOUNTING HEIGHT OF 5 FEET FROM THE SURFACE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN.
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TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

2

3

4

TRAFFIC CONTROL DRUM

SIGN ON TEMPORARY SUPPORT

TEMPORARY CURB RAMP

TEMPORARY DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE "A"

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN SURFACE "B"

WORK AREA

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

LEGEND

1

VARIES

23

MIN 11'

2'

MIN 11'

1' BUFFER 1' BUFFER

1

1

44

WO11-2
48"X48"

24"X12"
WO16-7L

48"X48"
WO11-2

24"X12"
WO16-7L

WO11-2
48"X48"

WO11-2
48"X48"

24"X12"
WO16-9P

AHEAD

24"X12"
WO16-9P

AHEAD

10
0'

 M
IN

5'

M4-60D
30"X24"

M4-60D
30"X24"

5

5

5

4

10
0'

 M
IN

5'

6'

6'

7
8

6'

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

R9-9

6

6'
6'

7
8

6'
6

9

9

6

7

8

9

SIDEWALK

R9-9

CLOSED

4' MINIMUM
5' DESIRABLE

2'

24"X12"

24"X12"

GENERAL NOTES

TEMPORARY AUDIBLE MESSAGE DEVICE
(EXACT PLACEMENT BASED UPON FIELD
CONDITIONS)

SEE OTHER PEDESTRIAN ACCOMMODATION DETAILS FOR SIGNING AND DEVICES FOR DIFFERENT
PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES CLOSURES.

WHEN THE TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTE RUNS PARALLEL ON THE ROADWAY SURFACE, THE
MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE WILL MATCH THE EXISTING ROADWAY CROSS SLOPE.
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Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council  

Cc:  Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator 

From:  George Linngren, Public Works Director 

Date:              July 3, 2025 

Subject:  June 2025 Public Works Report 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

Below is a summary of work activities completed during the month of June: 

1. Seasonal Work Crew – Our full seasonal crew is now in place and has been doing a great job. 
Their help has made a significant difference for our full-time staff, allowing us to complete a 
wide range of tasks more efficiently. 

2. Tree Stump Grinding – Terry Randall has been busy grinding tree stumps from ash tree 
removals. We’re making good progress, and as mentioned before, having the seasonal workers 
follow behind to collect shavings and bring in dirt has allowed Terry to continue grinding without 
needing to stop and backtrack. 

3. Tower Days – Tower Days has wrapped up for another year, and the planning for next year 
begins again. The parade and park activities went smoothly, and it was great to showcase the 
new street sweeper in the parade, which was then used to clean the parade route afterward. 

4. Landscaping – The City Hall landscaping project is nearly complete. Wanda did an outstanding 
job coordinating with the contractor and selecting plants that will enhance the beauty of City 
Hall as they mature. We have a couple more trees to plant to complete the project. 

5. New Mower – Our new mower is scheduled to arrive this week. The Toro mower will be taken 
in as a trade-in. Thank you for your support in facilitating this upgrade. 

6. Patching with Hot Box – When the weather has allowed, we’ve been out patching with our new 
hot box. It has been a fantastic upgrade and makes the job much easier. We are currently 
preparing the seal coat areas for the project scheduled in August. 

7. Playground and Ball Field Maintenance – Brett and the parks crew will be filling in the 
playgrounds with engineered fiber and adding ag lime to the ball fields over the next week. This 
is an annual task that would typically fall solely to our full-time staff if not for the seasonal help. 

Meetings Attended: 

 I attended one Council meeting and one Council workshop.  

 I attended the monthly SUSA meeting. 

 I completed the preliminary work and finished up the 2026 budget preparation. 
 

Thank you. This concludes my June report. 



 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: July 2, 2025 

Subject: Humane Pet Store Ordinance 
 
At the January 21, 2025 work session, City Council asked staff to draft an ordinance prohibiting 
the sale of puppies and kittens in pet stores while allowing partnerships with animal rescues and 
shelters for consideration at a future work session.  Staff drafted the ordinance and presented it to 
the City Council for its review and comment at its June 16, 2025 work session. 
 
The proposed ordinance is similar to the ordinance approved in Coon Rapids and other cities.  
There is one significant difference, which was based on City Council discussion over the past year.  
The proposed ordinance specifically exempts “hobby breeders” from the definition of a pet store, 
to allows residents to sell animals exclusively from their residence, produces no more than 2 litters 
per year across all breeds and does not operate as a commercial enterprise. 
 
There are no pet stores, as defined by the ordinance, in operation within the city limits of Spring 
Lake Park.  This ordinance would regulate any potential future pet stores that locate in Spring 
Lake Park. 
 
The City Council reviewed this draft and found it acceptable.  The Council’s consensus after 
review was to schedule the ordinance for consideration at the July 7, 2025 City Council meeting. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
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SPRING LAKE PARK
ORDINANCE 505

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 9 OF THE CITY CODE BY ADDING
SECTION 9.12.030 CONCERNING PET STORES

WHEREAS, commercial breeding facilities often fail to meet basic animal welfare
standards, leading to significant health and behavioral issues in puppies and kittens sold
through retail pet stores, which can result in unforeseen financial and emotional burdens on
consumers; and

WHEREAS, existing federal and state regulations do not sufficiently protect the
welfare of animals sold through pet stores, and the City lacks the resources necessary to
effectively monitor breeding and sales practices at the local level; and

WHEREAS, restricting the retail sale of dogs and cats is a reasonable step toward
reducing pet overpopulation and encouraging the adoption of animals from local shelters and
rescue organizations, many of which already collaborate with pet supply retailers that do not
sell commercially bred animals; and

WHEREAS, consumers retain the ability to obtain a pet of their choice from reputable
sources, including shelters, breed-specific rescue organizations, and responsible breeders who
provide transparency and allow direct interaction with the animals and their living conditions.

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of the Spring Lake Park, in the
State of Minnesota, as follows:

SECTION 1: ADOPTION “9.12.030 Pet Stores” of the Spring Lake Park
Municipal Code is hereby added as follows:

A D O P T I O N

9.12.030 Pet Stores(Added)

A. Definitions.

ANIMAL CONTROL AUTHORITY. Any governmental entity which is
responsible for animal control operations in its jurisdiction.

ANIMAL RESCUE ORGANIZATION. Any not-for-profit organization which has
tax-exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code,
whose mission and practice is, in whole or in significant part, the rescue of animals
and the placement of those animals in permanent homes, and which does not breed
animals.
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ANIMAL SHELTER. Any not-for-profit organization which has tax-exempt status
under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code, whose mission
and practice is, in whole or in significant part, the rescue of animals and the placement
of those animals in permanent homes, and which does not breed animals.

CAT. A mammal that is wholly or in part of the species Felis domesticus.

CERTIFICATE OF SOURCE. A document from an animal control authority,
animal rescue organization, or animal shelter which shall provide a brief description of
the dog or cat, and shall list the name, address, and telephone number of the source
(animal control authority, animal rescue organization, or animal shelter) of the dog or
cat.

DOG. A mammal that is wholly or in part of the species Canis familiaris.

PET STORE. A commercial establishment, whether permanent or temporary, in
which animals commonly kept as household pets, such as dogs, cats, birds, fish,
reptiles, amphibians or small mammals, are offered for sale, adoption, barter, exchange
or gift to the general public, whether directly or through an agent. PET STORE does
not include: (1) a hobby breeder who breeds and sells animals exclusively from their
residence, produces no more than 2 litters per year across all breeds and does not
operate as a commercial enterprise or (2) an animal rescue organization, animal control
authority or animal shelter.

B. Restrictions on the Sale of Dogs and Cats by Pet Stores.
1. No pet store shall sell, deliver, offer for sale, barter, auction, give away or

otherwise transfer or dispose of cats and dogs.
2. Nothing in this section shall prohibit pet stores from collaborating with animal

shelters, animal rescue organizations and animal control authorities to offer
space for such entities to showcase adoptable dogs and cats inside pet stores.
Such animals shall not be younger than eight (8) weeks old. Dogs that are
showcased for adoption shall not be kept overnight at a pet store.

3. A pet store shall post and maintain a Certificate of Source in a conspicuous
place on or within three feet of each dog's or cat's kennel, cage or enclosure.

a. A Certificate of Source shall be provided to the adopter of any dog or
cat.

b. Certificate of Source records for each dog or cat shall be maintained
by a pet store for at least one (1) year from the last date that a dog or
cat appeared in the store.

c. Pet stores shall make Certificates of Source immediately available for
review upon the request of a peace officer or animal control authority,
or a humane agent pursuant to M.S. § 343.06, as it may be amended
from time to time, acting on behalf of the City.
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AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN

Councilmember Wendling

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff

Councilmember Dircks

Councilmember Moran

Mayor Nelson

d. Falsification of a Certificate of Source shall be deemed a violation of
this section.

C. Violation. Any violation of this section shall be considered a misdemeanor and is
subject to the penalties prescribed in SLPC 1.04.200.

SECTION 2: EFFECTIVE DATE This Ordinance shall be in full force and
effect upon adoption and publication according to law.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE SPRING LAKE PARK COUNCIL
_______________________________.

    

    

    

    

    

Presiding O fficer  Attest

Robert Nelson, Mayor, Spring Lake
Park

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator,
Clerk/Treasurer, Spring Lake Park



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Worksession was held on June 16, 2025 at the City Hall, 1301 81st Ave NE, Spring Lake Park, at 5:30 PM. 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
Councilmember April Moran 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Public Works Director George Linngren, City Engineer Phil Gravel, Parks and Recreation Director Anne 
Scanlon, Administrator Daniel Buchholtz 
 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
A. 79th Avenue On-Street Parking Discussion 
 
Administrator Buchholtz summarized neighborhood complaints regarding student parking on 
Van Buren Street near the high school. He stated that vehicles have been blocking mailboxes 
and driveways, prompting residents to request “No Parking During School Hours” signage. He 
noted that a new ordinance approved by the City Council prohibits parking within ten feet of a 
mailbox and that State Law allows the Police Department to tow illegally parked vehicles that 
remain unmoved for four hours. 
 
Buchholtz stated the core issue is the shortage of student parking at the high school. He noted 
the school has 343 designated student spaces for which parking permits are sold (oversold by 
5%) and an additional 70 staff parking spaces allocated to PSEO and part-time students. He 
stated most permits are issued to juniors and seniors, with very limited exceptions for 
sophomores. 
 
Buchholtz stated that he and Chief Antoine propose a designated on-street parking zone on the 
north side of 79th Avenue, creating 27 striped parking spaces near the school. He explained the 
proposed parking zone abuts side yards of adjacent residential properties, minimizing 
residential impact.  Buchholtz said that staff had asked the Fire Department for their opinion 
and the Fire Department had no objections. 
 
Councilmember Wendling supported the idea as a reasonable compromise. Councilmember 
Dircks stated that she favored the plan but emphasized the need for data, not anecdotal 
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complaints, if the City is to consider restricting parking on other residential streets.  
Councilmember Moran expressed support for the plan. 
 
Councilmembers discussed whether to include a second parking segment between Taylor 
Street and Highway 65 that would add another 10 parking spaces.  Buchholtz recommended 
proceeding only with the initial 27-space segment due to the lack of a sidewalk along 79th 
Avenue east of Taylor Street. 
 
CONSENSUS OF THE COUNCIL was to proceed with the 27-space striped parking zone as 
proposed.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that he would prepare a resolution for City Council 
action at its July 7, 2025 meeting. 
 
B. Terrace Park Tennis Court Striping 
 
Administrator Buchholtz opened the discussion on striping the resurfaced Terrace Park tennis 
courts. 
 
Councilmember Wendling stated she supported converting the area to pickleball courts and 
noted the Park and Recreation Commission had recommended that approach due to the 
availability of high-quality tennis courts at the high school. 
 
Councilmember Dircks expressed concern about noise associated with pickleball and 
referenced complaints in other communities. Councilmember Wendling stated that the 
distance between homes on Terrace Road and the tennis courts in Terrace Park —
approximately 200 feet—should mitigate concerns. Councilmembers discussed noise-
dampening fencing materials as a potential way to address noise complaints, but noted the cost 
and visibility trade-offs. 
 
Councilmember Moran expressed full support for the conversion, citing increased demand for 
pickleball and the location’s suitability.  
 
CONSENSUS OF THE COUNICL was to proceed with converting the Terrace Park courts into four 
pickleball courts. 
 
C. Discussion of Humane Pet Store Ordinance (Dircks) 
 
Administrator Buchholtz introduced the draft ordinance.  He stated that the ordinance is similar 
to ordinances approved in communities such as Oak Grove, Coon Rapids, Columbia Heights and 
other communities.  He noted that the draft ordinance specifies that hobby breeders who 
breed and sell animals exclusively from their residence, and produce no more than 2 litters per 
year across all breeds and does not operate as a commercial enterprise are not included in the 
definition of a pet store.  He stated that this inclusion was based on feedback provided by 
Mayor Nelson during previous discussions. 
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Councilmember Dircks voiced strong support, stating that the ordinance was well-written and 
ethically grounded.  She emphasized the harm caused by large-scale breeding operations and 
their impact on shelters and rescues.  Councilmember Wendling and Councilmember Moran 
expressed their support for the proposed ordinance. 
 
CONSENSUS OF THE COUNCIL was to schedule the Humane Pet Store ordinance for action at 
the July 7, 2025 City Council meeting. 
 

3.     REPORT 
 
A. Council and Staff Reports 
 
Councilmember Moran asked that staff research the issue of cannabis cultivation in residential 
areas.  She expressed concern about odor complaints during the flowering period, stating that 
one household’s plants have affected her entire block.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that he 
would research the matter and schedule a discussion for a future work session. 

 
4.     ADJOURN 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:05pm. 
 
   

 Ken Wendling, Acting Mayor 
 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Work Session was held on January 21, 2025 at the Able Park Building, 8200 Able Street NE, at 5:00 PM. 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
Councilmember April Moran 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Public Works Director Linngren, Building Official Baker, Police Chief Antoine, Administrator Buchholtz 
 
VISITORS PRESENT 
Michael Swanson, Four Paws and a Tail, Blaine 
Megan Helling, Lino Lakes 
Aaron Zellhoefer, Humane Society of the United States 
Ann Olsen, St. Paul 
Jessica Bahr, Blaine 
 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
A. Discussion of Humane Pet Store Ordinance 
 
The Council revisited a proposed humane pet store ordinance, which would prohibit the retail 
sale of puppies and kittens in pet stores while allowing partnerships with animal shelters and 
rescues. 
 
Mayor Nelson introduced Michael Swanson, owner of Four Paws and a Tail, who strongly 
opposed the ordinance. Mr. Swanson argued that banning pet store sales would not address 
concerns about unethical breeding practices but would instead push sales underground, 
increasing the risk of unregulated backyard breeding. He emphasized that his business follows 
all legal requirements and provides high-quality care for animals. He also raised concerns about 
economic impacts, such as the loss of local tax revenue and business opportunities. 
 
Aaron Zellhoefer, Humane Society of the United States, presented counterarguments, stating 
that many pet stores source animals from high-volume breeding facilities with documented 
violations of animal welfare laws. He stated that public records from USDA inspections 
indicated that a significant percentage of breeders used by pet stores had citations related to 
veterinary care, enclosures, and overall animal well-being. He advocated for a preventative 
approach, highlighting that 99% of pet stores in Minnesota already operate under a humane 
pet store model without selling puppies and kittens. 
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Councilmembers engaged in a discussion regarding the balance between consumer choice, 
ethical breeding practices, and the role of government regulation. Some members expressed 
support for the ordinance as a way to ensure humane treatment of animals, while others 
questioned whether additional state-level regulations would be a more appropriate approach. 
 
Following deliberation, the Council directed staff to draft an ordinance similar to the Coon 
Rapids model, which would prohibit the sale of puppies and kittens in pet stores while allowing 
partnerships with rescues and shelters. Staff will bring forward draft language at a future work 
session for further review and discussion. 
 
B. Discussion of 2025 Appointments and City Councilmember Assignments 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City Council requested that the annual appointments 
be placed on a work session agenda. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz asked which City Councilmembers were interested in serving as Acting 
Mayor.  Councilmember Wendling and Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff expressed their 
interest in serving as Acting Mayor.  Administrator Buchholtz asked members for their 
preference.  Councilmembers Wendling, Dircks and Moran expressed support for 
Councilmember Wendling.  Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Nelson expressed 
support for Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff.  Administrator Buchholtz noted that the 
majority of the Council supported Councilmember Wendling as Acting Mayor. 
 
After discussion, the City Council recommended Councilmembers to serve on the following 
positions: 
 Acting Mayor      Ken Wendling 
 Parks and Recreation Commission   April Moran 
         Ken Wendling (alt) 
 Planning Commission Liaison    Ken Wendling 
         April Moran (alt) 
 Anoka County Joint Law Enforcement Council  Bob Nelson 
         Ken Wendling (alt) 
 Anoka County Fire Protection Council   Lisa Dircks 
         April Moran (alt) 
 Beyond the Yellow Ribbon    Bob Nelson 
 SBM Fire Department Liaison    April Moran 
 Negotiations – Patrol     Ken Wendling 
         Lisa Dircks 
 Negotiations – Sergeants     Bob Nelson 
         Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
 Negotiations – Public Works    Ken Wendling 
         April Moran 
 Non-Bargained Personnel Committee   Lisa Dircks 
         Ken Wendling 
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 N. Metro Cable Communications Commission   Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
          April Moran (alt) 
 North Metro Mayor’s Association    Bob Nelson 
          Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff (alt) 
 Tower Days Committee      Lisa Dircks 
          Ken Wendling (alt) 
 Trunk Highway 65 Corridor Coalition    Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
 School Board Liaison      April Moran 
          Ken Wendling (alt) 
 Coon Creek Citizen Advisory Committee    Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
 
Administrator Buchholtz noted that these appointments would be on the agenda for the 
January 21, 2025 meeting. 
 
C. Discussion of Code Enforcement Position 
 
Administrator Buchholtz provided a historical overview of the position, noting that before the 
expansion to full-time, the city had difficulty maintaining adequate enforcement with only a 
part-time employee. He stated that the Council initially authorized the transition to a full-time 
role in 2021 following a rental housing study that identified the need for stronger oversight and 
enforcement. He said the position is primarily funded through rental licensing fees, rather than 
being a direct burden on taxpayers. 
 
Building Official Jeff Baker provided additional insight, explaining that since the position 
became full-time, the city has seen significant improvements in the condition of rental 
properties, a reduction in nuisance complaints, and increased enforcement of property 
maintenance codes. He highlighted key successes, including: 

• A substantial decrease in late rental registrations (from an average of 45 down to 5). 
• Enhanced commercial fire inspections, which had previously experienced significant 

backlogs. 
• Increased accountability for property owners with a history of neglecting 

maintenance. 
• The successful abatement of a long-standing nuisance property at 8064 Garfield 

Street. 
 
Mayor Nelson expressed concerns about long-term staffing needs and budget implications, 
suggesting that the Council take a broader look at staffing levels across all departments before 
making additional long-term commitments. He noted the increasing costs of city services and 
emphasized the importance of ensuring that new positions are financially sustainable. 
 
Councilmembers Dircks and Moran supported maintaining the full-time role, stating that the 
improvements in rental housing and overall property conditions justified the expense. They also 
noted that cutting the position back to part-time could lead to decreased enforcement and a 
return to past issues with substandard housing conditions. 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 January 21, 2025 
 

After further discussion, a consensus was reached to proceed with filling the position as a full-
time role. 

 
3.     REPORT 

A. City Council and Staff Reports - None 
 
4.     ADJOURN 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:40pm. 
 
            APPROVED BY 
 
 
 

  
 Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
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Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Work Session was held on November 18, 2024 at the Able Park Building, 8200 Able Street NE, at 5:30 PM. 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
Councilmember April Moran 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Public Works Director Linngren, Administrator Buchholtz 
 
VISITORS PRESENT 
Megan Helling, Ashley Riddle, Ann Olson, Nick Coughlin, Aaron Zellhoefer 
 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
A. Discussion of Humane Pet Store Ordinance (Dircks) 
 
Administrator Buchholtz initiated the discussion, noting that the proposed ordinance aims to 
prohibit the sale of dogs and cats sourced from puppy and kitten mills. He acknowledged that 
not all scheduled speakers could attend due to unforeseen circumstances and suggested 
listening to the speakers who were able to attend and then continuing the discussion in a future 
session to ensure input from all perspectives. 
 
Councilmember Dircks noted that she initially brought this proposed ordinance in July.  She 
stated the consensus of the Council at that time was to schedule the issue for a future City 
Council work session where all viewpoints on this issue could be presented.   
 
Nick Coughlin, a local advocate and marketing professional, stated that this is not a partisan 
issue and that both conservative and liberal voices agree on the need to address the cruelty of 
puppy mills. He shared data from the World Pet Association indicating that pet stores operating 
under humane models outperform those selling animals. 
 
Megan Helling, an impacted consumer and former business owner, recounted her experience 
purchasing a sick puppy from a pet store. She also relayed the story of a Wisconsin pet store 
owner who transitioned to a humane model, emphasizing how this shift increased customer 
support and reduced business risks. 
 
Aaron Zellhoefer, representing the Humane Society of the United States (HSUS), addressed the 
Council regarding consumer protection issues related to pet stores sourcing animals from 
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puppy mills. He highlighted deceptive sales practices, such as misleading claims about breeders 
and withholding breeder information from consumers. Zellhoefer also discussed violations 
found in breeding facilities supplying Minnesota pet stores, including inadequate veterinary 
care and poor living conditions for animals. He emphasized that even USDA-licensed breeders 
often fail to meet humane standards, advocating for the enactment of a humane pet store 
ordinance to protect both consumers and animals. 
 
Ann Olson, Executive Director of Animal Folks, highlighted the physical and psychological harm 
endured by animals in breeding facilities. She shared examples of inadequate veterinary care 
and poor living conditions in puppy mills, stressing the need for stricter regulations. 
 
Ashley Riddell, with the Animal Rights Coalition, discussed the lack of transparency in pet store 
operations and the financial and emotional burdens placed on consumers purchasing unhealthy 
animals. 
 
Mayor Nelson shared his personal perspective on the issue of pet sales and humane practices. 
While he expressed strong opposition to puppy mills, calling for strict accountability and 
enforcement against unethical breeders, he also raised concerns about limiting consumer 
choice. He emphasized the importance of creating safe spaces where seniors and families could 
interact with pets before purchasing, rather than relying on unregulated or unsafe transactions.  
 
Mayor Nelson highlighted issues such as fraudulent pet sales, recounting his own experience of 
being threatened during an attempted purchase. He advocated for stronger governmental 
oversight and enforcement to hold unethical breeders accountable, suggesting jail time for 
those who mistreat animals. While supportive of efforts to address puppy mills, he cautioned 
against sweeping regulations that might negatively impact responsible breeders or limit 
legitimate consumer options. His comments reflected a nuanced stance, balancing animal 
welfare with practical considerations for residents. 
 
Councilmember Moran supported the ordinance, stating that the ordinance is a proactive step 
to prevent unethical practices from taking root in our community.  Councilmember Dircks noted 
that the proposed ordinance does not prohibit pet stores; it ensures that any pets sold come 
from humane sources. 
 
Mayor Nelson thanked everyone who came to speak and noted this item will be scheduled for a 
future work session. 
 
B. 2025 Public Utilities Budget Proposal (Buchholtz) 
 
Administrator Buchholtz presented the proposed 2025 Public Utilities Budget proposal, which 
addresses water, sanitary sewer, and stormwater utility operations. He stated that a 5.75% 
increase in revenues was driven by rate adjustments.  He stated the 5.75% increase in 
expenditures is due to wage and benefit increases and increases in Metropolitan Council 
Environmental Services wastewater treatment charges.  He said the budget also reallocates a 
Public Works employee's role to focus on utility maintenance, freeing up funds for contracted 
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custodial services at City Hall.  He noted that the budget continues contributions to the Utilities 
Renewal and Replacement Fund to support long-term capital improvements. 
 
Mayor Nelson inquired about the financial impact of the salary shift of the Public Works 
employee to the General Fund. Buchholtz stated that the shift will be cost-neutral, as funds 
from the General Fund will offset the custodial contract. 
 
Councilmember Wendling stated that he appreciates the budget’s investment in the utility 
infrastructure while keeping rates competitive.   
 
CONSENSUS of the City Council was to review and approve the proposed budget in an 
upcoming regular meeting. 
 

3.     REPORT 
 
A. City Council and Staff Reports 

 
Administrator Buchholtz provided an update on upcoming public hearings including the 2025 
Fee Schedule ordinance, 2025 Truth in Taxation, the 2025 Street Improvement Project Hearing, 
and the MS4 Permit Annual Meeting.  He stated that public hearings are scheduled for two 
ordinances, the Cannabis Business Registration ordinance and the Sight Triangle ordinance, in 
front of the Planning Commission on November 25, 2024.  

 
4.     ADJOURN 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:35pm. 
 
 
 
 

  
 Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
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Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Worksession was held on July 15, 2024 at the Able Park Building, 8200 Able Street, at 5:30 PM 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
Councilmember April Moran 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Administrator Buchholtz 
 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

A. Discussion of Humane Pet Store Ordinance (Dircks) 
 
Councilmember Dircks stated that she had been approached by the Animal Humane Society of 
Minnesota to see if the City Council would consider adopting a humane pet store ordinance to 
prohibit sale of pets from puppy and kitten mills.  She stated that the goal would be to reduce 
demand for animals from inhumane breeding facilities, thereby decreasing the risk of zoonotic 
diseases and other health issues associated with poorly bred animals.  She stated that seven 
cities in Minnesota and 400 cities nationwide have adopted a similar ordinance 
 
Mayor Nelson expressed his opposition to a humane pet store ordinance.  He stated that it was 
beyond the scope of local authority to regulate pet stores.  He stated that pet regulation should 
be a state responsibility.  He proposed further discussions where representatives from both 
sides of the issue can educate the City Council. 
 
CONSENSUS of the City Council was to add this item to a future work session agenda and to 
invite representatives from both sides of the issue to attend and present their position to the 
City Council. 
 
B. Minnesota Cannabis Store Mandate  (Goodboe-Bisschoff) 
 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff expressed her opposition to the State mandate that the city 
be required to allow at least one cannabis licensee to register for operation in the city.  She 
inquired if it was legal for the City to become a silent partner with the successful licensee to 
ensure greater control over the sale of cannabis in the City.  Administrator Buchholtz stated 
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that the State has preempted local control when it comes to the licensing of cannabis.  He 
stated that M.S. § 342.13 gives the city the authority to regulate the time, place and manner of 
cannabis business operations within its boundaries.  He stated that he is drafting an 
amendment to the zoning code establishing performance standards for adult use cannabis 
businesses that he hopes to present to the City Council in September for feedback. 
 
No further action was taken on this item. 

 
C. Discussion on Racially Restrictive Covenants in Spring Lake Park (Buchholtz) 
 
Administrator Buchholtz explained that racially restrictive covenants are clauses in property 
deeds that were used to prevent people of certain races from purchasing, leasing or occupying 
properties.  He noted that while these covenants are no longer enforceable, their presence in 
property records serves as a painful reminder of past discrimination and segregation.  He stated 
that a recent review of property records shows that there are 53 properties in the city that have 
a racially restrictive covenant recorded with the property.  He requested authority from the City 
Council to send letters to these property owners and provide them with the form to facilitate 
the discharge. 
 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff expressed her concern about stirring up controversy by 
sending out letters regarding racially restrictive covenants. She stated that she would prefer to 
implement a point of sale ordinance to address the discharge of these covenants during the 
selling process.  She stated that she did not support allocating funds to pay the document 
recording cost. Administrator Buchholtz stated that he was only seeking a voluntary solution 
but noted that the City Council could address this through a point of sale ordinance. 
 
CONSENSUS of the City Council was to ask Administrator Buchholtz to draft a letter informing 
the property owners with a racially restrictive covenant for review by the City Council and to 
draft a point-of-sale ordinance for review by the City Council. 

 
3.     REPORT 
 

A. City Council / Staff Reports – None. 
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4.     ADJOURN 
 
Mayor Nelson declared the meeting adjourned at 6:35pm. 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
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Animal rights activists, Blaine pet
store owner clash as more suburbs
ban shops from selling cats or dogs
By Sarah Ritter | Jun. 9th, 2025 Send to Kindle

Amy Dixon gets to know Patina through Ruff Start Rescue, a foster-based animal

rescue organization that hosted a dog adoption event at Steele & Hops in St.

Anthony Village on Sunday. (Richard Tsong-Taatarii/The Minnesota Star

Tribune)
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A couple of times a month, a group gathers outside Blaine’s Northtown Mall to

protest one of the last stores in Minnesota that still sells dogs from commercial

breeders.

Activists have kept up the demonstrations for more than six years, but they still

haven’t persuaded the store to change its business model or the city to ban it.

Struggling to gain traction, they’re instead turning to neighboring suburbs, where

more and more cities now ban pet shops from selling cats or dogs.

That number has doubled over the past year to 12, as officials cite concerns about

animal welfare at large-scale breeding operations.

The cities include St. Paul, Minneapolis, Roseville, Columbia Heights, Maple

Grove, Coon Rapids and Edina.

Oak Grove and Osseo recently passed pet store ordinances, and Robbinsdale is

considering one. The three cities don’t have pet stores that sell animals from

commercial breeders, but activists hope as more suburbs join in, they can

increase pressure on the remaining shops and persuade legislators to pass a

statewide ban.

“A lot of these cities have taken action because they want to prevent bad actors

from coming in,” said Aaron Zellhoefer, Minnesota director of the Humane

World for Animals. “Dogs are being sold from puppy mills in pet stores here in

Minnesota, and a lot of them don’t want to be transparent.”

Zellhoefer said just three businesses in the state still sell dogs or cats. Most have

closed as online sales rise and other shops, including national chains, have

shifted to offering animal adoptions from rescues and shelters.

Michael Swanson, who owns Four Paws and a Tail in Blaine, argued the push for

pet retail bans unfairly targets his business, a fixture of the city for 50 years. He

said his store’s puppies come from breeders licensed by the U.S. Department of

Agriculture (USDA).

https://www.startribune.com/two-bills-in-minnesota-would-ban-the-sale-of-cats-dogs-in-pet-stores/568486082
https://www.startribune.com/two-bills-in-minnesota-would-ban-the-sale-of-cats-dogs-in-pet-stores/568486082


“They want us gone, no matter what we do,” Swanson said in an email. “We run

our store the right way, and we care about animals and families.”

In many cities, the bans have been an easy sell.

“In Oak Grove, we generally don’t like passing ordinances unless we have to,”

Mayor Weston Rolf said. “So I was a little surprised, but the council was

passionate about wanting to move forward with this.”

Three dogs get to know each other through Ruff Start Rescue, a foster-based

animal rescue organization, at a dog adoption event. (Richard Tsong-Taatarii/The

Minnesota Star Tribune)

In 2017, Roseville became the first city in Minnesota to prohibit retail pet sales

following news reports describing grim conditions at a pet store in Har Mar Mall.

The shop closed soon after, City Manager Patrick Trudgeon said.

Storefronts with kittens and puppies in the window have since been

disappearing. Animal rights activists applaud the shift, citing inhumane practices

https://www.startribune.com/harmar-mall-roseville-shoplifting/601346678


at puppy and kitten mills, including over-breeding and keeping animals in

confinement.

Sharing stories of customers buying puppies that quickly became sick, activists

say retail bans ensure animals and consumers are protected.

Lino Lakes resident Megan Helling said a yellow Labrador she bought from a

metro pet store suffered health issues that required $20,000 in surgeries. The

dog, Monte, came from an out-of-state puppy mill, she said.

“I saw this cute little puppy and loved him so much. I was shocked,” Helling said.

“There certainly are reputable breeders. If there’s a certain breed someone

wants, that’s great. But there’s a big difference between a small, ethical breeder

and the large mass production of puppies. It’s all about profit.”

Eight states and hundreds of cities now ban retail sales of dogs and cats.

Some critics argue that wide-reaching bans can lead to more pet sales moving

underground.

“If stores like mine are banned,” Swanson said, “people will just go online and get

pets from places with no regulation, no consumer protections, and no taxation.”

The Blaine pet shop owner added that customers deserve an option, especially if

seeking out a puppy or specific breed.

Swanson said licensed breeders must follow strict rules. He said every puppy he

sells comes with a one-year health guarantee and an examination by a

veterinarian.

Activists say state and federal regulations fall short of protecting animals and

consumers. They have pushed the USDA to increase its standards.

Zellhoefer said he traced puppies sold at Swanson’s shop and the two others still

selling them in Minnesota — in Faribault and Meeker County — to 20 breeders.

Since 2021, 17 of the breeders have been cited with about 40 animal welfare

violations.



The number could be higher, he said, as Minnesota’s inspection reports are not

public.

After years of trying to persuade Minnesota lawmakers to advance a statewide

pet retail ban, activists pushed for a compromise this session.

The proposal, which did not move forward, grandfathered in existing businesses,

while requiring more transparency, including labeling where animals came from

before they are purchased.

Swanson opposed the bill, saying it would kill his business because he would be

unable to relocate if needed.

He said his shop tells customers about a puppy’s breeder when they buy the

animal. Posting that information, he said, could lead to the breeders being

harassed.

Activists hold onto hope for a statewide change.

“We get calls from people with animals from large-scale breeders that have

health issues and can’t afford care,” said Azure Davis, founder of Ruff Start

Rescue, which holds adoption events at PetSmart. “I think [the bans] are long

overdue.”

To leave a comment, log in or create an account .

https://www.startribune.com/minnesota-cities-pet-store-retail-bans/601363280



startribune.com

Why are Minnesotans giving up their
pets at record rates?
By Lincoln Roch | Jul. 2nd, 2025 Send to Kindle

Pet rescues across Minnesota are overwhelmed, with many

having to turn away surrender applicants.

The Minnesota

Star Tribune

Stone, a 6-year-old white German Shepherd, is in a foster home in Minneapolis

after his family surrendered him. (Richard Tsong-Taatarii/The Minnesota Star

Tribune)
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Julie Koch has seen 31 dogs come and go from her Minneapolis home over the

last four years. She’s a foster for Ruff Start Rescue, which cares for animals across

Minnesota.

Right now, she’s caring for a lovable 6-year-old white German Shepherd named

Stone. He came to her from Texas in 2021 and was adopted in 2022. But in

August, his family had to give him back.

“He didn’t get surrendered because he was a bad dog, or he was full of issues,”

Koch said. “He got surrendered because they were having a hard time, they knew

he could be in better hands with someone else.”

Stone is part of a concerning trend Ruff Start and other animal rescue

organizations are facing. Ruff Start received a record 3,152 surrender applications

in 2024, up from 1,117 in 2021. That doesn’t account for every animal; applications

frequently include multiple pets or litters.

But Ruff Start had to turn away half of those applicants. It, like many rescues, can

only take as many pets as people are willing to foster.

“We barely can answer the phone,” said Meghan Finch-Kleven, the operations

manager at Last Hope Animal Rescue in Farmington. “People are begging with us

to take their animals ... and you only have so much room.”

Reasons why someone may need to give up a pet include skyrocketing costs for

essentials like vet care and food as well as issues around housing. Organizations

across Minnesota are left overwhelmed, at capacity and fighting to keep pets in

their homes.

From last November through January, Gallup and PetSmart Charities spoke with

2,500 pet owners across the U.S. They found that 52% of pet owners skipped

needed veterinary care in the last year. That includes 37% of owners who visited a

vet, but declined recommended treatment.

Other studies put that number closer to 45% or 30% of the population. Dr.

Graham Brayshaw, chief medical officer for the Animal Humane Society

https://news.gallup.com/poll/659057/pet-owners-skipped-declined-veterinary-care.aspx


headquartered in Golden Valley, estimates there are 1.5 million dogs and cats in

the metro area.

“So there’s maybe a half million animals that don’t get regular vet care in the

Twin Cities that probably need it,” he said.

Of the respondents who skipped needed care, 7 in 10 said it was because they

could not afford it or that it was not worth the cost. Vet care costs have risen 38%

since 2019 and bills over $1,000 are not uncommon.

“That’s due to expanding labor costs, along with veterinary professional staff

shortages, rising medication and supply expenses and ongoing and significant

innovations in diagnostic and treatment tools,” said Anna Kucera, the One

Health Clinic project manager at the University of Minnesota’s College of

Veterinary Medicine.

Veterinarians make less than doctors who care for people, and often face

significant college debt. That, paired with the stress and long hours that come

with the job, has resulted in a significant shortage in vets and support staff.

The crisis has caused some clinics to shutter and left one-third of pet owners

living in areas where vets are scarce or nonexistent. Rural communities are being

hit the hardest, requiring hours-long trips for a visit.

They “live in what we call a veterinary desert, where, even if they could afford

care, they don’t live anywhere near a practicing veterinary professional,” Kucera

said.

https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUUR0000SS62054
https://data.bls.gov/timeseries/CUUR0000SS62054
https://international-animalhealth.com/one-third-of-americans-live-in-an-area-where-veterinary-care-is-scarce/




Julie Koch of Minneapolis has enjoyed fostering Stone, who is a sweet,

rambunctious 6-year-old mutt. (Richard Tsong-Taatarii/The Minnesota Star

Tribune)

Stone is on an anti-anxiety medication, and has what Koch calls his emotional

support squeaky toy that he turns to when stressed. The family that adopted

Stone told Koch they had to give him up after losing their housing. Koch said his

anxiety comes from being moved around so much.

Owners making less than $100,000 a year are significantly less likely to find pet-

friendly housing they can afford.

It’s worse for those earning under $50,000 — a 2024 study found that more than

half are likely to have housing with at least one type of pet restriction. Of the

study’s respondents who surrendered their pets, 23% cited housing as the reason.

Kucera said growing research shows that when families do find housing that

allows pets, they tend to stay in that housing for longer periods of time. She

thinks that increasing the stock of affordable, pet-friendly units could be a

solution that benefits both families and landlords.

“That means that many more families don’t have to choose between securing a

place to live and keeping their pets,” she said. “Not having turnover is a huge

benefit to landlords.”

In addition to housing, income is not keeping up with the rising costs of

essentials like dog food, which has increased by nearly 50% since 2020. Financial

difficulties account for nearly a fifthof the Gallup poll’s respondents who

surrendered a pet.

Owning a pet has been shown to have a positive effect on mental health at all

stages in life. Kucera said that’s especially true for marginalized communities and

families dealing with housing instability or economic hardship.

“The people who can benefit most from having a pet, are most at risk of having

their bond with their pet broken,” she said.

https://www.hillspet.com/content/dam/cp-sites-aem/hills/hills-pet/shelter-program/pdf/shelter-equity-state-of-pet-adoption-2024.pdf
https://total.vet/the-rising-cost-of-dog-food/?srsltid=AfmBOopzYhl1yAa1cUks793ihJY0-TUp8nXABcGUQn-XWq0plium3SIt


With many rescues at capacity, some owners have ended up pleading for

someone to adopt their pet on Facebook or Nextdoor. Kucera warns that not

everyone willing to take in a dog has good intentions. She says that people

engaged in dog fighting actively search for opportunities to acquire a free bait

dog, which is used as practice for fighting dogs.

“To weed those people out, I would suggest people at least ask for a small fee of

at least $50 or something, because someone that’s looking for a free dog for a bait

dog isn’t necessarily going to pay a fee,” she said.

While the Animal Humane Society does accept surrenders, its goal is to prevent

them from happening in the first place. Its pet helpline provides help to owners

and directs them to resources like the organization’s temporary pet housing, free

pet food distribution and pop-up vaccine clinics.

Additionally, their clinic and the Mission Animal Hospital offer income-based

pricing models. For many, that means a bill significantly less than one at a private

practice.

These services are in high demand. During their 2025 fiscal year that ended June

30, the Humane Society’s helpline received about 110,000 calls. The clinic added

staff and was able to provide around 18,000 services, up 4,000 from the previous

fiscal year.

The Human Society is currently accepting surrenders via appointment. But that’s

not the case for most rescues, which are at capacity. Graham, Finch-Kleven and

other rescue organizers said that donations and volunteering can help, but to

increase capacity they need more people willing to open up their homes.

“The main thing all rescues need more than anything is more fosters,” Finch-

Kleven said. “We have half the fosters we used to, if not less.”

To leave a comment, log in or create an account .

https://www.startribune.com/more-minnesotans-are-giving-up-their-pets-as-costs-rise/601368448
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The American Kennel Club (AKC) loves all dogs and cares deeply about their wellbeing.  The AKC is the world’s largest 
breed registry for dogs. Our affiliated clubs operate America’s largest purebred rescue network. For more than 135 
years, AKC has been proud to be the only non-profit all-breed registry devoted to the health and wellbeing of all dogs.  

The AKC advocates for responsible dog owners and supports strong enforcement of local and state animal cruelty laws 
as well as the federal Animal Welfare Act, which provides consistent minimum standards of care, regulatory oversight 
and inspections of pet breeders, dealers, and other important players in the pet industry. The majority of breeders who 
register their dogs with AKC do not sell pets through pet stores; however, AKC’s strong commitment to responsible dog 
ownership and the well-being of all dogs, and our expertise with both rescue and purpose-bred dogs compels us to 
weigh in on this important issue.  

Animal rights groups that oppose the purposeful breeding of dogs have long sought to unfairly tarnish the reputation of 
responsible breeders and shut down regulated professionals by falsely claiming that breeders are cruel or negligent
“puppy mills”.   

A common tactic of anti-breeder groups is to push for laws that prohibit pet retailers from selling purpose-bred pets by 
using inaccurate and emotionally-charged claims that pet breeders and pet stores routinely neglect pets.  Typically, 
their “solution” would force retailers to offer only pets from rescues or shelters.

In fact, laws to ban the sale of purpose-bred puppies are not only inefficient, they undermine the responsible dog 
 ownership and the wellbeing of pets. Consider the following:

Retail bans undermine responsible choice.

Bans on the sale of purpose-bred pets create severe and artificial restrictions on the consumer choice and the ability of 
responsible individuals to obtain the best pet for their lifestyle, whatever source they choose. Responsible choice, which 
discourages impulse adoptions/purchases and includes consumer education, improves successful long-term 
placements and addresses a major underlying cause of pets cycling through shelters.

The numbers don’t add up.

Only four percent of pets obtained in the U.S. come from retail pet stores. Approximately 44 percent come from rescues, 
shelters, parking lot rescue events, etc.; with the remainder coming from a variety of other sources1. Banning an 
industry that accounts for only four percent of sales would not accomplish the proponents’ stated goals. A more efficient 
approach to improving animal welfare is to enforce reasonable negligence and cruelty laws to which all owners are 
subject.  
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Retail bans remove existing consumer protections specifically designed to
protect against pet seller fraud and abuse.

Shelters and rescues are not regulated in the same way as breeders, and therefore pet obtained through rescue/shelter 
sources cannot offer the same consumer guarantees, recourse, or protections. Proposed laws thus repeal protections 
that come with purpose-bred pets.

Retail bans promote inconsistent standards of care

They create an artificial demand for dogs that are not subject to, and do not benefit from U.S. animal welfare 
regulations or the health tests and reporting required of professionally bred pets. Ultimately, this harms U.S. pet 
owners, businesses and policymakers responsible for these decisions.

Bans on U.S. breeders and pet sellers incentivize troublesome unregulated
foreign puppy production.

 Consumer demand for puppies in the U.S. is approximately 8 million annually, based solely on the replacement rate of 
currently-owned dogs. The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) reports that approximately 1 million 
dogs are imported into the U.S. annually2. The CDC has further noted that many of these dogs are being imported with 
invalid health certificates. A large portion of these dogs from unregulated sources are destined for distribution in retail/
rescue channels. 

Retail bans on purpose-bred puppies create a loophole that allows for deceptive sourcing practices and incentivize 
production of pets overseas in unregulated conditions. This feeds the artificially- supported market for the pets from
“rescue” or unknown/ unregulated sources – even as quality U.S. breeders are being pushed out of the marketplace. 

Retail bans push buyers to online pet sellers and scams.

Purebred dogs are popular because they offer specific, predictable characteristics that enable future owners to 
understand the needs and requirements of a pet throughout its lifetime and to make a responsible choice in selecting a 
pet. If purebred pet buyers cannot obtain the pet of their choice from local sources, this will push them to the internet, 
where they will not be able to meet the pet before purchasing it, and potentially to unscrupulous pet sellers and 
scammers.

A better solution.

A better solution is strong, effective negligence and cruelty
laws, effective regulation of commercial pet breeders and
sellers, and consumer protection laws that hold pet sellers
accountable.  In this way, bad actors are held accountable
while individuals and families can still have the opportunity to
choosing the right pet for their lifestyle.

[1] APPA National Pet Owners Survey, 2016.
[2] CDC, https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2019/01/31/2019-00506/guidance-
regarding-agency-interpretation-of-rabies-free-as-it-relates-to-theimportation-of-dogs.

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2019/01/31/2019-00506/guidance-regarding-agency-interpretation-of-rabies-free-as-it-relates-to-theimportation-of-dogs.
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Pet stores selling commercially raised puppies cause a world of hurt

Aaron Zellhoefer

May 5, 2025 6:00 am

USDA-licensed breeders can legally confine breeding dogs to stacked, wire cages only six inches larger than their bodies for their entire lives. Photo by Getty Images.

An innocent look. A wag of a tail. It’s kind of hard to resist the tug on your heart to buy the dog you see in a pet store window. The problem is that buying a pet shop puppy amounts to a direct
investment in the cruel puppy mill industry, which treats parent dogs as breeding machines and puppies as mere products.  

Sad to say, public records show that the puppy mill-to-pet store pipeline is thriving in Minnesota. We’ve connected puppy stores in the state to puppy mill facilities cited by the United States
Department of Agriculture or a state agency for numerous violations of animal welfare laws. There are likely more Minnesota puppy mills cited for violations and involved in-state sales to pet
shops, but there are limits to what we can determine since Minnesota state inspection reports are not made public.  

Even so, the simple fact that pet shops are sourcing dogs from puppy mills with violations remains disturbing, not least because the bar for legal compliance is so incredibly low. USDA-
licensed breeders can legally confine breeding dogs to stacked, wire cages only six inches larger than their bodies for their entire lives. They can repeatedly and excessively breed dogs without
limits, and they can kill dogs they no longer want. 

In a disturbing appraisal of federal inspection activities, a new internal audit by the USDA’s Inspector General documented major deficiencies in enforcement. The report stated that the pattern
of continued noncompliance with Animal Welfare Act requirements by licensed dog breeders “poses a threat to the well-being and safety of their dogs, leaving them vulnerable to neglect,
mistreatment and suffering.” 

https://minnesotareformer.com/commentary
https://minnesotareformer.com/commentary
https://minnesotareformer.com/commentary
https://minnesotareformer.com/author/aaronzellhoefer
https://minnesotareformer.com/author/aaronzellhoefer
https://minnesotareformer.com/author/aaronzellhoefer
https://minnesotareformer.com/2025/05/05/pet-stores-selling-commercially-raised-puppies-cause-a-world-of-hurt/
https://minnesotareformer.com/2025/05/05/pet-stores-selling-commercially-raised-puppies-cause-a-world-of-hurt/
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https://usdaoig.oversight.gov/sites/default/files/reports/2025-02/33601-0001-22_FR_508_FOIA_redacted_public.pdf


Here in Minnesota, the puppy mill issue got so bad in Winona County that the County Commission voted to pursue a permanent ban on new breeders.  

Luckily, the solution to the puppy store problem is simple. There is a bill in the Legislature (SF 1943/HF 2627) that would phase out the sale of puppies in pet shops, banning any new stores
from selling puppies and holding existing stores accountable for their sourcing of animals.   

This legislation tackles puppy mill cruelty, but breeding conditions are just the first stop when it comes to welfare issues in the dismal puppy mill-to-pet shop pipeline. It gets worse. Weeks-old
puppies endure grueling and often filthy transports, and they are so likely to be sick they are often pumped with antibiotics, which has led to antibiotic-resistant infections that have spread to
humans. 

Far too often, too, families end up with sick puppies, steep veterinary bills and heartbreak. They can also fall victim to predatory lending schemes when they take out a loan to pay the
exorbitant price that puppy stores charge — often paying thousands of dollars and high interest rates. 

In fact, several customers have told the Minnesota Senate their story about buying sick dogs from a local puppy store, with some accounts that end with the death of their cherished pets. 

In-store conditions are troubling too. Humane World for Animals — formally called the Humane Society of the United States — has conducted undercover puppy store investigations across the
nation and nearly each time we have uncovered awful in-store conditions, sick puppies and connections to puppy mills. Our most recent investigation, released in January 2025, detailed a
heartbreaking scene in a Nevada store: In the store’s back room, a tiny brown-and-white Havanese puppy was vomiting and lethargic — and left entirely alone to suffer. Staff members failed to
take the puppy to a veterinarian, and she later died. This is a common story at pet shops around the country — ailing puppies denied veterinary care and even a measure of human kindness. 

The massive animal welfare and consumer protection problems posed by puppy stores have led eight states and nearly 500 localities, including nine in Minnesota, to ban the sale of puppies in
pet shops. Our state lawmakers should do the same. 

This is a commonsense policy because no Minnesotan needs a pet shop to find the pet of their choice.  Shelters, rescues and responsible breeders who go to great lengths to care for their dogs
and only sell puppies directly to consumers will remain great options for pet acquisition. We are lucky to have a wide network of responsible breeders in the region, including 37 breeders who
refuse to sell their puppies to pet stores, and have signed a letter acknowledging that only a puppy mill would do so. 

Further, no pet shop needs to sell puppies to be profitable. According to the American Pet Products Association, Americans spent $147 billion on their pets in 2023, with food, treats and
product spending dominating. Pet spending is predicted to have “solid year-over-year growth through 2030.” Similarly,  Morgan Stanley reported the pet industry is “poised to nearly triple to
$275 billion by 2030 thanks to a surge in new owners, favorable demographics and increased per-pet spending.” 

Any puppy store owner would be smart to transition away from the sale of puppies and towards a pet products and services model. Many have, including Angel’s Pet World in Hudson,
Wisconsin, whose owner stated in her testimony to the Minnesota Senate, “some people ask me how that decision impacted my sales… within 2 years, our customer base grew about 70%.” 

The bill at the Minnesota Legislature, led by Sens. Scott Dibble, DFL-Minneapolis and Jim Abeler, R-Anoka, and Reps. Matt Norris, DFL-Blaine, and Elliott Engen, R-White Bear Township,
is a long overdue, bipartisan animal welfare and consumer protection measure that promises to bring genuine improvements in this area of concern.

This issue is a matter of great public import and goes to the very heart of our duties of mercy and kindness toward animals.
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Daniel Buchholtz

From: Lisa Dircks
Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 9:00 AM
To: Daniel Buchholtz
Subject: Fwd: Humane Pet Store Policy in Spring Lake Park

Good morning Dan, 
 
I'd like to add a discussion for an ordinance banning the sale of puppies and kittens to an upcoming work 
session. 
 
Let me know when it is going on the calendar, and I will start gathering data for the packet. We could also 
invite Mr. Zellhoefer to that meeting in case council has any questions. 
 
Happy Saturday! 
 
Lisa 
 
 
 
Sent from Android device 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Aaron Zellhoefer <azellhoefer@humanesociety.org> 
Date: Jul 6, 2024 7:41 AM 
Subject: Humane Pet Store Policy in Spring Lake Park 
To: Lisa Dircks <ldircks@slpmn.org> 
Cc:  
 

 
Hello Council Member Lisa Dircks,  
 
 
My name is Aaron Zellhoefer and I’m the Minnesota State Director for the Humane Society of the United 
States. I’m reaching out to introduce myself and ask whether you’d consider an ordinance that prohibits 
the retail sale of cats and dogs in pet stores in Spring Lake Park.  
 
 
A humane pet store ordinance like this is a policy that nearly 500 localities across 32 states have 
enacted, including 8 communities in Minnesota. Most recently Coon Rapids, MN. These laws are enacted, 
primarily, because puppy-selling stores enable inhumane puppy mills, which are large-scale commercial 
breeders who put profits far ahead of animal welfare. These puppies are often sick because of the 
conditions they come from, which can cost unsuspecting consumers hundreds or thousands of dollars. 
But there are also many localities who have taken action because they want to protect their communities 
from the predatory lending practices that go hand in hand with the pet store sales pitch. 
 
 
Now is an ideal time for Spring Lake Park to enact this policy since there currently aren’t any puppy-
selling pet stores in the city. It would simply prevent bad actors, such as Petland, from opening stores in 

 This message was sent from outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.  
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Spring Lake Park and adding to the pet issues the city is already facing, such as overwhelmed shelters, 
stray animals, etc.   
 
  
I would be happy to talk more with you about this issue, if you are interested in pursuing a humane pet 
store ordinance in Spring Lake Park. Hope we can connect and go over any questions you may have and 
more information! 
 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Aaron Zellhoefer 
 
 

Aaron J Zellhoefer 
Minnesota State Director, State Affairs 
Pronouns: he/him/his 
  
  
azellhoefer@humanesociety.org 
P 612-910-6241     
humanesociety.org 
  

 
  
The Humane Society of the United States is the nation’s most effective animal protection organization, fighting for all animals for more than 60 years. 
To support our work, please make a monthly donation, give in another way or volunteer. 
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CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-28 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 505, 

AMENDING CHAPTER 9 OF THE CITY CODE BY ADDING SECTION 9.12.030 

CONCERNING PET STORES 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park City Council has adopted Ordinance No. 505, entitled: 

"AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 9 OF THE CITY CODE BY ADDING 

SECTION 9.12.030 CONCERNING PET STORES"; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the publication of the full text of the ordinance is not 

necessary for the public’s understanding of its intent and effect, and that a summary publication 

would clearly inform the public of the ordinance’s purpose and substance; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 412.191, Subdivision 4, authorizes the publication of a 

summary of an ordinance when the City Council so directs by resolution approved by a four-

fifths vote of its members; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, 

Minnesota: 

1. The City Council hereby approves the following summary of Ordinance No. 505 for 

publication: 

On July 7, 2025, the Spring Lake Park City Council adopted Ordinance No. 505, 

amending Chapter 9 of the City Code to add Section 9.12.030 concerning pet stores. The 

ordinance prohibits the retail sale of dogs and cats by pet stores within the city, while 

allowing partnerships with animal shelters and rescue organizations to showcase 

adoptable animals. It requires pet stores to maintain Certificates of Source for animals 

displayed and prescribes misdemeanor penalties for violations. The ordinance aims to 

promote animal welfare and responsible pet adoption. A full copy of the ordinance is 

available at City Hall or by request. 

2. The City Administrator is directed to cause this summary to be published in the official 

newspaper in accordance with state law and to make a full copy of Ordinance No. 505 

available for inspection by the public. 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:  

  



Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 7th day of July 2025. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 



 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: July 1, 2025 

Subject: 79th Avenue On-Street Parking Resolution 
 
The City Council has received parking complaints from residents of Van Buren Street, between 
79th Avenue and 81st Avenue.  Residents have stated that high school students are parking on this 
section of roadway, blocking mailboxes and driveways.  The residents are requesting “No Parking 
During School Hours” signs to be placed on this section of roadway. 
 
The City Council took a first step in addressing these parking complaints by adopting an 
ordinance clarifying that no one shall park within 10 feet of a mailbox.  This ordinance will 
provide the Police Department with the tools to ticket vehicles parked too close to a mailbox.  If 
an illegally parked vehicle is not moved within 4 hours, the Police Department can have it towed 
at the owner’s expense. 
 
Chief Antoine and I met with Principal Boucher in an attempt to better understand the High 
School’s parking situation.  There are 343 designated parking spaces for full-time student use, 
which are oversold by 5%.  An additional 70 parking spaces in the staff lot are made available for 
part-time students.  Parking permits are issued for school parking, which are sold to students.  
Permits are limited to juniors and seniors, with very limited exceptions for sophomores. 
 
 To help alleviate neighborhood congestion, Chief Antoine and I propose creating a designated 
on-street parking zone along a portion of 79th Avenue.  This zone would accommodate 
approximately 27 to 37 additional student parking spaces. 



  

 
 
The area south of the proposed zone includes commercial uses and side yards, with the parking 
area intentionally ending before homes that face 79th Avenue to minimize potential residential 
impacts. Parking would be restricted on the south side of 79th Avenue to ensure adequate roadway 
width for emergency vehicle access. 
 
We would anticipate the cost of this change to be between $1,250 - $1,500, which would include 
striping the parking zone and the installation of parking signs. 
 
Chief Antoine has shared this proposal with SBM Fire Department and the Fire Department has 
no objections. 
 
If the City Council finds this to be a favorable solution, staff would prepare a resolution for the 
City Council to adopt establishing the parking zone.  We would also inform the High School of 
this parking change so they can inform the students on the parking permit wait list of this on-street 
parking availability.  We would also have the School Resource Officer educate students on this 
parking availability. 
 
In addition to the proposed parking zone, the Metropolitan Council is launching a “Metro micro” 
pilot program in September 2025, serving parts of Blaine, Spring Lake Park, and Coon Rapids. 
This on-demand, shared ride service—similar to Uber or Lyft—allows users to request rides via a 
mobile app.  Service hours will be 5:30 a.m. to 10:30 p.m. on weekdays and 7:00 a.m. to 10:30 
p.m. on weekends. Fares will be $3.25 during rush hour and $2.50 at other times, with free 2.5-
hour transfers. While the zone map is still being finalized, this service could offer a convenient 
transportation option for students after school activities. 
 
The City Council reviewed the proposed 79th Avenue parking zone at its June 16, 2025 meeting 
(see minutes from work session as Item 7A) and recommended that it be scheduled for formal 
consideration at the July 7, 2025 City Council meeting. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Chief Antoine or me at 763-784-6491. 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-29 

A RESOLUTION MODIFYING PARKING REGULATIONS ON 79TH AVENUE 

BETWEEN TAYLOR STREET AND A POINT 150 FEET WEST OF TYLER STREET 

WHEREAS, the City of Spring Lake Park has previously designated a "No Parking 

During School Hours" zone on 79th Avenue NE between Highway 65 and Able Street in 

response to school-related traffic conditions; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has evaluated current parking conditions on the blocks surrounding 

Spring Lake Park High School and determined that evolving traffic patterns and public safety 

concerns justify a revision to the existing parking regulations; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest to eliminate the time-limited 

parking restriction on a portion of 79th Avenue and to implement a consistent and clear parking 

configuration. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Minnesota, as follows: 

1. The previously designated "No Parking During School Hours" zone on 79th 

Avenue NE between Taylor Street NE and a point 150 feet west of Tyler Street 

NE is hereby eliminated. 

2. A parking zone is hereby established on the north side of 79th Avenue NE 

between Taylor Street NE and a point 150 feet west of Tyler Street NE. 

3. A "No Parking Anytime" zone is hereby established on the south side of 79th 

Avenue NE in the same area: from Taylor Street NE to a point 150 feet west of 

Tyler Street NE. 

4. City staff are directed to remove and install signage as necessary to reflect these 

changes and to update all applicable city maps and records. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this change will take effect upon completion of the 

2025 Street Improvement Project 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:  

  



Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 7th day of July 2025. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 



 

Memorandum 

 

May 19th, 2025 

To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Josh Antoine, Chief of Police 
Subject: Parking Ordnance  

Dear Mayor and City Council Members, 

On April 7, 2025, residents from the 79th Street and Van Buren Street area brought forward 

concerns regarding student vehicles being parked near driveways and mailboxes, which they 

believe pose traffic safety issues within the neighborhood. In response, City Administration and 

the Police Department collaborated to draft a proposed ordinance to establish clear enforcement 

standards. 

A City Council workshop was held on May 5, 2025, during which the proposed ordinance was 

discussed. Following consultation with the U.S. Postal Service, it was determined that the 

revised ordinance would require vehicles to be parked at least 10 feet away from mailboxes 

citywide between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. During the workshop, residents expressed 

broader concerns about any parking in the area during school hours and submitted a petition with 

19 signatures, requesting that “No Parking During School Hours” signage be reinstated in the 

neighborhood. 

At the Council’s direction, further discussions were held with the local school. On May 12, 2025, 

City Administrator Buchholtz and I met with Principal Boucher to better understand the school’s 

parking policies. Principal Boucher shared that the school currently provides 343 designated 

parking spaces for full-time student use, which are oversold by approximately 5%. An additional 

70 parking spots in the staff lot are made available for part-time students. The annual cost of a 

student parking permit is approximately $60 less than that of neighboring schools. Permits are 

generally limited to juniors and seniors, with limited exceptions for sophomores. 



Principal Boucher acknowledged the school’s limitations in accommodating all students seeking 

parking permits and reaffirmed the school’s commitment to being a good neighbor. He indicated 

that the school is willing to support the City and Police Department in educating students about 

current and future parking regulations in and around the school. 

City staff, including patrol officers and myself, have continued to monitor the Van Buren 

neighborhood. During routine checks, I have observed between 10 to 15 vehicles parked in the 

area, all of which were parked legally. While this does not rule out occasional issues, our 

enforcement efforts remain active and ongoing whenever violations are observed. 

City Administrator Buchholtz and I have reviewed the ordinance and the potential reinstallation 

of “No Parking During School Hours” signage. At this time, we recommend updating the 

ordinance to include the new mailbox parking restriction and allowing staff additional time to 

explore other potential solutions to address the neighborhood’s parking concerns. We believe 

there are several viable options, but further engagement with stakeholders and residents is 

necessary before a final recommendation can be made. 

Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions ahead of the upcoming Council meeting—I 

welcome the opportunity to discuss this matter further. 

Sincerely, 
Josh Antoine 
Chief of Police 

 
 
 



 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: June 30, 2025 

Subject: Fifth Amendment to Tower Lease Agreement – T-Mobile 
 
T-Mobile (through Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, LLC) has submitted an executed Fifth 
Amendment to its Tower Lease Agreement with the City for its antenna facilities located at 8249 
Arthur Street NE. The lease expired on December 31, 2024. This amendment reinstates and 
restates the lease under its existing terms, with modifications, for an additional five-year term from 
January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2029. 
 
The key terms of the agreement include: 

 Term Extension: A five-year renewal term beginning January 1, 2025, and ending 
December 31, 2029. 

 Rent Adjustment: An increase of $200/month in base rent, effective January 1, 2025. This 
amount is in addition to the existing rent, which will continue to escalate annually based 
on the CPI. The additional $200 will remain flat during the five-year term and will become 
subject to escalation if the lease is extended again. T-Mobile will pay any unpaid increase 
retroactive to January 1, 2025, within 30 days of full execution. 

 Holdover Provisions: If T-Mobile remains after the lease term, monthly rent will increase 
by 5% over the last month’s rate. If the City directs T-Mobile to vacate and they do not 
comply, rent increases to 150% of that amount until removal. 

 Notice Provisions: Updated addresses for legal notices to both parties. 
 Planned Maintenance: The City disclosed its intent to perform tower maintenance and 

reaffirmed the 120-day notice requirement for equipment relocation at the company’s 
expense. 

 Termination Clause: Updated to require one-year prior notice by T-Mobile for 
termination, replacing the previous 120-day notice period. 

 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the Fifth Amendment to the Tower Lease 
Agreement with T-Mobile and authorize the Mayor and City Administrator to execute the 
amendment on behalf of the City. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
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REINSTATEMENT AND FIFTH AMENDMENT TO TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

 

This Reinstatement and Fifth Amendment to Tower Lease Agreement (“Amendment”) is 

made effective as of the date last signed below (“Effective Date”) by and between Sprint 

Spectrum Realty Company, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, formerly known as 

Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, successor in interest to 

Sprint Spectrum L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (“Tenant”), and The City of Spring Lake 

Park, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“Landlord”).  Landlord and Tenant are collectively 

referred to herein as the “Parties” or each a “Party”. 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant’s predecessors in interest entered into that certain 

Tower Lease Agreement dated November 15, 1999 and fully executed December 23, 1999, as 

amended by a First Amendment to Site Agreement dated September 19, 2005, a Second 

Amendment to Tower Lease Agreement dated November 17, 2014, a Third Amendment to 

Tower Lease Agreement dated May 5, 2015, and a Fourth Amendment to Tower Lease 

Agreement dated  December 29, 2021 (collectively, the “Lease”), pursuant to which Tenant is 

leasing space for a telecommunications facility at 8249 Arthur Street NE, Spring Lake Park, 

Minnesota 55432 (as more fully described in the Lease, the “Leased Premises”).  Tenant and 

Landlord now wish to further amend the Lease as set forth below. 

 

The Lease expired on or about December 31, 2024, since which time Tenant has 

continued to make rent payments to the City in amounts contemplated for 2024, and has 

remained on the Property.  

 

AGREEMENT 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency 

of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Recitals.  The foregoing Recitals are expressly made a part of this Amendment 

and are incorporated herein by this reference.  All capitalized terms used but not defined herein 

shall have the same meaning as in the Lease. 

 

2. Reinstatement. The Lease is hereby reinstated in its entirety, as amended herein, 

and is ratified and affirmed in all respects as if the Lease never expired. The Lease is in full force 

and effect and neither Landlord nor Tenant is in breach under the terms of the Lease 

 

3. Term/Renewals.  The parties hereby agree to add one (1) additional renewal term 

of five (5) years to the current term of the Lease.  This final renewal term shall commence on 

January 1, 2025 and terminate at midnight on December 31, 2029 (the “Additional Renewal 

Term”) respectively, on the same terms and conditions as set forth in the Lease.  If Tenant shall 

remain in possession of the Premises at the expiration of this Lease without a written agreement, 

such tenancy shall be deemed a month-to-month tenancy under the same terms and conditions of 

TMO Signatory Level: L06 
NLG-107235

Docusign Envelope ID: 9E568B9E-53F5-47BE-95F4-1532468C94EE
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the Lease, except that monthly Rent shall be increased by five percent (5%) over the monthly 

Rent amount due during the final year of the Additional Renewal Term.  A month-to-month 

tenancy may be terminated at any time, by either Party, upon thirty (30) days’ notice.  Any 

occupation of the Leased Premises after the provision of such notice or after the Lease is 

otherwise formally terminated shall be considered a period of holdover.  In such event, and in 

addition to any other remedies at law or in equity, Landlord shall be entitled to collect from 

Tenant monthly rent that is equal to one hundred and fifty percent (150%) of the Rent last owed 

by Tenant during the final year of the Additional Renewal Term, (pro-rated if Tenant paid rent 

annually prior to the Lease expiration) for each month thereafter until such time that Tenant 

removes all equipment from and vacates the Leased Premises in compliance with the Lease. 

4. Rent.  Rent during the Additional Renewal Term shall increase the same as prior

renewal terms, as contemplated by Section 3.b. of the original Lease, and as modified by Section 

1 of the Third Amendment dated May 5, 2015. As consideration for the Additional Renewal 

Term extension herein, commencing on January 1, 2025, Rent shall increase over and beyond the 

current rate by Two Hundred and XX/100 Dollars ($200.00) per month, and shall be payable at 

the same time and in the same manner as all current Rent, provided, however, any Rent due by 

Tenant from January 1, 2025 through the Effective Date of this Fifth Amendment shall be 

payable within thirty (30) days following the Effective Date. Exclusively during the Additional 

Renewal Term, this additional rent shall not be subject to the rate escalator set forth in the Lease.  

However, during any subsequent extension periods, month-to-month terms, or periods of 

holdover of the Lease, this additional base Rent shall be subject to escalation in the same way as 

all other Rent contemplated by the Lease     

5. Notice Address.  The notice addresses for Landlord and Tenant in Section 20 of the

original Lease document and subsequently amended by Section 2 of the Third Amendment and 

by Section 9 of the Fourth Amendment, are hereby deleted in their entirety and replaced with the 

following notice addresses: 

To Owner (Landlord, City):   City of Spring Lake Park 

Attn: City Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

1301 81st Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

With mandatory copy to: John Thames, Spring Lake Park City Attorney 

6160 Summit Drive, Suite 345 

Brooklyn Center, MN 55430 

To Tenant:   

T-Mobile USA, Inc.

12920 SE 38th Street

Bellevue, WA  98006

Attn: Lease Compliance / A1O0091A

TMO Signatory Level: L06 
NLG-107235

Docusign Envelope ID: 9E568B9E-53F5-47BE-95F4-1532468C94EE
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6. Anticipated Maintenance.  Landlord intends to engage in certain planned

maintenance activities on or related to the Leased Premises and the Property (the “Work) during 

the Additional Renewal Term.  Notwithstanding the provisions of 8.d. of the Lease, the Parties 

agree that, upon at least one hundred twenty (120) days’ notice to Tenant, Tenant shall remove 

and temporarily relocate its Antenna Facilities and other related equipment off of the water tower 

on the Leased Premises and relocate ground equipment, as necessary, to facilitate Landlord’s 

Work.  

7. Termination.  The Parties hereby amend Section 14b of the Lease by deleting

said Section in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

“b. By Tenant for any reason upon one year’s prior written notice to Landlord, 

in which case neither Landlord nor Tenant shall have any further rights or 

obligations under this Lease (except to the extent such rights and 

obligations arise prior to the effective date of the termination, and except 

those provisions which are impliedly intended to survive termination 

including, without limitation the obligations set forth in Sections 18, 19, 

and 23 of the Lease).”  

8. Authorization.  Each person signing this Amendment on behalf of Landlord or

Tenant represents that he or she is duly authorized to sign this Amendment and to bind the Party 

on behalf of which such person is signing.  If there is a conflict between the Lease and this 

Amendment, this Amendment shall prevail. 

9. No Third Party Consent Required.  Landlord warrants and represents that the

consent or approval of no third party, including, without limitation, a lender, is required with 

respect to Landlord’s execution of this Fifth Amendment, or if any such third party consent or 

approval is required, Landlord has obtained any and all such consents or approvals. 

10. Lease Remains in Effect.  The Lease remains in full force and effect as amended

by this Amendment and is hereby ratified and confirmed by the Parties. 

11. Counterparts.  This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts,

each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute a single 

instrument. Signed facsimile and electronic copies of this Amendment shall legally bind the parties 

to the same extent as original documents. 

[Signature page follows] 

TMO Signatory Level: L06 
NLG-107235

Docusign Envelope ID: 9E568B9E-53F5-47BE-95F4-1532468C94EE
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be 

executed by their duly authorized representatives as of the date last written below. 

Tenant: 

Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company 

By: ______________________________ 

Name: ____________________________ 

Title: _____________________________ 

Date:______________________________ 

Landlord:  

City of Spring Lake Park, 

a Minnesota municipal corporation  

By: ______________________________ 

Name: ____________________________ 

Title: _____________________________ 

Date:______________________________ 

TMO Signatory Level: L06 
NLG-107235

Docusign Envelope ID: 9E568B9E-53F5-47BE-95F4-1532468C94EE

Edward Castaneda

Director

6/27/2025



 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: July 1, 2025 

Subject: Lease Agreement – 8478 Highway 65 NE (True North Greens, LLC) 
 
Staff has negotiated a lease agreement with True North Greens, LLC for the property located at 
8478 Highway 65 NE, recently acquired by the City as part of its economic redevelopment 
strategy. Under the terms of the agreement, the City will lease the building to True North Greens 
for a state-licensed marijuana dispensary for an initial five-year term beginning July 1, 2025, with 
an option for a three-year extension. 
 
Key lease terms include: 

 Base Rent: $8,167/month with 3% annual increases. The first three months are rent-free. 
 Tenant Responsibilities: All operating costs, utilities, taxes, and insurance (reimbursed to the 

City monthly). 
 Security Deposit: Two months’ rent. 
 Improvements and Maintenance: Tenant accepts the premises “as is” and is responsible for all 

interior improvements and ongoing maintenance. City retains approval rights for any 
modifications. 

 Environmental Disclosure: Tenant acknowledges known environmental conditions and agrees 
to comply with MPCA remediation requirements and support maintenance of the vapor 
mitigation system. 

 Use Restrictions: The premises may only be used for a dispensary and associated legal sales; 
subleasing is prohibited without City approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably 
withheld. 

 Guaranty: The lease is personally guaranteed by the business principal. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the lease agreement as presented. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Chief Antoine or me at 763-784-6491. 
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Lease Agreement 
 
 THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (the “Lease”) is made and entered into on this ________ day of 

________, 2025 by and between the City of Spring Lake Park, a Minnesota municipal corporation (the 

“City”), and True North Greens, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company (the “Tenant”).  The City 

and Tenant are sometimes referred to collectively herein as the “parties” or each a “party”. 

WITNESSETH: 

The City has purchased the building located at 8478 Highway 65 NE, Spring Lake Park, 

Minnesota (“Premises”) as part of its long-term economic redevelopment plan. For a minimum of sixty 

(60) months the City is willing to lease the Premises to Tenant for operation of a state-licensed marijuana 

dispensary, together with related sales permitted by applicable state and local law. 

The Tenant desires to operate the dispensary within the Premises for the term of this Lease. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, 

the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. PREMISES.    The City hereby leases to the Tenant and the Tenant hereby takes from the 

City for the term and upon the conditions hereinafter provided, the premises located at 8478 

Highway 65 NE, Spring Lake Park, Minnesota and legally described as: 

 

Tract B Reg Land Survey No 37, subject to easements of record, Anoka County, 

Minnesota 

   Torrens Property 

 

 

2. TERM.    This Lease shall begin on July 1, 2025 and end on June 30, 2030, unless sooner 

terminated as provided herein, subject to the terms and conditions set forth below: 

 

a. Tenant shall have the option to extend the lease once, for an additional thirty-six (36) 

month term. Tenant shall give City ninety (90) days written notice of its intent to 

extend the lease upon the rental terms set forth in paragraph 3(b) herein. 

 

3. RENT.    During the initial twelve (12) month term of the Lease, the Tenant agrees to pay the 

City, without demand, monthly rent in the amount of eight thousand one-hundred and sixty-

seven dollars ($8,167.00). The rental amount is net of all expenses associated with operation 

of the Premises as a dispensary business. 

 

a. City shall give Tenant three (3) months’ rent free; not to include other obligations of 

Tenant contained within this Lease.  The first lease payment shall be due on or before 

October 1, 2025. 
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b. Effective on July 1, 2026 and on each annual calendar anniversary of that date 

thereafter during the term of this Lease and any extensions thereto, Tenant’s monthly 

rent shall be increased by three percent (3%) over the previous year’s monthly rent.  

For illustration, net monthly rent shall be eight thousand four hundred twelve dollars 

and one cent ($8,412.01) from July 1, 2026 through June 30, 2027 and shall be eight 

thousand six hundred sixty-four dollars and thirty-seven cents ($8,664.37) from July 

1, 2027 through June 30, 2028.  

 

c. Due Date.  All monthly installments of rent shall be payable in advance on or before 

the first day each calendar month during the term. In the event any fractional months 

occur during the term, the Tenant shall pay rent on a pro rata basis calculated on the 

ratio of the actual number of days the Tenant is in possession to the total number 

days in the month in question. 

 

d. Independent Covenant.  Tenant’s obligation to pay the rent, operating costs and other 

amounts due under this Lease is an independent covenant, and is and shall not be 

subject to any abatement, deduction, counterclaim, reduction, set-off or defense of 

any kind whatsoever. The covenants and obligations of the City under this Lease are 

dependent upon the performance by Tenant of all of its covenants and obligations 

hereunder. 

 

4. LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS.    Tenant is taking the Premises and accepting the 

condition of the Premises “AS IS”.  

 

Tenant is responsible for any structural or other alterations, decoration, additions or 

improvements including: responsibility for kitchen clean up, interior and exterior painting 

and refurbishing of all areas (for illustration, but not limitation, new over-head lighting, 

flooring, ceiling tiles, exterior landscaping/repairs, restroom restoration, maintenance of 

kitchen/back of house equipment, as may be required). 

 

Tenant shall not make, and shall not commence, any improvement that has not been 

previously approved in writing by the City. If any improvement is made or commenced 

without the City’s consent, and the City does not give subsequent approval thereof, the 

Tenant shall, upon receiving written notice from the City, restore that portion of the Premises 

affected by the improvement to its preexisting condition at the Tenant’s expense. 

 

5. SECURITY DEPOSIT    Tenant shall pay two full month’s gross rent as security deposit.  

This deposit shall be provided to the City prior to Tenant taking possession of the Premises. 

 

6. OPERATING COSTS, TAXES AND UTILITIES.    Tenant shall be responsible for all costs 

associated with operating and maintaining the premises, including, but not limited to utilities 

(gas, electric, water, sewer) routine trash removal, telephone, cable and internet services. 

Tenant shall also be responsible to pay property taxes, insurance and common area 

maintenance costs. The City shall pay the building/structure insurance and property taxes and 

these shall be reimbursed by the Tenant to the City on a monthly basis, and in addition to the 

rent contemplated within this Lease.  In the event any fractional months occur during the 

term, the Tenant shall pay such taxes and insurance costs on a pro rata basis calculated on the 

ratio of the actual number of days the Tenant is in possession to the total number days in the 

month in question.  In December of each year of the Lease, the City will provide Tenant 

notice of the amount of the monthly tax and insurance payments which shall be due in the 
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year following.  This amount is subject to adjustment via notice of the same in May of each 

year.  Any adjusted amounts shall then take effect during June and continue to the end of that 

year.  The initial tax payment owed by Tenant to City beginning on July 1, 2025 shall be 

$956.73/month.  The initial insurance reimbursement owed by Tenant to City shall beginning 

on July 1, 2025 shall be $83.33/month. 

 

7. SIGNAGE.    Any signage, displays, or graphics of any nature whatsoever relative to the 

business conducted on the Premises, whether located on the Premises, in the Premises, or 

elsewhere, as well as all other portions of the Premises that may be observed from outside of 

the Premises, shall be provided at the expense of the Tenant, but shall be subject, however, to 

the written approval of the City, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. As to 

any signage which Tenant proposes to implement after the date of execution of this Lease, the 

Tenant shall submit to the City the plans, for the City’s approval, for any such signage, 

displays, or graphics prior to their implementation. If the City’s approval is obtained, the 

Tenant may not thereafter modify the same without again obtaining the City’s approval. This 

provision shall specifically apply to such signage, display, or graphics placed in any window 

of the Premises, or elsewhere in the Premises, which may be seen from outside the Premises. 

All signage in place at the time this Lease is executed is specifically approved. 

 

 

8. TENANT’S ADDITIONAL WARRANTIES.    In addition to any warranties or covenants 

made or to be kept by the Tenant pursuant to any other provision contained elsewhere herein, 

the Tenant hereby agrees: 

 

a. To not commit any nuisance or waste on the Premises or Premises, throw foreign or 

hazardous substances in plumbing facilities, or waste the services, if any, furnished 

by the City; 

 

b. To not place any items in or otherwise obstruct entries, halls, stairways, sidewalks, or 

other Common Areas, and not use the same for anything other than their intended 

purpose; 

 

c. To pay when due all installments of rent, taxes, insurance, and utilities and to comply 

with any and all of the Tenant’s other covenants and agreements contained in this 

Lease; 

 

d. To store all trash and garbage and make the same available for regular pick-up; 

 

e. To have a licensed professional clear, as needed, the sewer line on the Premises from 

the building to the City main to prevent the accumulation of grease in the line and to 

provide proof of such action to the City, upon demand; 

 

f. To conduct its business at all times in good faith, and in a high grade and reputable 

manner. 

 

g. The City and Tenant have been made aware of certain environmental conditions on 

the Premises which require ongoing remediation.  The City has made disclosure of 

these conditions to Tenant and has installed a vapor mitigation system on the 

Premises.  Tenant agrees to provide the City with reasonable access to the Premises 
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to install, test, and maintain this mitigation system.  Tenant, being aware of these 

environmental conditions, desires to lease the Premises from the City.  Further, 

Tenant agrees to comply with all conditions of use for the Premises as required by the 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.  This shall include, without limitation, the 

prohibition of use or storage on the Premises of any chlorinated solvents or chemicals 

containing perchloroethene (PCE) or trichloroethene (TCE). 

 

 

9. CITY’S RIGHT TO FIX OR REPAIR.    If the Tenant shall fail to keep and preserve the 

Premises in the state of condition required by any provision of this Lease, the City may, at its 

option, provide Tenant with written notice of such failure as provided herein. If the condition 

specified in any such notice shall continue for a period of ten (10) days after the date of 

notice, City may, at its option, put or cause the same to be put in the required condition and 

state of repair without liability to Tenant for any loss or damage that may accrue to Tenant’s 

property or business by reason thereof. In such case, the Tenant, on demand, shall pay as 

additional rent, the cost thereof together with interest thereon from the date paid. 

 

10. USE.    Subject to the Tenant’s ability and obligation to obtain all necessary governmental 

approvals, permits and licenses, the Tenant may use and occupy the Premises for the use as a 

state-licensed marijuana dispensary and related sales permitted by applicable state and local 

law. City disclaims any warranty that the Premises are suitable for Tenant’s use and Tenant 

acknowledges that it has had a full opportunity to make its own determination in this regard. 

 

a. Compliance with Laws.  The Tenant further warrants that it will not commit or 

permit any act to be performed, or any omission to occur on the Premises or Premises 

that will be in violation of any present or future law, ordinance, regulation or order of 

any governmental unit having jurisdiction over the Premises. This section shall 

specifically apply to, without limitation, the conformance with all health, safety, and 

building codes as the same may relate to any equipment or fixtures on the Premises 

or to any other aspect of the operation of the Tenant’s business, as well as all state 

and local cannabis laws and regulations. 

 

b. Common Areas/Parking.  In addition to the use of the Premises, Tenant shall have 

reasonable use of the Common Area and Parking adjacent to the Premises. 

 

11. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR.    The City shall maintain the foundations, exterior walls 

(except plate glass or other breakable materials used in structural portions which shall be the 

responsibility of the Tenant as to that portion of such plate glass or other structural materials 

that may be located within or form part of the boundary of the Premises) and roof of the 

Premises in good repair, ordinary wear and tear excepted, unless the need for any such repair 

or replacement is directly or indirectly attributable to or results from activity being conducted 

within the Premises, or is necessary to accommodate Tenant’s operations, or becomes 

necessary by reason of the negligence of the Tenant, its agents, servants, employees, or 

anyone else for whose acts the Tenant is responsible. The costs of routine maintenance and 

repair of the Premises shall be paid directly by the Tenant. 

 

a. Tenant’s Maintenance Obligations.  The Tenant, at its own expense, shall maintain 

the Premises at all times in as good condition and repair of equal quality with the 

original work and condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted, and in a clean, 

sanitary, and safe condition in accordance with all applicable laws, ordinances, and 

regulations; including, without limitation, all plumbing, sewage, ventilating, and 
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electrical systems serving the Premises, doors, windows, floors and floor coverings, 

interior walls and all interior painting and decorating, and all equipment, facilities, 

fixtures, and appurtenances. The Tenant shall permit no waste, damage, or injury to 

the Premises. If the Tenant refuses or neglects to commence necessary repairs within 

a reasonable time period (no longer than ten (10) consecutive days) after written 

request, or does not adequately complete such repairs within a reasonable time 

thereafter, the City may make the repairs without liability to the Tenant for any loss 

or damage that may occur to the Tenant’s stock or business by reason thereof, and if 

the City makes such repairs, the Tenant shall pay to the City the amount so paid by 

the City and/or all costs and expenses incurred by the City in making the above 

maintenance or repair, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, shall be deemed to be 

additional rent for the Premises and shall be due and payable by the Tenant to the 

City on demand. 

 

b. Glass Windows.  The Tenant shall replace, forthwith, any cracked or broken glass 

with glass of the same quality, including plate glass or glass and other breakable 

materials used in structural portions in any interior or exterior windows and doors in 

the Premises. If not covered by Tenant’s insurance, the Tenant shall bear the expense 

of any such glass replacement directly. 

 

12. CITY’S RIGHT OF ACCESS.    The City, its employees, and agents shall have the right to 

enter the Premises at all reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting, cleaning, or repairing 

the Premises, or any portion thereof, or to exhibit the Premises to prospective tenants, 

purchasers, or others the City may deem appropriate. Specifically, the City, its employees, or 

agents shall also be permitted to install on or through the Premises conduits or other utility 

lines or services at the City may deem necessary or appropriate. 

 

13. ALTERATIONS.    Tenant shall not make any alterations, additions, or improvements in or 

to the Premises, or add, disturb, or in any way change any plumbing or wiring therein without 

the written consent of the City as to the character and detailed plans of the alteration, 

addition, or improvement to be made, the manner of doing the work, the appropriate 

indemnifications for the City, the persons to do the work, the providing of the costs therefore, 

the returning of the Premises to the condition in which they were at the commencement (if 

required by the City), and other requirements or assurances that may be required by the City. 

 

14. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING.    Tenant will not assign, transfer, mortgage or 

encumber this Lease or sublet or rent or permit occupancy or use of the Premises, or any part 

thereof by any third party; nor shall any assignment or transfer of this Lease be effectuated by 

operation of law or otherwise, (any of the foregoing being hereinafter referred to as an 

“Assignment”) without in each such case obtaining the prior written consent of City, which 

consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. The consent by City to any Assignment shall not 

be construed as a waiver or release of Tenant from the terms of any covenant or obligation 

under this Lease, nor shall the collection or acceptance of rent from any transferee under an 

Assignment constitute an acceptance of the Assignment or a waiver or release of Tenant or 

any transferee or any covenant or obligation contained in this Lease, nor shall any 

Assignment be construed to relieve Tenant from the requirement of obtaining the consent in 

writing of City to any further Assignment.  Any Assignment shall require a corresponding 

personal guaranty in a form and by a person or persons acceptable to the City. 

 

15. FIRE OR OTHER CASUALTY.    If fire or other casualty shall render the Premises un-

tenantable for a period in excess of ninety (90) days, either party shall have the right to 
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terminate this Lease forthwith, in which case all rent owed to the City shall be calculated and 

paid to the City within ten (10) days of the City’s request therefore and any prepayments of 

rent shall be credited again the rent owed to the City. If the Premises can be restored to a 

tenantable condition within ninety (90) days from the date of such event, then, at the City’s 

option, by notice in writing to the Tenant, mailed within thirty (30) days after such event, this 

Lease shall remain in full force and effect, with the exception that the rent for the period 

during which the Premises were un-tenantable shall be abated pro rata. 

 

16. CONDEMNATION: EMINENT DOMAIN.    If the whole of the Premises shall be taken by 

any public authority under the power or threat of eminent domain, then the Term of this 

Lease shall cease as of the day possession shall be taken by such public authority, and the 

rent shall be paid up to that date with a proportionate refund by City of such rent as may have 

been paid in advance, if any. If a portion of the Premises shall be taken by any public 

authority under the power or threat of eminent domain, the rent shall be abated pro rata based 

on the percentage of square footage taken. 

 

17. SURRENDER AND TREATMENT OF IMPROVEMENTS.    On the last day of the Term 

or on the sooner termination thereof, the Tenant shall peaceably surrender the Premises in the 

condition required of the Tenant and consistent with the Tenant’s duty to make alterations, 

modifications, or repairs pursuant to this Lease. All permanent alterations, additions, 

improvements and fixtures, other than trade fixtures, that may be made or installed by either 

of the parties hereto on the Premises shall, at the time of such installation, become the 

property of the City and shall remain on and be surrendered with the Premises as a part 

thereof, without damage or injury and without compensation or credit to the Tenant unless the 

City, at its option, requires the removal of any such alterations, additions, improvements, or 

fixtures. All nonpermanent alterations, additions, improvements, and fixtures that may be 

made or installed by the Tenant on the Premises shall remain at all times the property of the 

Tenant and shall be removed by the Tenant on termination of this Lease. 

 

a. Designation by City.  At the time the Tenant applies for the City’s written consent to 

any alterations, additions, improvements, and fixtures, the City shall determine, in its 

reasonable discretion, which are to be deemed permanent and which are 

nonpermanent for purposes hereof, provided, however, that failure of the City to do 

so shall not be deemed a waiver of its right to do so at a later time, or of any of its 

other rights with respect thereto pursuant to statute or common law. 

 

b. Tenant’s Failure to Surrender.  If the Premises are not surrendered at the end of the 

Term or sooner termination thereof, the Tenant shall indemnify the City against any 

loss or liability from delay by the Tenant in so surrendering the Premises, including, 

without limitation, claims made by any succeeding Tenant founded on such delay. 

The Tenant shall promptly surrender all keys for the Premises to the City at the place 

then fixed for payment of rent and shall inform the City of combinations on any locks 

and safes on the Premises. 

 

c. Holding Over.  In the event that the Tenant, with the City’s express permission, 

remains in possession of the Premises after the expiration of its Lease without the 

execution of a new Lease, it shall be deemed to be occupying the Premises as a tenant 

from month-to-month, subject to all the conditions and provisions of this Lease, 

insofar as the same can be applicable to a month-to-month tenancy, except that the 

rent shall be double the monthly rent amount of the last month of the Lease prior to 

expiration. 
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18. DEFAULT.    The following shall constitute an “Event of Default” under the terms of this 

Lease: 

 

a. If the Tenant shall fail to timely pay, when due, any rent or other sums due under this 

Lease, any such rent or other sums shall remain unpaid for ten (10) days after the 

same becomes due; 

 

b. If the Tenant shall fail to observe or perform any of the covenants, terms or 

conditions of this Lease; 

 

c. The existence of any collusion, fraud, dishonesty or bad faith by or with the 

acquiescence of the Tenant, which in any way relates to or affects this Lease or the 

Premises; 

 

d. If at any time any material representation, statement, report or certificate made now 

or hereafter by the Tenant is not true and correct, or if at any time any statement or 

representation made by the Tenant is not true and correct, and such representation, 

statement, report or certificate is not corrected within ten (10) days after written 

notice thereof; 

 

e. If all or a substantial part of the assets of the Tenant are attached, seized, subjected to 

a writ or distress warrant, or are levied upon, unless such attachment, seizure, writ, 

warrant or levy is vacated within thirty (30) days; 

 

f. If the Tenant is enjoined, restrained or in any way prevented by court order from 

performing any of its obligations hereunder or conducting all or a substantial part of 

its business affairs; or if a proceedings seeking such relief is not dismissed within 

thirty (30) days of being filed or commenced; 

 

g. If a notice of lien, levy or assessment is filed of record with respect to all or any party 

of the property of the Tenant by the United States, or any other governmental 

authority, unless contestable and actually and diligently contested in accordance 

herewith; 

 

h. If the Tenant shall file a voluntary petition for bankruptcy or for arrangement, 

reorganization or other relief under any chapter of the Federal Bankruptcy Code or 

any similar law, state or federal, now or hereafter in effect; 

 

i. If the Tenant shall file an answer or other pleading or any proceeding admitting 

insolvency, bankruptcy, or inability to pay its debts as they mature; 

 

j. If, within thirty (30) days after the filing against it of any involuntary proceedings 

under the Federal Bankruptcy Code or similar law, state or federal, now or hereafter 

in effect, the Tenant shall fail to have such proceeding vacated; 

 

k. If the Tenant shall fail to vacate, within thirty (30) days following the entry thereof, 

any order appointing a receiver, trustee or liquidator for it or all or a major party of 

its property, either on or off the Premises; 

 

l. If the Tenant shall be adjudicated as bankrupt; 



8 
 

 

m. If the Tenant shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors or shall admit in 

writing its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due or shall consent to 

the appointment of a receiver or trustee or liquidator of all of the major party of its 

property, or the Premises; 

 

n. If the Tenant shall die, or shall be judicially declared to be incompetent if a natural 

person, or if such Tenant is a firm, partnership, or corporation, be dissolved, 

terminated or merged, except as the same shall constitute an Assignment pursuant to 

Section 14 hereof to which the City gives consent; 

 

o. If the Tenant shall sell, convey, transfer or assign all or a major portion of its 

inventory, fixtures or other personal property, either on or off the Premises, without 

replacing same with comparable equivalents within thirty (30) days; 

 

p. If the Tenant shall sell, convey, transfer or assign any of the Tenant’s rights, title, or 

interest in the Premises of this Lease, unless with the consent of City in accordance 

with Section 14 hereof; 

 

q. If the Tenant abandons the Premises before the end of the Term; 

 

r. If the Tenant shall, at any time during the Term of this Lease, fail to carry in full 

force and affect any of the insurance coverage required by Paragraph 23 of this 

Lease. 

 

19. TENANT’S RIGHT TO CURE DEFAULT.    In the event of a Tenant default as described 

above, except for the nonpayment of rent, City shall give Tenant thirty (30) days’ written 

notice to cure the default. 

 

20. DEFAULT – NONPAYMENT OF RENT OR OTHER SUMS DUE.    If any installment of 

rent or any sum due under this Lease is not paid by Tenant by the tenth day of a month: (i) a 

one-time late charge in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100.00) shall become 

immediately due and payable as compensation to City for administrative costs; and (ii) the 

unpaid balance due City shall bear interest at the Interest Rate from the date such installment 

became due and payable to the date of payment thereof by Tenant, and such late charge(s) 

and interest shall constitute additional rent hereunder which shall be immediately due and 

payable. The “Interest Rate” as used herein means the lesser of: the maximum rate permitted 

by law; and eighteen percent (18%) per annum. 

 

21. WAIVER.    No payment by Tenant or receipt by City of a lesser amount that the monthly 

installments of rent herein stipulated shall be deemed to be other than on account of the 

earliest stipulated rent nor shall any endorsement or state on an check or letter accompanying 

a check for payment of rent be deemed an accord and satisfaction, nor shall acceptance of 

rent with knowledge of breach constitute a waiver of the breach, and City may accept such 

check or payment without prejudice to City’s right to recover the balance of such rent, to 

terminate this Lease, to repossess the Premises or to pursue any other remedy provided in this 

Lease. No re-entry by City, and no acceptance by City of keys from Tenant shall be 

considered an acceptance of a surrender of the Lease. 

 

22. REMEDIES.    Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the City shall have any one or 

more of the following remedies: 
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a. The City may immediately terminate this Lease by notice to Tenant. Upon such 

termination by the City, Tenant will at once surrender possession of the Premises to 

the City and remove all of Tenant’s effects therefrom; and the City may forthwith re-

enter the Premises and repossess itself thereof, and remove all persons and effects 

therefrom using such force as may be necessary without being guilty of trespass, 

forcible entry or detainer or other tort. 

 

b. Enter upon and take possession of the Premises by picking or changing the locks if 

necessary, and lock out, expel or remove Tenant or any other person who may be 

occupying the Premises or any part thereof, by force if necessary, without being 

liable for prosecution or any claim for damages therefore, with or without having 

terminated this Lease; 

 

c. City may enter upon the Premises by force if necessary without being liable for 

prosecution or any claim for damages therefore, and remedy such default for the 

account and at the expense of Tenant without thereby waiving such default, and 

Tenant further agrees that the City shall not be liable for any damages resulting to the 

Tenant from such action; 

 

d. Whether or not this Lease has been terminated, City may, but shall not be obligated 

to, attempt to relet the Premises for the account of Tenant in the name of City or 

otherwise, for such term or terms (which may be greater or less than the period which 

would otherwise have constituted the balance of the Term) and for such terms (which 

may include concessions or free rent) and for such uses as City, in its uncontrolled 

discretion, may determine, and may collect and receive the rent therefore. 

 

e. No termination of this Lease pursuant to Subsection (a) or repossession of the 

Premises pursuant to Subsection (b) shall relieve Tenant of its liabilities and 

obligations under this Lease, all of which shall survive any such termination or 

repossession. In the event of any such termination or repossession, whether or not the 

Premises shall have been relet, Tenant shall pay to City the rent, operating costs, and 

other sums and charges to be paid by Tenant up to the time of such termination or 

repossession, and thereafter Tenant, until the end of what would have been the Term 

in the absence of such termination or repossession, shall pay to City, as and for 

liquidated and agreed current damages for Tenant’s default, the equivalent of the 

amount of the rent, operating costs, and such other sums and charges which would 

payable under this Lease by Tenant if this Lease were still in effect, less the net 

proceeds, if any, of any reletting effected pursuant to the provisions of Subsection (d) 

after deducting all of City’s expenses in connection with such reletting, including, 

without limitation, all repossession costs, brokerage and management commissions, 

operating expenses, legal expenses, attorneys’ fees, alteration costs, and expenses of 

prepare for such reletting. Tenant shall pay such current damages to City monthly on 

the days on which the rent would have been payable under this Lease if this Lease 

were still effect, and City shall be entitled to recover the same from Tenant on each 

such day. 

 

f. In the event the Tenant deserts, vacates or abandons the Premises, the City may 

immediately dispose of any perishable materials on site, including without limitation 

cannabis products, in the City’s discretion, and may remove and store any personal 

property which remains in the Premises. In addition to the City’s other rights, the 
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City may dispose of the stored personal property if the Tenant does not claim the 

property within twenty-eight (28) days after the date the property is stored. The City 

may charge a reasonable storage fee, which fee Tenant must pay before claiming the 

property. The City shall deliver by certified mail to the Tenant, at the address 

specified for notice to the Tenant herein, a notice that the City may dispose of the 

property if the Tenant does not claim it within twenty-eight (28) days after the date 

the property is stored.   

 

g. The City may bring an action in a court of competent jurisdiction to collect any 

amounts due and owing under this Lease and/or to compel the Tenant to perform any 

and all of Tenant’s obligations under this Lease. 

 

h. The City may charge all costs to cure any default or offset any loss caused by the 

Tenant’s default to the Tenant as additional rent; and  

 

i. The Tenant shall pay, in addition to the rent and other sums agreed to be paid 

hereunder, all costs, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred 

by the City that result from enforcing the provisions of this Lease. 

 

23. INSURANCE.    The Tenant agrees to secure and keep in force from and after the 

Commencement Date of this Lease and throughout the full Term of the Lease, at the Tenant’s 

own cost and expense, the following: 

 

a. “All Risk” property insurance on Tenant’s improvements; such insurance shall 

include coverage for the full replacement value of Tenant’s leasehold improvements, 

trade fixtures and personal property within the Premises. 

 

b. Commercial general liability insurance on the Premises as well as the Premises, 

providing coverage on an “occurrence” rather than a “claims made” basis, which 

policy shall include coverage for Bodily Injury, Property Damage, Personal Injury, 

Contractual Liability (applying to this Lease), and Independent Contractors, in 

current Insurance Services Office form or other form which provides coverage at 

least as broad. Tenant shall maintain a combined policy limit of at least two million 

dollars ($2,000,000) applying to Bodily Injury, Property Damage and Personal 

Injury, which limit may be satisfied by Tenant’s basic policy, or by the basic policy 

in combinations with umbrella or excess policies so long as the coverage is at least as 

broad as that required herein. Such liability, umbrella and/or excess policies may be 

subject to aggregate limits so long as the aggregate limits have not at any pertinent 

time been reduced to less than the policy limit stated above, and provided further that 

any umbrella or excess policy provides coverage from the point that such aggregate 

limits in the basic policy become reduced or exhausted. City shall be named as an 

additional insured under all such policies. 

 

i. Other Requirements.  All policies of insurance procured by the Tenant shall: 

ii. Be issued by insurance companies reasonably acceptable to the City; 

iii. Be written as primary policies; not contributing with and not in excess of 

coverage that the City may carry; 

iv. All comprehensive general liability insurance procured by the Tenant under 

this section shall be issued for the benefit of the City, the Tenant and the 

owner of the Premises, as their respective interests may appear; 

v. Contain endorsements providing as follows: 
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1. That such insurance may not be materially changed, amended, or 

canceled with respect to the City except after twenty (20) days’ prior 

written notice from the insurance company to the City, sent by 

registered mail; 

2. That the Tenant be solely responsible for the payment of all 

premiums under such policy and that the City shall have no 

obligation for the payment thereof notwithstanding that the City is or 

may be named as an insured. 

 

c. Proof of Coverage.  The original policy or policies, or duly executed certificates for 

the same, together with reasonably satisfactory evident of payment of the premium 

thereof, shall be delivered to the City within five (5) days of the date of execution of 

this Lease, and on renewals of such policies not less than twenty (20) days prior to 

the expiration of the term of any such coverage. 

 

24. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

 

a. Waiver and Indemnity.  Notwithstanding anything apparently to the contrary in this 

Lease, City and Tenant hereby release one another and their respective partners, 

officers and employees from any and all liability (to the other or anyone claiming 

through or under them by way of subrogation or otherwise) for any loss or damage 

covered by property insurance or coverable by a customary form of policy of the 

insurance required by Paragraph 23, even if such loss or damage shall have been 

caused by the fault or negligence of the other party, or anyone for whom such party 

may be responsible. 

 

b. Mechanic’s Liens.  The Tenant agrees to promptly pay all sums of money in respect 

of labor, services, materials, supplies, or equipment furnished or alleged to have been 

furnished to the Tenant in or about the Premises, and the Tenant shall not permit any 

mechanic’s, material man’s, or other lien to arise or be filed against the Premises or 

the City’s interest therein. The Tenant shall save, hold harmless, and defend the City 

from liability or other damage that the City may incur as a result of such liens in the 

even the same arise or are filed in contravention of the immediately preceding 

sentence. If any such mechanic’s lien shall at any time be filed, the Tenant shall 

forthwith cause the same to be discharged or record by payment, bond, order of a 

court of competent jurisdiction or otherwise, provided the Tenant first posts a bond in 

favor of the City in a form and substance acceptable to the City, which shall be 

conditioned on the successful contest by the Tenant of any such liens. The Tenant 

shall have the right to contest in good faith, any and all such liens. If the Tenant shall 

fail to cause such lien to be discharged within thirty (30) days after being notified of 

the filing thereof and before judgment or sale thereunder, then, in addition to any 

other right or remedy the City may, but shall not be obligated to, discharge the by 

paying the amount claimed to be due or by bonding or other proceeding deemed 

appropriate by the City, and the amount so paid by the City and/or all costs and 

expenses incurred by the City in procuring the discharge of such lien, including 

reasonable attorneys’ fees, shall be deemed to be additional rent for the Premises and 

shall be due and payable by the Tenant to the City on demand. Nothing contained in 

this Lease shall be construed as a consent on the party of the City to subject the 

City’s estate in the Premises or any portion of the Premises to any lien. 
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c. Keys.  Any and all keys to the Premises shall be surrendered to City on the 

termination of this Lease. 

 

d. No Partnership, Joint Venture, or Fiduciary Relationship Created.  Nothing contained 

in this Lease shall be interpreted as creating a partnership, joint venture, or 

relationship of principal and agent between the City and the Tenant, it being 

understood that the sole relationship created hereby is one of the landlord and tenant. 

 

e. Cumulative Rights.  No right or remedy herein conferred on or reserved to the City is 

intended to be exclusive of any other right or remedy provided by law, but each shall 

be cumulative in and in addition to every other right or remedy given herein or 

elsewhere, or hereafter existing at law, in equity, or by statute. 

 

f. Notices.  All communications, demands, notices or objections permitted or required 

to be given or served under this Lease between the City and Tenant shall be in 

writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given or served if delivered in person 

to the other party or its duly authorized agent, or deposited in the United States mail, 

postage prepaid, for mailing by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, 

or if delivered by Federal Express or any other nationally recognized courier 

company and addressed to the other party to this Lease to the address set forth below: 

 

As to City, 

The City of Spring Lake Park 

Attention: Administrator 

1301 81st Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

 

As to Tenant, 

Mutaz A M Amro 

8478 Central Avenue Northeast 

Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

 

Any notices or objections permitted or required to be given to Personal Guarantor 

shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given or served if sent to 

the following Designated Email address: 

 

  As to Personal Guarantor, 

    Designated Email: mutazamro191@gmail.com 

 

Any notices or objections permitted or required to be given by Personal Guarantor to 

the City shall be in writing and delivered to the physical address listed supra or 

otherwise served in compliance with the same notice requirements for notices 

between the City and Tenant. 

 

Any party may change its address by giving notice in writing, stating its new address, 

to any other party as provided in the foregoing manner. Commencing on the tenth 

(10th) day after giving of such notice, such newly designated address shall be such 

party’s address for the purposes of all communications, demands, notices, or 

objections permitted or required to be given or served under this Lease. 
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g. Successors and Assigns.  This Lease shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of 

the parties hereto and their respective assigns, executors, heirs, personal 

representatives, and successors, provided, however, that nothing in this section shall 

be interpreted as granting the Tenant the right to assign this Lease or sublet the 

Premises. 

 

h. Amendment, Modification, or Waiver.  No amendment, modification, or waiver of 

any condition, provision, or term of this Lease shall be valid or of any effect unless 

made in writing, signed by the party or parties to be bound, or its duly authorized 

representative, and specifying with particularity the extent and nature of such 

amendment, modification, or waiver. Any waiver by any party of any default shall 

not affect or impair any right arising from any subsequent default. 

 

i. Severable Provisions.  Each provision, section, sentence, clause, phrase, and word of 

this Lease is intended to be severable. If any provision, section, sentence, clause, 

phrase or word hereof is illegal or invalid for any reason whatsoever, such illegality 

or invalidity shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Lease. 

 

j. Entire Agreement.  This Lease contains the entire understanding of the parties hereto 

with respect to the transactions contemplated hereby and supersedes all prior 

agreements and understandings between the parties with respect to such subject 

matter. 

 

k. Captions, Headings, or Titles.  All captions, headings, or titles in the paragraphs or 

sections of this Lease are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall not 

constitute a party of this Lease as a limitation of the scope of the particular 

paragraphs or sections to which they apply. 

 

l. Construction, Venue.  This Lease shall be construed and enforced in accordance with 

the laws of the State of Minnesota.  Any action to enforce the terms of this Lease 

shall be brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in Anoka County, Minnesota.  

No provision of this Lease shall be construed by any court against either party by 

reason of such party being deemed to have drafted or structured each provision. 

 

m. Time of the Essence.  Time is of the essence of this Lease, and of each and every 

covenant, term, condition, and provision hereof. 

 

n. Personal Guaranty.  In consideration of, and as an inducement for the granting, 

execution, and delivery of the Lease by the City to Tenant, the undersigned Tenant 

representatives (the “Guarantors”) unconditionally guaranty to the City and its 

successors and assigns the full and prompt payment of any and all sum and charges 

payable by Tenant and its successors and assigns pursuant to the Lease.  Guarantors 

further guaranty the full and timely performance of all terms and conditions of the 

Lease to be performed by Tenant for the entirety of the Lease term, including an 

extensions thereof, and hereby covenant and agree that if default shall at any time be 

made by Tenant in the payment of rent or other costs due under the Lease, or if 

Tenant shall otherwise breach the terms of the Lease, Guarantors shall pay all rent 

and other costs owed pursuant to the Lease to the City, it successors and assigns, and 

any late fees or charges as well as any costs, attorneys’ fees and other damages 

associated with Tenant’s occupancy of the Premises and/or the City’s cost of 

enforcing the Lease and/or eviction of Tenant for breach of the Lease.  The 
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obligations of all Guarantors shall be joint and several and each undersigned 

Guarantor warranties that he/she is a principal of Tenant and hereby agrees and 

acknowledges that he/she is jointly and severally liable with Tenant and the other 

Guarantors of this Lease for all obligations under the Lease.  This Personal Guaranty 

cannot be waived except explicitly, in writing, by the City.  The City’s remedies 

pursuant to this Personal Guaranty shall be cumulative and separate and the exercise 

of any one remedy shall in no way limit or prejudice any other remedy.  Delay or 

failure to act shall not act as a waiver of any rights herein.  This Personal Guaranty 

shall survive termination or expiration of the Lease for a period of two (2) year after 

such termination or expiration. 

 

Prior to taking possession of the Premises, Tenant shall provide to the City company 

documentation demonstrating each Guarantor’s affiliation with Tenant as well as 

personal addresses, contact information, and driver’s license numbers with state of 

licensure for each Guarantor.  

 

[Signature pages follow] 
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 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease as of the day and year 

first above written. 

 

 

 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

 

 

 

By: 

        Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

By: 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer 

 

 

    

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) ss. 

COUNTY OF ANOKA  ) 

 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 

__________________, 2025 by Robert Nelson and Daniel Buchholtz the Mayor and Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer of the City Spring Lake Park, a Minnesota Municipal Corporation, on behalf of said 

company.  

 

 

_________________________________ 

Notary Public 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease as of the day and year first above 

written. 

 

TRUE NORTH GREENS, LLC, TENANT 

 

By Tenant’s Principal: 

 

By:   

         Mutaz A M Amro 

 

Its: __________________________ 

 Title 

 

 

  

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) ss. 

COUNTY OF ___________  ) 

 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 

__________________, 2025 by Mutaz A M Amro the ______________________ of True North Greens, 

LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, on behalf of said company.  

 

_________________________________ 

Notary Public 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Personal Guarantor has executed this Lease and provided the guaranty 

described herein as of the day and year first above written. 

 

PERSONAL GUARANTOR 

 

By executing this Lease below, I hereby agree to and provide to the City the Personal Guaranty set forth 

and specifically described in Section 24(n) of the Lease as inducement and consideration for the City’s 

execution of this Lease.  I have read and understand all terms and requirements of the Personal Guaranty 

and have had the opportunity to discuss them with counsel of my choosing.  I warrant to the City that I 

maintain the unencumbered legal right and capacity to execute this Personal Guaranty.  I further 

acknowledge and agree that all of the City’s rights and remedies under this Lease or under the Personal 

Guaranty are intended to be distinct, separate, and cumulative.  I agree to receive all notices or other 

communications required under the Personal Guaranty or under the Lease by Designated Email at the 

email address set forth below.  I waive all right of subrogation, payment, or contribution against or by 

Tenant.  I further agree that this Personal Guaranty shall be enforceable against my heirs, successors, and 

assigns and shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

 

By:   

         Mutaz A M Amro, Personal Guarantor 

 

Designated Email: mutazamro191@gmail.com 

 

  

 

 

  

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) ss. 

COUNTY OF ___________  ) 

 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of 

__________________, 2025 by Mutaz A M Amro the Personal Guarantor of this Lease, as his own free 

act and deed.  

 

_________________________________ 

Notary Public 

 

 

 

 

 

The Instrument was drafted by: 

The City of Spring Lake Park 

1301 81st Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

(763) 784-6491 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

Cc:  Dan Buchholtz 

From:  George Linngren, Public Works Director 

Date:  June 30, 2025 

Subject: Request for Approval – Storm Sewer Lining on Theorin Terrace 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

I am seeking your permission to proceed with the lining of the storm sewer line on Theorin 
Terrace between Plaza Blvd. and Center Dr. This section has experienced settlement over the 
years, resulting in the curb and roadway dropping in certain areas. Previous televising of the 
line revealed that the pick holes on the pipe sections are leaking and contributing to the 
settlement. 

Before we move forward with road and curb repairs, we need to address this issue by installing 
a CIPP (Cured-In-Place Pipe) liner. We will be lining 272 feet of 30” pipe at a cost of $225.00 per 
foot. Including labor, materials, and installation, the total estimated cost is $61,200.00. 

In addition, the top section of the access manhole will need to be removed and replaced to 
allow for proper liner installation. This work will be performed by a separate contractor, with a 
preliminary estimate of $10,000.00 or less. 

This project will be funded through the Capital Projects and Storm Line Maintenance Fund. 

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 
763-257-7106. 

 

 

 



 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 7.7.25 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R:\client\municipal\spring_lake_park_ci_mn (18GEN)  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    
 

2025 MS4 Permit and SWPPP Update (193801776 Task 450).  Pond, structural BMP, and outfall 

inspections are due annually.  Program analysis and annual training is due by December.  Annual meeting is usually held in 

June but can be held anytime.  Annual Reports to the MPCA are generally due in June.   Part 1 of new Permit 
Application was submitted on April 17, 2025.  MPCA requires documentation of partnerships with the watershed 

districts regarding construction inspections.  MPCA Audit will be completed in July.         
        
2024 Sanburnol Drive NE, Elm Drive NE, and 83rd Avenue NE (193806347).  Construction 

started on June 10th.  Final paving has been completed.  A Contract Change Order has been processed to 

reflect miscellaneous changes that occurred during construction.  Project close-out will occur in July 2025.  
Contractor has repaired the identified bad seeding areas.           

 
2025 Street 79th Avenue and Taylor Street NE Mill and Overly Project (193807275).  The 
project includes 79th Avenue (Able St. to TH-65) and Taylor Street NE (79th Ave. to Osborne Rd.).   

Bid awarded to  North Valley Inc.  Assessment hearing was on May 5th.  Preconstruction 
Conference was held on June 6th.  Construction will begin in July or August.              
 
Future Water Tower Painting Project (19380xxxx).  The CIP includes rehabilitation of the 
coatings on the Able and Arthur water towers in 2027 and 2028.  The Administrator submitted a PPL 
application for possible State of MN DWRF financing. Next step is to submit an IUP application.   

 
1-Year Warranty Televising for 2023-2024 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193805871). 
Visu-Sewer has completed 1-year warranty inspection.  Final report needs to be reviewed.  A sewer 
lateral cleaning and grouting project will be necessary in 2026 or 2027.          

 
2025 Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project (193807361).  Includes streets north of Osborne Rd, 

east of Monroe St., and west of TH-65.  Will also include Univ. Service Dr. and Terrace Road north of 

81st Ave. Construction Contract with Allied Blacktop has been signed. Crack filling work begins 
in early July.  Seal Coat in August.   
 
Possible Future Storm Sewer Lining Project (19380xxxx).  The CIP includes future lining of 
storm sewers.  Public works is evaluating sewers for a possible lining project in 2025. Quote request 
will be sent to contractors.   

 
Terrace Park Improvements Project (193807324).  The Parks and Recreation Director has 
identified repairs necessary for court repairs.  A 2025 court resurfacing project will be completed.  
Quotes are being obtained.     
  
2026 Anoka County Highway 10 Paving Project:  Anoka County is planning to repave Co. Rd. 10 
between Able St. NE and Pleasant View Dr. in 2026.  The construction will require closing Co. Rd. 10.    

 
Please contact Evan Monson, Bruce Paulson, Zach Naslund, Eric Stommes, or me if you have questions or require additional information. 
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